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!~ PHONE. BREKIDY BOSTON HERALD AN "BO sron cx_om: ronns xssm:s, Et. |

CARRYING STORIES 10 HE trrrcr THAT AN ATTEMPT HAD BEEN MADE BY
" ALLEGED KIDNAPPERS TO LURE JOSEPH A fr;JMASELLO, PROMINENT BOSTON
conrnAcron, TO DETROIT WHERE HE VAS TO BE WM HELD roa RANSOH. THE
BOSTON POST CARRIES AN ARTICLE TO THE EFFECT THAT AN ATTEMPT HAD 'BEEN
MADE TO" LURE TOMASELLO TO DETROIT LAST JULY IN AN zrronr T szNDLz HIM
OUT OF $250,000. UPON MAKING APPROPRIATE xuquxnv IT uas BEEN DETERMINED
THAT THE KIDNAPING ALLEGATION 1s ABSOLUTELY UITHOUT FOUNDATION. FRANK
| ‘*TOMASELLO, ASSISTANT U S arronnzv HERE, BROTHER . or ALLEGED vxcrxn,
S - ADVISES THAT THE swxuan IN nussr:on VAS ATTEMPTED IN JUNE OF 193h BY
VELL KNOWN conrlnrnc: uzu. IN ruxs couuscr:on PLEASE REFER TO MY LETTER
 DATED pyesrwme 13-8-35 ADDRESSED TO THE Dzrnoxr BUREAD orr:cz,_,;‘kg,h
* CAPTIONED -anlen' CONCERNING THE REQUEST CAPTAIN SHEEHAN OF THE BOSTON
POLICE DEPARTMENT MADE OF rus neroxr POLICE to HOLD roa zxrnAnIrlou
CASSIUSlMCDONALD. THE SAME uoa RESPONSIBLE ron ruz swxuan or JOHN l!!iz

AECAPOBI NCO , cournacron, ancuron, nassacnuszrrs, REFERRED ro IN‘*"”

AID LETTER IS stponsst roa ;nz ATTEMPTED SUINQLE OF IOﬂASELL ,“‘
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AY Qimc ti DU ,*.‘ K o ‘ muo:g'.;; "7 :2 T
REPORT MADK AT . . DATE WHEN MADE PERICOFOR - | REPONTMADKBY . onowl LU ger
S .- - N WHICH MADE - PRI N4 <~ '_'-*;‘-’1 : f‘fﬁ"' "';".Jv N
10/26-31," ' TR e
Nashington,, D. Ce ~ -4 11/12/35 11/5-8/35 A. ‘G, BERRNS - ‘.. AGB T
Tne WB, with aliases, I.0,1218,FUGITIVE;| camactsmorecase ¥ :
' AMFBELL, with alieses, I. 0.1236,!'061'11 H KIHIAP]NG'HARBQ%DIG OI IUGI- :
ET AL, o TIVES; OBSTRUCTIN OF J'USTICI‘
. mmcxonanfgmm.uctm. o NATI QAL rmmms ACT. o

J A A .
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Jame g White associated with a woman from - .
Chicako who drove a Cord sutonmobile while - .
Thite was residing at the Weaver hame. No _%* .- ..¢
connection established between this waman -~ AR
or any other visitors to the lieaver homs o
and the Karpis gang. Pictures taken by
e James White at rilling atation operated dy
cee T W. H., Thompson identified by White, White
unable to identify photograph of G. W. Hout,

P T

T

— «~ e - - . B .- - -
- Pﬁ - L

REFRRENCE: Letter from Bureau to Cincinnati Office dated October L
: " 24, 1935; letters from Chicago Office dated October 31, .. |
1935, Oklahame City Office dated October 28, 1935, and :-
report of Special Agent A,.C. Berqns, dated at Weshing-
ton, D- G.. 10/21/35. . . . o

S Jamnss Whita, who 1is atill cnployed at the Press Phamcy. _—
14th and ¥ Streets, N. W., was questioned relative to the appearance of -
a blonde girl who is alleged to have kept company with White while he .-
lived at the ¥illiam Weaver home near Daytona Beach, Florida.  Uhite statod .
that the blonde girl was introduced to him while he was at Gill's saloom; - ]
that the two went fishing together several times thereafter but that they .
414 not assume any unusual friendly relations. He advised that the woman ’

) - - . T ‘v'b P ST
. . . . - ~ . e - R CTe gl ,: V- ~; Yo
- M . > - " B L. - LA PR S R SR 4 _C -,

' e , N\
mﬂo‘&? m 0/@%‘:‘: DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
y - - & 7 1576 |§03040v15193%°
Bureau connorrms"mt. Paul ‘ Ov IB}OQr

Cincinnati 2 Chicago
Nr, E.J.Connelley, Chicago

Oklahome GHiGPIES DESTROYEDville
Washington g&eéd MAR 25 1955 .
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was approximately 35 years old, veig:e& about 135 pounds, had&‘bram SR
bair and eppearsd to be of very fine character. He also stated that she
Sk drove an o0ld Cord automobile, either a rosdster or coupe; that she was
in the vicinity of Daytona Beach and the Weaver home on a vacation; that
her husbend owns and operates & furniture business in Chicago, EHe &id
not know the address of this furmiture establishrent, mor did he recall
the name of the woman, He also advised that upon one occasion he and the
woman went to Weaver's house to cook crabs which they had caught, Upon
this occasion Weaver was away fram hame and he is confident that Weaver
does not know the women, Be expressed the opinion that the name of
this woman could be obtainsd from the hotel register or from anyone in
Gill's Saloon, adding that everyone in the latter establishment knew
her, White was confident that this wonen d4id not have any comnection wit
or any part in the Bremer vase and that she d1id not have any knowledge of

- the Earpis gang. e ) e e

£ . - =" -
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S o ©° VWhite also advised that he was confident that Weaver
did not have any contacts of a criminal nature in that vicinity and he
knew of no one who might have approached him at his home in connection
with the Bremer cese, BHe further stated in this regard that no suspicious
persons ever contacted the home while he was there. White expressed the -
belief that the ransom money which Weaver was alleged to have had in his
possession was changed to good money an various weekend trips which :
. Weaver took eaway from his hame, White 4id not know where Weever went on ' -
these trips and is of the opinion that no cne in that vicinity would have

knowledge of such facts., : _ - ' .

White advised that while he was at the Weaver home he .
had many girl: friends who were tourists and local girls but that he felt
certain that none of them had any connection with the Karpis gang or -
with any other criminal elament. He was of the belief that Weaver was . - -
entirely out of contact with underworld charecters; that the money which I
he had was changed at small stores end the 1ike end that none of 1t reached

" pelated that at the time the Barkers were killed in an .

_‘_;’..; Y.
' o amazement that they were 80 close to ocatiome - ..~ <~ o

- .
4

T - Agent guestioned White as to his knowledge of Myrtle
Eaton's part in the kidnaping and also as to whether Myrtle Eaton was -
T apprized of the fact that Weaver was wanted for kidmaping. This was dome

to establish any pdssible harboring charge which the government might
bring against liyrtle Eaton. White expressed the belief in this regard

o thet 15Tilo saton had no knowledge of Weaver's ectivities in regard to
the Bremer case, He added that he could not state this positively but

the underworld for this purpose, To substantiate this positiom, White ----
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that his baliat was bued upon leaver'a 'closo—muthed' attimde. “He .

reflected, however, that it was entirely passible that she did have thil
knowledge because of the promiscuous placing of Identification Orders ,
and because of the amounts of money 'hich lleaver had to enablo hi.n to ’
live in that fashiom, : A

The picture ot G. W, Hont, which was received from
the Oklahome City Office with reference letter dated October 28, 1935,
was exhibited to Jemes White, W¥White advised that he had no recollection
of having seen this individual and does not know him, He also stated,
upon being informed of the prison record of Hout at the Oklahoma State
Penitentiary, that Eout was incarcerated there prior to White s prison A
sentence., . . : : LT

. - - R . ) Ay
s A = A ee W i -w- - i
- -

The photograph forwarded by the letter receivad rrom

the Chicago Office dated October 31, 1935, in which letter it was stated
that Mrs. Thompson advised she did not know the identity of some perasons
in the picture but that the tiird person reading from left to right is  °

a Mr, Marsh, , ths fourth person Myrtle Raton and the fifth person Mrs. -
Marsh, was exhibited to James White, James White stated that he took .~
this picture at the £illing station operated by Thompson; that the s
jdentity of the individual appearing on the extreme left of this photo- - )
graph is a cheuffeur who drove the car belonging to a Catholic Priest, -l
namely Father Stenley, Yather Stanley is the second person fram the left
and White advised that he 1s & Friest from Scranton, Pa, and is ve_ry well
known in that coamnity, being a public chaFaciter such as Father " .-% IR
Coughling of Roysl Osk, Michigan., He was of the_opinion that rathu' -g;,:-;f.;-# '
St a highly respected person and of course onnegctjion - . -
with the element, He also advised that the first person appoar- Lo
Wﬁmmﬂy the chauffeur of Fatler Stanley, was cop= :
nected in some way with religious practices and wes probvably a Brother - -

in the Cetholic Faith. White informed that the third person from the 3

left appearing in the photograph is Mr. Clem Marris, who is referred to'’
in the letter of reference, as Mr, Earsh. white state
is s highly respected person; that he resides near Scranton, Pa. and is
a good friend of Father Stanley; that he is a man approxirmtely 70 yoars
0ld, very short, about 5'4", weight about 160 pounds and a very generous
and likeable individual, Be also stated he was formerly & Shériff in
the cormunity in which he resided near Scranton, Pa, end that anybody
in that viein know Clem Morris. White then stated that the
fouth?r#&%@@@n the picture was liyyrtle Eaton

and that the fifth person or the one m the extreme right was lirs. Clem
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L.orrris who was alao a friend of Father Stanley and 'ho ceme to know .Y :%‘”.;‘ ".’f.'
A Kyrtle Baton and William Weaver by their vacation expedition into that ;““
o part of Florida. White also advised that the automobile which appeers -~ -

imediately in back of the persons whose pictures were described above,’ "¢
is a Buick omed by Father Stanley and operated by his cheuffeur and
that the picture of the autamobile appearing on the extreme right of
the photograph is thzt of the 0Oldsmobile ‘owned by Iilliam Weaver. T

' " White wes certein that none Gf the persons whou oo
picturea apnearod had any knowledge of Weaver's eriminal activities OF

of the activities of any other criminal element, No sad is boin;
suggested for the office of origin to interview any of these parsons
as seme 1s being left to $ts discretion, -~ .ot Gl & .-

According to White, these persons came to Florida

" Weaver fenily. . : O

~ White also advised that I. H, Thompson, who operated’ .
the filling station near the home of Weaver wanted to sell out to Weavor,
who intended to have James White operate the station., Jemes @White oper- :
ated the station for approximately two weeks ®$0 try dt.out™ and because
of the insufficient income, he was not interested in following this
occupation, He advised that he hung around the filling station quite
often; that he would meet tourists in that manner and none of those he -
met appeered to have any particular connoction vith 'ﬂeavor. - _ ._,... oy s

. L‘

' According to White, v H. hanpscn met the woman he -
described as a dlonde girl and whose identity was more closely ostabliaho_d_ .
"in the beginning of this report through James White; that she and Jemes ',f"..;,-,
" White were traveling down the highway in the Cord mtcmobile' that thoy

o passed Thompson and took him to his destination which was a very short. - \

: distance away, nemely the mail box where Thompson received his mail, .- . "‘.
White expressed the belief that this was the only time Thompson had over oo
come in contact with the person whom he describes as & blonde girl, /-

= PENDING =
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

— o — - ppore

CICINMATI, OHIO

v A

*z:jsmc'ron. D. C. .

OATE WHEN m .

11/14/35

11/12/55"

WHICH MADE  © - "

TRE ALVIN KARPI.:, with aliaaes !'UGI'I‘IVR.

1.0. #1218, et el; FEARRY

: R
HARBORING OF mrrrvm,,, -

6&1@3&, with alh;‘lu, !
FUGITIVE, 1.0 #1236 . R '

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICR;- it

EDKARD GEORGZE BREER, Vietim
o ;

&MFIRE&MSL

SY\NOPSIHSOFFACTSV: " - ceL . _ : ' o & : "ri EE, '
After circulerizing the‘nine Army Corply S e

i areas end arsenasls, the war Department ™ 7 S LT

" was uneble $0 locate any record of the - .- o e
L theft or loss of +45 caliber 6011: revol‘nr, S T T e 2

. ’ model 1917 #2 9805Q M L ‘1"1' T PR

‘ . - P - “' " . ’ - - o~ ' . ""-{ .-

RCTERECE: ™~ Report of Special Agent R. P. Burrusa, éashing®on, De Ge, .. ., .

deted Cctober 22, 1935,

DETAILS: AT WaSZTUISTCH, D. C.

- - ‘ - £t vemstthe T T W ..&..- ',‘.«-‘ ‘Q;;-.-‘

¥r. E. L. Eghlert, Field Division, Ordnance Ofﬁce, ?Jar .
Depertment, has edvised that after circularizine, the nine Army Corps ereas and _

arsenals, the War Departmqnt was unable to locete any record indicating thg thert

or loaa ot .45 caliber Colt revolver, podel 1917, #259805.
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¥Form No. 1
THis CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCIN:IATI, OHIO. rizno. 9-15. ow.
| meront mave ar DATE WHEN MADE | PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY
WICH MADE
NEW ORLEANS, LA. . 11/13/35 11/9/35 J. V. BLAKE )
Ty - 0 D T S eeesesem e ey CHARACTER OF CASK v vvoo - ai, -, _,,‘,_,,:w“ -t
ALVIN KARPIS, with ellases, FUGITIVE, . -~ |KIINAPPING; HARBORING FUGITIVES;
1.0. #1218; et el. e T . |OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; EATIONAL
EDAARD GEORGE _BREMER, VICTDM. .-~ - ~ |FIREARUS ACTe "~ - %y, 000 "4y ]
SYNOPSIS d#_rAcn:' " Colonel Bob{Dalton, unreliable promoter of gue-tiét;'"-t"»-";'l{n..\é- N
~. ... ,-able oil 11ing options, is reported to have im-"r~ .- X.-
i: |  _formstion that Alvin Karpis is in Mexico., He claims . '~ T
«° .. to bave information to that effect but refuses to . L e
.~ " give source of his information.: Fo dependence can be . "
placed in what he seys. N R ’
. ¢ e ;:.‘ "."\‘-'t.~ ':f; RN
P ool L
' REFERENCE: " Beport of Special Agent J. B. Dickerson, New York City, ™ - |
v ©11-2-35, ) ool N T e
DETAILS: AT MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI

Colonel Bob Dalton is quite a well known character around :
Meridian, Mississippi, where he hes resided for the past three or four yearse
He spends most of his time in the East end around Chicago. Ckief of Detec~
tives Harbour, of Meridian, is well ecquainted with Delton and says he is -
thoroughly unreliable and the biggest liar in the Soutb., He has had two 381
promotions between Meridian end Newion, Miesissippi, neither of which has -
been more then just something for Dalton to use in selling stock. He boasts

of his ability to go to the big rich fellows on Wall Street and unloed his
stock on them. He always puts on & "6-gallon bat", boots, etc., to mske him
appear thoroughly western when he calls on these persons. He usually walks

i{n witbhout knocking or ringing end explains thet he was raised out where men
are men end he doesn't know anything about door bells and glass doors, etee. .
He prides himself on his ability to take the money from the rich and also . .
that he has never teken a cent from a working men. He boasts that he 1s per- ..
sonally acquainted with any prominent person that might be mentioned amd . -
whenever any high-powered crook is mentioned, he always claims & personal
touch there, too. It was not surprising to Chief Harbour thet the Colonel had
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Yoasted in New York that he. ras, i3 poaumou ot AR 2 1 ’E:rpt..,, %
- w-—ﬂf“f"‘t"‘”"""‘? &T}W.fﬂp«w "k P L).. ‘{‘ ‘_ o R ﬁurﬂ:,:i%}}}”' . g 3,50.
5. “Colonel’Bob Daltou (vhence tho colonol,; 20, OBe’ tnonr: LT e %; i:iu "%
Ject of .an 4impersonation l.trva{:mation by the How Orisima OLfice aegergl mnth;
€80, .having reprdsented hirse &r at claihme», mn-ﬁxppf, e
es a Deputy U. S. Marshal and’r equut&m Fostmaster Yo see tf Be had ;ou ot A
_ - wail, this after closing tims. On interview,” Daltoh denied havhg made nnh T
‘:_ , representations but said that he is o Deputy Sheriff inm sbout 81x countles nt
“T. 7 Missiasippi. 4180, when interviewed at that time by this ugent‘ Be sald’ ﬂat,n,.- ‘
j,,;”‘if be would go to hls$ personal friemd, Jim rarley, and "get® thet !butaastcr'- job
; ror harving reported the’ natter. j-' Fo ..-', .?. I e RO

e SR v ,,z,-—: s,lei M;qw ~

. ’ ‘Ma

4"'" -z

‘_ . SR oompa}y with Chief of Detectives Harbour, ‘the writer went to Dalton'a
hOme. ‘about & mile from Meridien, end interviewed him, e writer first’ D
proached him by saylng that the Bure? had *receiv,d omatmn that he war 'ell
\acquamted with Xarpis and knew his present whereabouts:_ Daljon reddened ‘and’
__ Bben started to say that'he hed made no sucli claim and knmew nothing. The writer
.. “Tollowed up with the statement that it was understood that he told certain ‘persons
' in New York City that he had known Karpis well and that_he bad said that Xarpls
“_ - 1is at present in the Republic of Mextco: Dalton then said, yes, he bad known
Xarpis“all his 1life 2nd that Karpis is at present in lEexico, but that he, Delton,
wants to go down there himself end bring him out and turn him over to the De part- .
ment of Justice or furn him over ‘to his very good friend, Chief of Dotectlvn -
. Harbour, to wbom 4t wounld mean so0 much to have 1t sald that he, Barbonr, ‘bl ‘sap~ -
7" tured him. Delton does mot want to go down there and assessinatp Xarpis and does -
: . not want to go down there and get killed himself so ‘he will havn‘to work
.+ %<:" to his own -satisfgétion,, or, if the Department of Juu{‘co will pey the expena
+ vof Dalton end the writer to go. into )lexico to get Alvin, he #1ll conduct the
Y .. writer to thet section where he-is supposed 15 be and where Dalton wili heve 3
ar;*’ " contacts through whom he can go right to Karpis and get him. He'is in the section
-7 of Guadalagara, Mansanio and Colima; somewhere in one of those ‘places or in the =
‘. section of country,covering ebout 500 miles, in which they are located. .'Thefs are
7= not more than a dozen white men in this section and ‘6very one of them 15 a figitive
‘7. eriminel from the United States. It's a dad section, full of .bad meh, Vexlcans am
* 7.+ those criminals from the United States.- Dalton thinks Karyh A gt a seapont,_ e
>+ realy to set mail any time someone is closing in on him, end that Yo will go to.” b
sl -7 ‘- BRioc de Janeiro, whers he would go to e ‘h’ot.% that'1s al} panite enX marble, - thc"'??.
P Jx.* " finest thers, but 1nto which only ¢wiminals éan cbme as it {5 operated byia . v~
ot fermm. *Karpis Jooks ‘enough 1ike ‘a Mexjcdn t6.be_taken Tor one:®  He wes
"1 0145 gutometis 1n-the small-of ‘his back where it 1s likeiy to be overlooked by
SRR pnyone searching him, Karpie is very srect and for thet reason is able to blr;y
27, m gon that‘way without it being moticed.’ He 1s the-only man the Colonel kmew .
S .~ who pould 46 that. The Colonel, (selr-etyled, 80 far as can be learned), says
~_ thet he has known Karpis all of his, Karpis®, life. Karpis got his schooling fram
"~ Jess Literlel, formerly of Marlow, Orlehoma. Literlel was in the Oklahoma Stete
Penitentiary with Karpis and was the brains that taught Kerpis things. Literlel
REIRE has gone straight now, studied law while in the pen and is now practicins law at
P Marlow, Oklehoma. ‘ _ : o i
. A
Delton also releted to the writer his intimacies with the great men of
Lexiéo, the past and present President, end others, each of whom he calls by

- z - . ‘ l - - e B



ey (\; ‘\)

. P ) ) . . : 3 .
g: first name. ""Ho P hlno niudﬁy of' Tohp"aa’i-i'ﬁ-'."nc‘mrphi and ’colonél Sta‘r:. g'p;’ L
Folix Garcia, Bodriquez, etes i ,,‘ ""}-,;“:% s Jff -,;'» 'c"“s{;;' , .,,‘
. '-‘.‘.;"c \{“'_.,_‘ ~_.__'./ .»,\,J, ,'... l?h " ' j. g ’r%a;z Al ,’gp,‘ %rﬁ“;‘},‘ A} ,-“. “,, ?ﬁﬂz".ﬂp -
%4 : Delton “He corxvinced that the’ vriter 1s bis ; trisnd enf he 18’ v'illlng 'ho’*g-
tell ‘he writer the ‘source of his informatfon thaﬁ Earpis 1s'in llexico. '3 unlyjfi:" S
~on the writer's solemn promise to him, Dalton, that the information’will nok Be-¥ ',
o passed on t6 Weshington es he ¥mows there have been 3eeks from the Department: df ’5- ( "
L.7.7 -Justice and he doesn't want to be the cause of the assassination of the man who ®: -
> gave him the informstion. He indicated thet the one who gave him the uromatioa3 '
*" hed formerly been & convict, had gone straight for the past twenty years, 1ike i :"\-"
Dalton hes, is merried end: haa a family; that this fellow saw Karpis some time ago
" 4n the United States and that Karpis, in the United States, told this friend that -
he, Ksrpis, 1is hiding in Mexieo. Dalton did not know what was the occesion for
P .7 . Karpis® trip back to the United Statea, but ynderstood that he is surrounded with ..
v+ % a bunch of men down there, including ¥that Fellow'from Wella Wella, Washington.®/ ‘--:f’
. ~: " Delton was assured that any information secured by the writer would be kept in :
confidence by the Departmant but he shook hia head and declined to gife anything
» definite, ~ - RSN S N A N R e, LwETE sl
- IR IL I N S5 b ,‘" ) » “# - -
A Delton said that an attumpt ‘was made to assassinate him 'y rew months ago -
and exhibited scars on his abdomen and legs, which looked like gun shot wounds..
He explained thet he was "sitting down when be should heve been standing up", end
*“ would mske no further explanation about it, The report got out here in Lbridin “ o
. several months ego that he hal been pretty badly shot up by a Chicago posse, tollo'- ,
inz e bank stick-up, but no definite information could ever dbe secured nor could . -
enything intelligible de obtained from him by peraons 1n Meridian to whom he h ,%

-

supponed ‘10 be very rriendly. _,v(,fi. ; ; Ty ._..j\_;-:l__r__.' ng T Py : ,.; -
- " FK-' . . ~ _,,”'o-' .. R ST M . . . W -
S Dalton' '11'9 was present part of the time he was being 1nterv1eved%and L
- she was asked what relation she wes to Huey long. She replied that her mother was "
the first cousin of Huey long's mother. She sppears to have caught the s;pfrlt gf %_'
. the Colonel's bot air. Bhe cslls him Colonel Dalton in the presencs of others, . ;n,v.“
On ons occesion she hal to tall the pouce to eone out and etop him from eb‘ooting

] holes through the ceiling of his bedrocm ) h_ ‘Nd RS ‘, {‘, 'r ,...,_ *“lgﬂ'i“"

g

SEN It “is realizod that the a’bove detaﬂs' havo no Teal interest to thia 8= < { =
veatigation but they are given 1z order that it might “be better nnderstood h&t :;j"f '

3 character of man is claimins to know .llvin Karpis' 'hereabouts. : i-;,:;.? PR
.::"a,.d,,:. . "1)‘-6..,,:9',,:...; '7;’ . ~. P W' \“,, “ f “ i"‘ ﬁ R »_ Pt "\4"' - .’ 4 ,1,\. ’ -,. s
'E;’ Dalton asked who, in New York, had eaid he told of Xnowing Kerpls Be:
_was told the Washingtoh Office had just pdvised that information had been reeemg.~
" to that effect. He then set himself to wondering whom he had told that to, "o ™.~
doubt he has told fabulous tales to many and does not remember to whom he told -

this particular one. _ ) _ : : T e e
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER 3 e, x.u...f‘ 77
//~ DimECTOR { \} ) ﬁ. ° : Tolson. ...
. gzbzral ?uremx of gh‘ﬁ”hgut“m “/ Chiet Olor.........
- . S, Brpartment of Justice Mr. Ologg .......onn..
EJ‘- :T“., - w'mloau-an-n
Zashington, 8. € ' Nr. Bdwards ...
Mr. Bzem ....... S
~ Mr, Foxworth . .oue..
November 23, 1935 ’ _ Mr. Carbe ...... osss
Mr. Joseph .... .;5....
Mr. Kol oo s ivons
MELIORANDUY FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Lettof ..covsovees
Mr. Qulad...........
Mr. 8:51%e. ..
I thousht you would appreciate the rather TTYROY ovenesomns
report submitted by Special Agent J. V. Blake in the Alvig '~ 4
O Kerpis Cese, which is attached hereto. The initial inforgi=r -~~~
tion concerning Dalton's zlleged knowledze that Karpis wad I¥ooo

Kexico was received in the Burezu in the form of e letter
eddrezsed to the Department by ond{ Shea, & Depzrtmentzl ap-
plicaznt, who stcted that he heard Lerpis was in HUexico. Shee
was contacted by Burezu agents znd informed thzt Colonel Bob

T .Dalton of Meridien, Mississippi hed tcld him Kerpis was in
Yexico end eccoréinzly Dalton was interviewed, as indicated
in the attacled report.

Respectfully,

E. £, Tamm
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Please f£in2 enclosed hemith eopy ot roport of Specul
igent J. T. Kelaughlin, dzted at Selt Iske City August 15, 15,
which refleots inwvestigetive motion taken with reforemts $0 - .
locating John Ferrick; a eopy of Agent Mclauchlin’s above mtloud .
report sus not furnished the Chieago offico. The same i8 deing > "IV S
‘sutmitted aow for your information and further {iwe
‘be oonductod pumtu u nrsinla city, limea.
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Clerk's Office on Novesber 12, 1935, eoncerm~
fa!‘d SOCAn, mhr .0. 18-

the possession of our Jacksonville Offics at this time, -
and which car you are endeavoring to trzasfer to soms
other Governsemt Agency, er Department, please be ad- -
vised thet tlthtothiaurtuamodytmm
from Gregory 14 Codomo on Jsmunry 22, 1935.
was seized from the above mentioned
" refusef to o.ccopt possession of the oar,
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M. 8. Bepartment of Justice

_ , P. 0. Box 1276
PH:WHH Oklshome City, Oklahoma
7=36 November 12, 1935
Director

Federal Bureeu of Inveatigation

United States Department of Justice
Pennsylvenia Advenue at 9th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C.

Re: AL EARPIS, with alieses - FUGITIVE,
I. 0. f£1218; CALPEELL, with aliases,
I. 0. $1236; DR. JOSEPH POMORAN, with
aliases, I. O, #1232; BT AL.
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim
Ce e Kidneping; Earboring of Fugitives; Obstruc-
tion of Justice; Nationel Firearms dct.

Laguns SURNEN

L’L‘)

Dear Sir: . ~ ~

Reference is hereby made to letter from the Chicago Office
to the Oklahoma City Office, dated November 5, 1935, letter from the
Detroit Office to the Bureau, dated November 6, 1835, and Mr, Connelley's
teletype to the Oklahoma City Office, dated November 9, 1935, in the
gbove entitled case, (Bureau file 7-576.)

With reference to the report of Speciel Agent Paul Hensen,
Oklahoma City, Oklehoma, dated May 31, 1935 (not 1925), which contains
"én undeveloped lead to endeavor to locate & 1,600 acrefranch near
linton andflaloga, Oklahoma, it is noted from the report of Agent
Paul Eansen, dated September 7, 1935, pages 7 and 8, that an investi-
gation regarding this matter has been made by Agent Wellee of this
office. Further attention is being given this engle at thia time and
e report will be appropristely submitted.

RECURDED COPY FILED T (5(, _ 9 <

. With reference to letter from the Pittsburg Office, dated o
June_24, 1935, requesting investigation in the vicinity of Kensas and
Spring Creek, Oklehoma, the report of Agent Paul Hansen, dated at Okla~
homa City, Oklahoma, July 8, 1935, page 2 contains a report of in-
quiries that were mede in this matter to, I think, a logicel and def-

R inite negative conclusion.
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¥With refersnce to the undeveloped lead set out in Teport of E
dgent 8. L. Fortenberry, Detroit, Michigen, dated June 27, 1935, re-
questing that informetion be obtained concerning a man name 1, who
was formerly a close friend of Campbell, pleass be sdvised that the
report of Speciel Agent Paul Hansen, Oklahoma City, Oklehoma, dated
dugust 2, 1935, on pages 6 and 7, describes the locating of this man
pemed Mel, who is Milton OJBrooks, of Tulsa. This report further
sets out a successful interview with Brooks at Tulsa. The report of
4gent Hansen dated November 2, 1935, on page 4, relates that Brooks,
who is incorrectly referred to as Melvixy@rooku, has been arrested
end is now in jmil at Sedan, Kansas.

#ith reference to the undeveloped lead set out in the report
of Special dgent in Cherge E., P. Guinene, Denver, Colorado, dated
July 28, 1935, requesting information as to the identity of the person
who was arrested with Campbell, be ascertained from the Oklahoma City
Police Depertment or the Tulse Police Department, has not been in-
vestigeted to date but will be hendled in the very near future.

~  Concerning the Bureau letter, dated September 16, 1935, re- }:JQ.
questin~ trest & photogreph of & person known as ®"The/Stuttering Kid"

be displayed to adeonfidential informentf P> 1cese be advised B
thet the report of Azent Eensen, dated at Oklahoma City, Oklahama,

November 2, 1935, on pege 4, di hat numerous efforts have been

made to contect the informant at Tulsa, but with only neg-

ative results, Other unsuccessful efforts have been made since the
dictetion of this report. He will be interviewed at the earliest pos-
sible date and a report on thet metter will be appropriately submitted.

The request to interview Dr. Fred D."(parka, Ponca City,
Oklshoms, regarding & men seid to resemble Kerpis, as set out in Bureau
letter, dated October 9, 1935, hes been completed and is set out in the
report of Agent Paul Hansen, deted at Okleahoma City, November 2, 1935,

on pages 5 and 6.

Each of the above mentioned reports by Agent Hansen indicate
that a copy was sent to the Chicago Office and if that office has not
received a copy of each of these reports one will be furnished upon
request,

¥ith reference to Mr. Connelley's teletype to this office,
dated November 9, 1935, end to the letter by the Detroit Office, to
the Bureeu, deted November 6, 1935, it eppears that Mrs. Richard D.

*ﬁilson and Mildre@onas, sisters of Wynon dette, bave great fears

of Forry Toptell ond Ferrde celling on them. This would indicate

R AL
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that they do not want them to come; thet they are not looking for i
them for eny definite reason and would not willingly do anything for
either of them should they show up at either place. With respect,
however, to Mr, Connelley's suggestion that the homes of these two
sisters be immediately kept under surveillence, plesse be advised that
¥ildred Jones lives on the Gillespie 0il lesse, sbout three or three
‘-end one helf miles nmortheast of Turley, Oklahama. The house in which
she IIves Is close by five other houses, located on this oil lease
end occupied by oil workers. It appears thet it would be an impos-
8ibility for a constant surveillance to0 be made of the house in which
Mrs, Jones lives, without the whole community knmowing about it. 4
set up of this description was mede in the Jones home last May and
Pt for several days but it was impossible to do it without the neigh-
“bors Knowing that offjcers were in her home and the news apreed to the
“Tulse Police Depertment &s well as other officers in Oklehoma. ZRHe-
z_fz:gent Lansen in this case coniain an arrangement with Omer ¥, _
lerris, & close neighbor to Mrs. Jones, who is epperently intimately
acqueinted with her and with Mr., end Mrs. Gillespie, owners of this
~-0i11 lease, to advise Agent Hansen or the Okleshoma City Office of any
suspicious callers Mrs. Jones has. The Gillesples are reputable
people and apperently have the confidence of Mrs, Jones, and it is
believed that they can be relied upon completely. MNildred Jones has
repeatedly promised Agent Eansen that she will cooperate by immediately
transmitting any information she receives regarding Harry Campbell,
and it is believed, from an observation of her actions in the past,

that she is truthful in this regard and that she will supply Agent
Hansen with any informmetion she comes into possession of, .. . V

With respect to the home where Mrs. Richard D. ¥ilson lives,
until recently she was living with her husband et Arondele, Oklahoma,
which is locaeted on what is known as "Section No. 8" and her husband is
e pumper on that lease. This house is located in & remote pection of
Wd_not be successTylly Egpz under constant surveil-
lance for any length of time. Mr. Charlie#Cox, who works for the seme

mpany a&s > wife, Mrs. Cox, who ere neighbors to
the Wilson, have both agreed to cooperate with Agent Hansen end ths
Oklehoma City Office by supplying information they obtain from the
¥Wilsons with respect to Herry Campbell or enything that affects him.
It is noted from the letter referred to above by the Detroit Office
40 the Bureau that Mrs. Wilson is now living in Hominy, Oklehoma, which
is a short distence from Arondale. Further investigation will be made
in this respect at Hominy, Oklahoma, to establish some confidential
{nformant who will be able to observe the Wilson home. In this con-
nection, however, it is to be noted that both Mr, and Mrs. Wilson have,
on numerous occasions, expressed their willingness to cooperate with
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Agent Bansen by furnishing him sny information they obtain regarding
Cempbell. 4s stated below, Mrs. Wilseon will be interviewed by Agent
Hensen in an effort to obtain how she ceme into the possession of the
information that Harry Cempbell has visited his home at Tulsa recently.

¥or sametime the Oklehome City Office has had under consid-
eration obteining, in sams way, & suiteble surveillance, possibly the
renting of a house near the hame of Campbell's parents, in order tha
‘a constant surveillance might be made., I discussed this matter overj
the telephone with Mr. Temm November 11, 1935, and he stated that an
arrangement of this kind is desired by the Bureau. dn effort will,
eccordingly, be made immedietely to meke this desired set up, partic-
ularly for the Thanksgiving and Christmes holidays, so that Bureau /
agents may have the Csmpbell home under surveillance constantly over 501 ”)]4”

this holiday period.

L With reference to Mr. Connelley's teletype referred to above,
about Campbell visiting his mother, regerding which no prior notice had
been given than the letter from the Detroit Office, referred to above,
it is to be noted from Agent Paul Hansen's report dated at Oklshoma City,
Oklehoma, September 7, 1935, on page 2, that information was obtained
as to a visit Cempbell is alleged to have made to his home, being driven
to Tulsa by "a boy" whose neme is, in all probability, Milthletts., The
Oklehome City Office is meking a concentrated effort to locate this
Letts fellow to solicit his cooperation in locating these fugitives.

As reported before by Agent Hensen, Mrs. lon@ Snith, widow of J. Earl
aSnith, who was apparently killed by Harry Cempbell and others, and

" who is bitter toward Campbell and desires his apprehension above all
other things in the world, lives most of the time with her sister,
Rub¥‘Blackwell, at 820 South Rockford Street, in Tulse, next door to
the Cempbell home. She end her sister have promised to maintein e
close surveillance at their home, If Campbell has been home to see
his mother twice since Wynona's arrival at the United States Deten- -
tion Farm, Milen, Michigen, it was surely without the knowledge of
these two informants. It is thought that Mrs, Smith, who is personally
acquainted with Cempbell, is a fortunate person to have living next

door to the Campbells.

Agent Hansen will interview Mrs., ¥ilson at Hominy, Oklehoma,
in the very near future end endeavor to obtain from her, without in-
forming her of e knowledge of her conversation with Wynona, how she
knows Harry hes been to see his mother two different times since .

.~  ¥ynona has been at Milan,




e e . s

ae

E
o
#|

The reports made in this case by the Oklahoma City Office
reflect thet Agent Hensen has established confidential informents from
the Kansas border south to Tulsa, Oklehoma, and vicinity. These in-
forments are both reputable citizens and underworld characters and
most of them are personally acquainted with Campbell and are persons
that Campbell is likely to contact should he come to Oklahoma. Some
of these informents ere likewise personally acquainted with Karpis.
Agent Hansen is devoting practically all of his time on this case in
the Oklashoma City Office district and I feel that the case is being
handled to the best interests ¢of the Bureau.

B i

Very t urs,
A} :
. GHT BRANTLEY,

Speciel Agent in.ra arge

cc: Cincinnati
Chicago {1 ¥r, Connelley)
St. Paul
Detroit
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e ncuntly, wile Spesial g-n n oA Louchr.: of tais ~;§£4z§*‘£“»:'-
office was at Fidorsfo, I1linois, discussing fingerprint work ua‘;&;‘: +

the Chief of Polioce, igent Loughran s:owed him the fingerprints as
the first pege of the nev Jdentification Order Booklet, and ia m '’
doing the Chief saw the pieture of Alvin Xarpis. Be immedistely
stated that he had seen that person during the past month; thas .-
there had been & eollision between 8 2ew Jord V-8 Sedan, fark a - %
eolor, with Illinois license plates, mot aoted, in -hloh the oaly a ’
person oosupying the sar was the man u-nunoa es Xarpis. Be .hl»

_84 thet there wers two other local people in the other ear and thed . .
“the two esrs hed mmashed feunders; that Karpis wes very rough ia his ,\.., ’
talk and though sdaitting that he was §0 dlame stated that he smas '. a
not going to pay for the damage; that the Chief had a fesliag the$ -

ke wap plenty tough and for that reascn was somevhat afreid ¢ try -

" and arrest him; that he even failed to take the licenss sumber emd ¢ "* St

" " recealled remsrking to the other poliee officer afterwards that m

.'n" /NOV 1 8 193?17 rnly yours ‘;

wes uwnsble $0 recsll who the pecple wers who were ia the other ur.
although igent Loughran elosely questicned him in this regard. Me -

man who mas the strenger nrtainly looked like & sonviot and that’ {
be felt somewhat afrsid of hin. He 41d not sesm to be sure where .

the sseident had oeourred but bslieved that it Bad originally uppoua L

et the intersestion of Eighways #1 and f1¢ on the edge of town, - S
Chief Ritehey 414 not recognise the nsae of Enrpis sad ses somewba$ : .‘
surprised when agent explsined that he sas the most sought efter aee P
in the United States by law enforceaeant authorities. Agent Loughm e
sontasted the filling statiocn attendsnts and ths woman runnisg & vm »
pullmen food stand st Sthe adbove irtersestion, 1Y none of the m¢ 4
sons interviewsd recalled the partisular scci@ent nor were they o\h

‘to 1dentify the photograph of Karpis. Agent slso presented the phou- anf N
% " graph to the offieers of the loeal state benk in Kldoredo, Dut they:
e atutod thoy uc pever seen unyono ntunz his douripuon. PR AT ?{y

A’é,-w
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SR gpaently there da Bo further a.mlu 1nfornetion »:rd%g:. =
o _nnlhuo et this time. The Chief simply thoug
. This u submitted for your fnformation, . ‘.DED - J? W

\,\JL

H’.DEP!L BLBIE\QF 1M‘E'~Hu\

chi‘.“ . R. K. 'ETI'ERLI.
st. Fanl . Special mnt in Jharge. :

7-43- Cinc innaty _ S - | k.

P Y o T e i B g e R R RS R 4 TRt ad i e b T ol ceadatntindiie sl i S S A
B

-. w\m’t\:un pF ST

e m————



U N e R P SRy P s - T - W s,

O (f - |
T ( | '-O ! »}_\

|

Post Orffice Box 4907,
RAAISIE Jccklonﬂu-, Florids Iov-bor 14, 1938 §

-',é—r.‘-,-»n..,a., A% L et s
RN o - ,},"‘v") i

‘.ot o7 . Jedersl Puresu -f Imﬁiutt-. ;
S i " Ue 8. Dopartment of h-tiu,

- v

' . “ Chlw. tm' ;_.’;—’.;- "..

o.ar
s
.1

(3) latter adlressel S0 Mre, ]
" ¥la., louiss Apts. §6; postmarked

Bov, 8, 1935 vetird aldrese

Marica, Ohie.

NOV 181935 A
S \ -~

T e . . e P a4

LY



: . w ¥r, Natham ...
g -~ 4 - Ch . .0 . \A Mr. Tolwos . _._ ...
o . Fedveral Purean of Inbestigation
H. 8, Bepartment of Justice
629 First National Bank Building,

Omaha, Nebraska.
Kovenber 11,1935,

Per and -
Confti tial : !
Director, ! ;

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. 5. Department of Justice,
Peansylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.¥W,,

@ ¥ashington, D. C.

0 -
Dear Sir: Re: 4lvin Karpis, with aliases, Rugitiv
I. 0. #1218; ot al. Edward George
D Bremer, Victim., Kidnaping.

— e B A— -

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated October 3lat, 1935, addressed
to the St. Paul Bureau Office, copy of which was furnished the Omaha Buresu
Office.

On November 7th, 1935, at the Nebrasia State Penitentiary, Lincolm,
Nebraska, Specisl Agent G. H. Wilson interviewed DOYIE, Number 12369,

who at first was reluctant to talk at all unless assured that anything that

he might say would not in any manner be allowed to be placed in any newspaper,
stating that in the past various things had been printed in thes newspapers
and attributed to him, which had no basis in fact. Doyle was assured by Agent
Wilson that enything he might say in this interview would not be given publi-
city in th e newspapers.

Doyle stated that it was erroneously claimel and believed that he had
been, in the past, intimate and closely associated with all the associates and
friends of the Barkers amd of Karpis, but in reality his acquaintance with suwch
of those that he did know, grew out of his intimate friendship and association
with h-ed,Bazicer, from the time he was a very small boys

Doyle maintains that he was not impliceted with the Bremer kidnap-
ing, having split away from the gang prior to that time, When questioned as
to any knowmn connections or higher-up contacts of the gang in St. Paul, Doyle
stated, *I can tell you one thing, when they got an apartment in St. Paul they
would put in one telephone and assign it -to the man in the State Apprehsnsion
Bureau at the State Capitol, and thet telephone was never used for anything
except to receive calls from that man. On one occationa a call came 1o That ™

—&partient and no one wab there to receive 1t, so it was switched to wyer's

place”. When asked to explain the calls received over that telephone and whether
they were tip-offs, Doyle stated that they were tip-off calls through that

_source., Waen asked who the man Was in the Capitol, Doyle stated that he aid

RECORDLED & iNDuxiD
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_pot know, other ‘than he was a large and heevy set man. When asked lpocifI.cq-
Iy 1T it were Tam Brown or BilWloy to whom he referred, Doyle satated
that he does not’iow recall those names,

Doyle claimed not to know Drr. Moran, although he at one time lived
in Maywood, Illinois, and knew that Dr. loren bad an office there at the same
time. Doyle stated that at one tims he saw Kate er, Fred Barker and William
)KHarrinan together at the race tracks at durora, inois. Wen any reference
was made t0 any member of this gang, Doyle would state that he certainly would
not lose any sleep when he learned that either, or both, Karpis or Campbell
had died, since he had personal reasms to desire that they no longer remain
at large; that be knew in the paat that they had made efforts to get him, Doyle,
out of the way. When questioned further along this line, Doyle stated, for
example, that while he, Doyle, was in the County Jail at Fairbury, Nebrasca, .
on June 12th, I935, waiting to be moved that same day to the State Penitentiary
At IIncoln, Nebraska, for safekeeping, he observed, from out of the jall window,
Alvin Ksrpis, alone, getting out of a Dodge Sedan and walking across the street
—1n Fairbury, and that sbortly theresfter he returned to the car and drove aways
le was atIc 1n 2 statemant, #ta be could tell Karpis' walk
et a distance, Was half-way between a fast walk and a "lope®.

o

Doyle stated that at present he could not furnish any information
as to the present location of either Karpis or Campbell, but that in the future
such may be possible. 4t this point in the interview Doyle eappeared confiden-
tial and stated that just priar to his arrest in February, 1935, he knew that,
the place of ALY/SHER00D, South Coffeyville (Kensas-Oklahoma Line) was not
too hot and sfforded the most logical and accessible contact Tor the verious
members of the gang; that at that time and at that place, he observed a Tet-
st of ane of the boys, Inviting them to coms on down and just
sh and hunt, and that plenty of 1iquwr was avallable; that he, Doyle recog-
nized the hendwriting as that of Karpis (since Doyle declares that Karpls writes
a lef-handed scribe) and although he did not actually see the postmark, he was
O the opinion that It was from a point in Oklahoma, about one-half day's drive
from South Coffeyville. Doyle stated that he had previously furnished this
information to Agent Hansen, of the Oklahoma City Office, Doyle offerel the
statement that in the event that a check was made of Al Sherwood's place and
commnity, that it would be most inasdvisable to make open inquiry, or to drive

into that commmity in a Hudson autombile. )

W e bt o didernrst Wi Jarw tiW/ba
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Doyle stated that 4t 18 a fact that Kaxpis does have contacts fram
coest to coast, and in his opinfon some of the higher ups Implicated in the

Brener kidneping have not-been apprehended. No further information was obtained
fron Doyle at this tims. In the future, the Bureau will be advised of any ad-
Very truly yours,

ditfional information obtained from this source,
JOHN A. DOWD,

Special Agent in Charge.

GHW/ W
Oklahoma City :
Cincinnati
Kansas Tity
Detroit
St. Paul -
V-4
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L Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
i H. 8, Bepartment of Justice

) ) Post Office Box 4907, H
6[/ ’ Jacksonville, Florida

RALSIH November 14, 1935

9/ Director, .
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.,
Vashington, D. C. ’

Dear Sir: RE: BREXID

SPRC ankl

Reference is made to the Bureau's letter of
October 8, 1935 (7=-576), tranamitting copies of e letter dated
September 22, 1935, purporting to have been written by ome
Dick\Tate, in vhich Mr, Tate indicated that one Edgar}Enowles,
ovner of the Park Filling Station at Tarpon Springs, ¥Florida,
-. . joay be harboring fugitives, and requesting that an appropriate
discreet investigation be made to determine whether Knowles
is presently harboring or assisting any fugitives in this case.

toan)

e,

-

Pleese be advised that Special Agent F. ¥.
Yearsley, Resident Agent at Tampa, Florida, hes developed that
one J. JAGilchrist, 533 Eest Terpon Avenus, Terpon Springs,
Florids, was the author of the aforemsntioned letter. By inter-
viewing Gilchrist and his son, Murry|{Gilchrist, the latter being
ermployed py Edgar Knowles, they both identified the photograph
of L. D.YHunt, with aliases, a notorious charecter in Florida,
as an associate of EUGHNGANT, who is the subject of the case
entitled HUGH GANT with aliases--FUGITIVE, NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICIE 5
THEFT ACT, with Birmingham as the office of origin, as the man
they thought might possibly be AlvinoKa.rxnis. Agent Yearslsy ob-
served A. D. Hunt at the service station of Knowles during the
night of November 12, 1935, The Gilchrists also identified
Hugh Gant®s photograph as that of a person who has in timss past
visited the Knowles filling station with A. D. Hunt,.

C) T et

~
» »
]

0

) The Hugh Gent case is presently receiving the
vigorous attention of the Jacksonville office in efforts to
effect his apprehension.

Yepytruly yours,
RECORD

S Ruls Alt, 7'57(2‘X045 .

Special Agent inCharge piprat OF INVESTIGATIUN

Jeriattr o E.T.Connelley at Chicego V A0 Lo p ¥
i EYED ICincinnati ! 1R DY 4% " JUSTICE
OEIE ir orrt St Paul NOV19 935
TH iy o Birmingham oYY - | FILE
a2 — Jax §7-24 nTS2S e S 1 - i
o 426-2365 Wy L 1935

Do L Tme——
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, Federal Burean of Inbestigation
' : . 8. Bepartment of Justice C
1616 Pederal Reserve Bank Building,

Kensas (ity, iddssouri,
Noveaber 14, 1935.

-

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Derartment of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.w.,
Washington, u.C.

Dear Sir:
RE: BREKID
P ee Please refer to the letter from the Kanses City

office to the burcau dated September 16, 1935, relative to

the cover being meintained on the mail of £lmer]Farmer,
Recister No, 47103, U. S. Penitentiary, leavenworth, Kansas,

It will be noted thest typewritten copies on numcrous communica-
tions received end sent by Faruer have been transmitted to

the Kansas City office by penitentiery officials, but to date
no infor.ation of great velue has been received.

N

~

-

It is respectfully reguested that the Bureau advise
wheth r or not it is desired that the Kanses City office con-
tinue to procure t pewritten copies of these coumunications.

&?"k.’u.). 1' '('

Very truly yours,

W AU

W. A, S.JITH
Special Agent in Charge
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- Federal Burean of Investination

o A. 8. Brpurtmers of Juatice

o .. 722 Mdland Sevings Bldg. :

y Denver, Colo. :
November 13, 1935

Director, .

Federel Bureau of Investigation,

U. 8. Department of Judtice,
Pennsylvanis Ave. at 9th 8t., N.W.,
Weshington, D. C.

Dear Sir: RE: BREKID

In accordance with Bureau letter of Novem-
ber 8, 1935, (7-576) I am trensmitting herewith photo-
"~~~ -.graph of John HenryzJFoster alias Williem Elme Meads,
and other alisses, Benver Police Department 90.

The informstion requested in Buresu let-
ter 5f Noveaber 1, 1835, at the Colorado State Peni-
tentiary, Canon City, Colorado, is being obtained and
will be forwarded to the Bureau as soon as obtained.

Very truly yours,

/ ~
<,
E. P. GUINANE
EPG:RM Specieal Agent in Charge
7-5
\ Ene
T~ ¢c Cincinnati
OL’ SAC Connelley
l );T‘.‘OORDED i
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. H. S, Bepartment of Justice
Hashington, B. €.
Kovember 8, 1935.

Time - 10:30 AM.
MEMORANDUM FOr THE DIRECTOR

Speciel Agent in Charge Alt telephoned Mr. Richmond from the ngkm,..._.
e Buresu ...
en epparent conflict of instructions relative to the disposition 4¢f three .
confisceted eutomobiles which are being held by him, particularly ‘es—to—the—

ville Office sand said that he wants to call to the

Federal Buremt of Infrestigation

o@/

attention of

disrosition of that automobile which belonged to Kate and Fred Barker at the
tise they were killed by Bureau Agents at Ocala, Floride.

Considerable correspondence has passed to end from the Bureau amnd the
Kansas City Office, copies of which ere in the possession of the Jacksonville

0ffice, and between the Jacksonville Office and the Kansas City Office, and
between the Kansae City Office and Mr. FrankfDixon, who is one of the co-
sdministreztors of the estate of Kate and Fred Barker, relative to the dis-

N

D

position of the sutomobile which is presently in the possession of the Jackson—-t)

ville Office, end which is the property of the estate of Kate and Fred Barker.
Mr. A1t pointed out thet in all the correspondence up to November 1, 1935,

the Bureau and the field offices have steadfastly maintained
thet the Bureau hed absolutely no interest whatsoever in thel
automobiles, and that upon the presentation of due clein of ownership, the
To this end, the Jacksonville Office the other day

game would be released.

e position
onfiscated

o
g\.

(1:2 =

received a letter from Mr. Frank Dixon, mentioned above, to the effect that

pursuent to the attitude of the Bureau, he was sending his wife to Jacksonville
to teke possession of the Barker sutomobile and drive it back to Kensas City.
Mr. Dixon in his letter explains that due to the press of business matters,neithep
heror his attorney t¢is unable to come to Jacksonville to get the car, and

This morning, Mrs. Dixon
made her asppearance at the Jacksonville Office, having in her possession a
letter of introduction from Mr. Dixon, and ealso several letters which had been
written to Mr. Pixon from the Kanses City Office stating that they could have
Mr. Alt seid thet there is no doudbt in his mind but that the lady who
He continued

thet the same should be turned over to Mrs. Iixon.

the cer.

ceme in the office this morning is as a matiw of fact Mrs. Dixon.
that while he believes under the circumstances that this automobile should be
turned over to her, he called attention to Bureau letter of November 1, 1935,
which states in pert that the Bureeu was trying to make arrangements whereby -

PWROOP™ T AApY T ) TN

the confiscated automobiles in the possession of the Jacksonville Office éould
be turned over to some other Governmental egency, end that the Jacksonville

Office would be advised in due course.

Mr. Alt pointed out that previous

correspondence from the Bureeu had instructed him to turn the Barker autonobile
as we'l as the other confisceted automobiles over to their legal owners.

wanted to know

iNDEXED

NOV 18 1955

DEY 17
SEC/iL only

&

what he should do under the clrcumstances.
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Memo for the Director -2~ 11/8/35

Mr. Richmond in considering the correspondence reletive to the matter,
vhich Mr. Alt read to him, stated that when Mrs. Dixon calls for this auto-
mobile, & different set of circumstances from those contemplated in the
correspondence arises. For instance, the correspondence stetes that the
eutomobile may be turned over to Mr. Dixon or his represantative, meaning,
of course, his attorney. In view of this, Mr. Richmond saild that the United
States Attorney should be consulted to see if he wants the Bureau to release
the automobile in question to the party who is calling for it, i.e. Mrs.
Frank Dixon, and to see if the Bureau would be relieved of all responsibility
which might be the outgrowth of such e transactiom.

Mr. Richmond conferred with Mr. Glavin relative to the letter of
Hovember 1, 1935, mentioned sbove, and Mr. Glavin prepared & telegram to
Mr. A1t instructing that the sutomobile in question should be turmed over
to Mrs. Dixon, provided the United States Attorney gives his official approvel.

Regpect »

E. A. TAMM.
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Mr. T. G. Zerbst, - T
Narden, U. 8. Ponitenthry, S
Luvcn'orth, lanm. hel T
. Dear 811?: R T - __,,, ’ p-'ui~ . ~,
‘ - . Se Y - B ‘" 1N + "*». - ._.
I ‘l’hil will aeknovledgo roceipt of tho follouils 2l
©  letters gﬂ have forwarded to this office reletiu to tho ull LTI
of Elmerfarmsr, your pucber 47108: - = T .. e -
Your letter £ated Kovember 4, 1 5, ‘né‘louing copy of lhet'tsf“"' F
from HelenXClonliff to Zlmor Feracr postmarked Chicazo, numu.
Novegber 2, 19385, . ,

!bur 1etter dntod Bovenber C. 1 35. oncloning e letter froa n-,
mer Fermer to Helen Conliff, pooturkad Laavomrth, lansn. S
Eovenber 3. 1888, ., . ST Lol T .;;,'
v e beoo i Toa T LT -' Tt L
Your latter dated Eovember 7. 19:'5. enclosing e copy of & letur wt
from Belen Conliff to smr l'er-er postmrkod Gicago, nunou. e
Novexber 6, 1935. ‘ . R . IR
Your lottcr dntoa Rovenber 12, 19'*5, onelouing & copy of e lotter
' trou mer hrmr to halcn vonliff datod Bovnbor 9 1935. v - ,
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a Federal Bureau of Investigation

N, B, Brpartment of Justice

Post Office Box 1887
Charlotts, North Carolina

November 14, 1935

Director,

Federal Burezu of Investigation,

U. 8. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenus at 9th Street, K. W.,
Washington, D. 6.

RE: BEREKID '
e Bureau File §7-576

Dear 8ir:

o™ N Reference is made to the Cincinnati Office letter

/ addresssd to the Bureau under date of November 12, 1935,

“3 A advising that only tracings of the sigmature of C. l-l Charles
- o and Mr. and Mrs. Willism Qiieade at the Charleston Hotel,

Charleston, South Carolima, have been sscured.

L P
f& . If it is desired that photographic eopies of these
"Ei“ 3 signa tures be made by this office, please advise me.
Pe"S o Very truly yours,
No Lowdom, i
Specjal Agent in Charge
GNL:VED
— 7-80 _
b ¢/e to Cinoinnaty r
o o | RECORDED '1-5'7@.2-20{/.-
- : & B e S
CrTRAN BURCL L OF thVESTI-&rion
INDEXED P

NOV 40 5§30 % M.

"y goC 0 ReRNNY: BY JUSTICE
NOY <8 1035 A
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. ] Federal Burems of Inbrestigation
| IL 8. Beprrtment of Justice
1616 Federal Reserve Bank Building,

Kenses City, Missouri,
Noveumber 14, 1935,

L

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Departuzent of Justice,
Pennsylvenia avepue at 9th Street, H.w.,
Weshington, D.C.

Dear Sir:
'/
!b\/ RE: BREKID

With further reference to your letter dated September 8,
935, relative to a cover being maintained on the mail of Elmer
er.er, Register No. 47103, U. S. Penitentiary, leevenworth, Kenmas,
here ere being transmitted herewith to the Bureeu and to each of
the field offices designeted hereinbelow copies of the following
‘/ “‘correspondence:

Letter from Helen¥Gonliff to Elmer Fermer postmarked
Chicago, Illinois, Novewber 2, 1935.

Letter from Klmer Farm:»r to Helen Conliff dated November
3, 1935, et Leavenworth, Kansas.

Letter from Elmer Fermer to Blanché“Brabant dated November
3, 1925, leavemworth, Kansas,

Letter from Helen Conliff to clmer Fsrmer postmarked
Chicago, Illinois, November 6, 1935.

Letter to Helen Conliff from Emer Farmer deted November
9, 1925, Leavenworth, EKansas.

Very truly yours,

%’ﬂ/mw—

: [ﬁo a-ﬂfﬂﬂ" . He A. S.ﬂ'l'H
L / //37‘/'(/3 wS. Special igent in Charge. y,
= 7 ' RECORDED | 97 — 74- =7 7
AJl-ec & ’/ Y / (’_’ :—503
. oezr INDEXED | | apa

JERAL BURCAN GF INVESTIGAL
ce-kr. E. J. Connelley({Chicago) ~Enclas. : .
Chi@go = Cincirnati + St. Paul znels. :

Encls. M{\v 21 35
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Postmarked ChicagoA, i, Novem er 2, 1955

.,__. Rt
‘{"’ : P ..' S )
-
B

Dearest r.lmer . ) .

Iw I . . i w ¢
LT LT 1 thought T would writea httor to you
last letter was rather short so here goes. . g Hetie

g .

-~ T

9 "',”" .. How ere you getting along?.. -" ~.Yg o, ¥
20 1 guess you will receive my letter fast“’abd\i ‘
the sece time you received Nick's. He bas been wanting- tow:-t-:_—’ E
: rrite t5 you so finelly he did lest night . Suppose hé- told TaNEY T e
" you he was not ‘well, He is just about the m. ‘you k.no' ﬁo.{. ¥, ,,a‘ ;w En Gt
doea aot know he has camcer, T wei T s des PSR -
oo Bave not been doing much of anything to tell
yon about. I went to Esumond with my sunt the other night.
-1 guess I told you about it but enyway my couein is going to
eee what he can 4o about getting me & pass to get in %o PP LA
'Jou. - You know he ie a2 good lawyer and I should bave bad him-, ,'
- "for you instead of Fischer. 1 think be can help me 8. 11tt1.§. .
[ * I dont-know though. He is working for the city and is 2 ‘Judge .
-7, out there and besides he 1s 8 1awyer .80 heres hoping ‘he /jcan 400
B me "some good. Clw JOLS X +:5-3- it
SRR N2 1 never did hear from &xllivan 1n St "Paul the

r

1eaat he could have done was to answer my letter,. T
C.oi i+ I celled Lil todaey end she is up in Kisconsin.
You know she called here for me while I was down town last o ol
kKondzy lcoking for & job and she was supposed to call back hut L' E
'41d not so when I called today, her sister said she had wa.m'.e!br e
n;e to ,go Yo Wisconsin with her, nice? : P :_.ir‘,:_ - .
Syl s+ Well, honey, are you working? I hope 80, the:n.
you ‘can have same privileges. sxpect to go to work sonday md
) 4 certainly am glad. Mertha and I were downtown yesterday, phe = ;
took me to the show; we went to see that Grent Kenworth who is *=;
appeering £t the Ooricntel this week. he was very good. ;1 am: g].s&
he got & break, he needed one. Does Jim write to you regularly? IO
I pever hear froa them out there. «ell, dearest, I guest this- R OB
ebout 21l for this tiwe, news is & little scarce, When.yok 'rita. %
“tel}] me 1f I cen send you candy direct fram the store., “pure .
you et me know when you write because I will be in the
loop when I exn working and cen get eome of Mrs. Snyders ca

"~ you.[; I bope you ere well and also send a little messagé %0 Niek:

",{, when you write to me so I can tell him, he will like, that, 59* G

uri.ta soon with best 1ove.

N g

Helen Gonliff AL
4143 West knd Avénué
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Leavenworth ~'Ka:isas Xiov. 5: :1535,‘;3': ." ;

R 1 r
A -~ PR

DearHelen. - , e
©. . Received your two letters this voek also ns glad $0 o BEE K,
‘hear from you., so you are still looking for work. -I seem to- ﬁ\oﬁ L G~
, in the saze boat down h:re just cant get & job.--.I-boye .to hainq'
bett‘.r luck this couming week and be placed to work scde whars Y
. that sure is to bad about hick I hope he' get better “soon’ ‘but"n -
its 1ike you say then I domt see how he can. I supposé iy reeln
bad ebout it. so scotty ie st1ll in there with you,. I gildnt thm:v‘v A
ey would want him to leave there as she always liked Bim also 4 07o Tl '
Nick., I didnt here from Chub. Blanche writes to me everz ‘week” a.nduw; s
tells me ebout him as he comes over to see her sach ﬁaat. .18

wouldnt do any thins nntill e<ter s next rrial anywa)
thincs dont turn out alrizht for him then you better pot
hie for sowe time. I couldnt help him no way in this ‘trial end 'told " L
Bi5 =5 he was shure I could end 561d that why he Bad me brought ;. ;- -.g :

¥=ck up there. J told Bim I didnt know those peopls and Harold ..

%old him the same thing. 80 we were both on our way bac :

pext day. I OIANT TEXE The Btand in my own trial so why should .%:-
Teke it now. I cant do myself Bny good and might meke it worse ... .,

foT E5. @ one—uYse—=so 1TI %o1d you mick wes getting along alright %3
m‘ﬂuppose she goes to see him mow. tell ur to lay

- hello Yo him for me. I think that s m.@, NN
h is sell the Yoxes to those Teovle out there, then he cant get in %4° o B

. any “&ny trouble about ©

. twen Bnd dont think I would of keep running them much longer the ! T e
. * Way things were. 1ts much eesier to take them aweay from Gﬁﬂhen 0y
mﬁm;
-~* MOt _all oIt on iye anything left in the lo LR
. I know if I ever get ‘out of here I wont bother with any more: boxaa. 'f» ._11‘_\"__._‘
<~ i74% Im no 513 T will gct some kind orwm R
; -rmgp—"%m‘r‘m@, I EICEt B8 some good to ay gelf’ay [ S
' fifty but ‘4f they keep me longer ‘then that its the old fo'lks ‘home = Y

| for me then. - Its som¢ colder down here today also reining a1l day.'
11.‘ wont be lons now untill winter is h:re, Well thla ia about au

LA




: Le‘iter 'rit*en by Elmor I'armer #47
¢ ;.,-. . A- :’t“ ,‘.
Leavenworth l’anm No

- N Toe o .
P &" e .-ru, L
» -~

fDoar ,Blanche R :"'-' A G T X 3
'4 TE T ' Received your letter on friday night lleo tha ‘Een d.oil.arﬁ
‘{n 1t." I had plenty of money last month as I had four dollars left w}:en
"I ceme back from St Paul end you sent me five more .s0 that was plenty
- for lest month. all I can spend it ten each month." ] dont spend it lll,,
" for tobacco most of it I spend for fruit and candy aleo papers and nqa
t 2ines, you can only buy five cent ‘bars of candy thay come mnty fp p
" .-.in a box thay sell for one dollar & box so 1 get _about two boxes .o{
" thoes each month. you cant send me eny clothea down hers aa all: fhe -J
_clothes if furnished by the government for us. I ﬂidnt get placed to rm
‘work this week as the warden wes not here so hope he gets back: t&‘la R A
couming week end puts me to work. Its reining here today and’ is gattm’g : ";i"
eolder but it wont be long now untill winter is here. so thub weighs, v 3,05
210 1bs. now. I hope I never get to weight that much he betier ook qut%" s
for him self as peopl with that much fat dont last long,..I exciciaa
every day at lemst for one hour &snd I think its doing me 9:03 that‘ '?"- o
what chub should do every dey and he would feel much better. I est-‘ L,’:“’
" three meals every day and. ‘feel fine also ‘8leep goold at ni t, thatt
sone thing new for me as I was up most of .the night whe,n was oyt
.. 80 you and Gifford take a walk each night, - I’ think ‘that will do° ox;, g
" 5 good as I dont think you go'out much. I, 'ill Let you know wher.] thiut"_,- &
some thing can be done in amy case. then ‘you ¢an write to e Ileeken ﬂ)mﬁt
*’{t. I think he will get things fixes up for him self up Am St. Paul: iz 7
. -as I resd the St. ‘Faul paper every day and hb seems to be a.lrigh‘t ap_. S
‘.. there now. so if he>1s later on there he ean &r range things Up. therﬂ a,,._,'_';; s
- %o -bave my time cut, be told me when I was’ up thére he could do hmbh ».f;
more for me after I'was down here for, e while. so he was paiq- plegtl
-’ 4ne iittle he did so far. now when the proper time comes 1t him 'get:.
* ' me out.’ I dont supposs Gifford ever did get to talk to Reed, 1 you i".i:
) ;could get some one to talk to him he might do some 'thing: He'ie Tight =
"%own " there where the right peo*le ere and 1f I get hLY time cut. tt 1115
"bave %o be done in Washingtorn so that why I thought 11 would b niqeg :
' 4¢ some one could talk to him for me, the sooner thay get this mae‘ ‘_
‘.,an oleaned up the better it will be for me, thei Ican ‘start ‘
- my timé eut, that case in St ‘Paul wont come up ﬁntill Jan 15-1

.Beat regarde to you and Girtord

;.'
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Lo : Ietter rrom Helen Lonlifef to Elmer l‘amer. f471°3‘o‘~j”'*;4 “
S :.' « Poetmerked Ghieago, Ill. Nov. 51 19553‘ ‘. e '3'3'3&
N i t» #‘
» - .- ;." ~ R e ) ’ . :. '
A . -‘ Tueeﬁar atternoon.' P
. P e e “. '_ . 4..‘5: _- L RS 4(’",("%'\ ‘bl %3 «

R P <

o - N3 _.- X ,.e‘.‘.x-:.- " ’
it R R RCRRLL S if:t»“x :

Just received your nice letter 80 though t I weul& anslief

11’. immediately. I wes sitting weiting for the mailman, I guess we are S
I was down to. Fieldse yesterdcy ,,

“'4n the seme boat looking for & job, but
o ,_;.and I filed my application end en to go back, tomorrow ‘morning Bo heree SO
2 7 hoping 1 go to work soon. 1 also went to the Fair and ihe Boston Starp- 5

~ ~end filed en application eo reelly ghould go to woTk soon.  Hopey, you .
‘-.did not mention receiving a letier from Nick, 4idnt you receive %2 -;3,.,' ‘
; You know what my sunt is 1ike as ‘far as feelihg haﬂ‘lbcn‘t ‘
Mck, one day she does and the next day ke does not. Rey was here ¢ .' ‘
lest nisht and he was essking all adout you erd s2id to -
> you,. 1 guess we 4o DO Tete very high with Solliven. 1 will. mt writo -
again for & 'hile. I hope you did the right thing up thefe. You ;cnoq beet ¥
.1 suppose, but ' -3 . R AGH &
L e I guess you did have a lot of trouble wit‘n tHose 018 toXessi
" and a lot of expense too., but I 4o think you could have goue nlong-e- 1oty 5
" petter then Jim but of course I would think that I hope ymdo, Bet. ) SO
years old. That certainly seems like a 1ong t’ime Lar
t doing anything at all but be e good fellowm,’ u ;.‘
en that lionte will get & amall sentence I bet,
. t out that you will be able 16 go along in] ‘ ’r A :;:_-- "w '
_".restaurant or. e‘note’l and I em sure that I will be ‘able” to help you R
with you egain,. that is if you ‘would went me to, You know I am not a0, eertuu SRR
you, but you wont ever &0 ;.

ﬂ‘

Dearest elmer.

.

., when you are fifty
. you to be ‘there for Do
" all secms so unfeir, wh
I bope honey when you ge

to an 01d Folks home l,t I lmot .

about my rating with
. anything gboit it, so dont feel Blue honey. .We hed 2 lot of rain h e
hes been quite chilly end uc Garrity at Fields was telling me’ t.hat u nh; '1' was
.- not put right £o work on eccount of the weather ‘business is. rather’ ‘slow. LIl :,al ec
- me up last week when I was down town end wented me Yo £0 to. Wisgonsin with ha‘r,
.0 1% wodld have been nice but I dont know 4f I would like t5 go:oike. that. Irene waa
I suppose you " femember- ber she :

ip satirdey night with Jecobson's chter
e went downtown %o the show snd whe gi:;
there end sta

= a little bit goofy.
. does. get 1n your hair. Irene 1e g,eing to move over

L N e . ', i;’:*:e b . £ ' R
5 come in tonight and ge’c‘soma of. her i
I will ride back with her apnd come home b

', - later tonig,ht. I guess you and I ‘are "orphens,’. we are. both away frow
but I hope ‘when -you get out of there things will be different for bokh
i gz of us, dont you? I will tell 14l to say hello to ‘Like for you whemz*-"v,, gy
4 s.nc - - ‘hear from her. I suppose you read 4n the paper ebout the man who wes’

et stateville, well, that is where wike je at s0 1 suppose.‘ _;_h_e;-ﬂ :
‘will ‘teke some of his privileges eway from him ‘as well as $he 'othe;
feel? I hope you ere welY iy Have_ y "i _

; . «';‘;‘.men. "sell honey, bow to you
s any at all? Are you thinner or stouter end any g':a;egg

5':,*:

g : ‘;:.‘j . -
- %, She 18 suppoeed t

. clothes, and if she does I think




18 done up in & row of curls in'the back end thats about the’ only 5

change in me.- I was over to see the Friest laat night and be asked ,-ubout

- you, #9 I do not know whether you will like it or not.f 1 auggeéted'he P

write 10 you, is that all right? It cannot hurt .you to hea:‘ fron Him.:

{gnd it surely will look very well for you if a Priest is urit:lng to yon.,
I explaiped shcout you not being able to ansver his "1etters. -z

- K e Arer LR

SRt 1 ehould I wmld be’ ::ble to see you bef'ore Chriatm 'bl'“rl:

Chrlst.uas sngwey but evidently I wont be eble 0. T think s&bout you*q -
e you aoop, 8O- until I Hb,keep your ]

R,
\‘.

e

: : Would you 1ike to have me write to Washington agai’n abelt-
n- 808 work for you? Let me know when you write again, I hope I vill‘ g

be abla‘to tell you 1 £ working the néxt time I hri‘be to yzn.‘ 3
R \n" : :

b e v‘-

uol. d ar;:.,

-

trite tomofrow 1r I go to Bensenville end tell you 511 ahmt 1t,3 to» ey
N until I hesr rrem you wfll close vith lots or 101@‘ RN P L
: : Hclen Conliff »

‘Beottis Ls still hers and ‘13‘ _
sleepling slon side of me on a-;: *
the rloor. : -
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' ’Dear Helon'-’ _ L ¥ RIS
L L _,v, “¥*  Received your two letters also one fro:n Nick. Iaa aure g
"_to ‘bear from him and hope he g:ts better soon. 'he %old me 211 about ;og‘"

¥/ he-le feeling in it, elso thet he could not eat, and he didn't hmw jlut-
"“hmv it would turn out. I sure feel sorry for bi and hope he gbt- tattor e
"5: reel soon. I sent Harold Nick's regards also told him how he was. fee’Ilng, '
he said he hope Nick would get alright soon also sends his rega.rﬁa..x- _?~..‘:;
~ I em not working yet end dont think I will very soon, Hhe:’ “va
Govermnent agents were here acain to see me Fridey end will be back: 5
again some time this coming week. there were from Eansas City and‘ p
"" Es long as they keep comning to see me I womt be pleced 'tb “work:
- theu I bad mothing to say end didnt want them comming $0°ses we,
“ 4014 me there wes no lew aginst calling on me so whet: &lse can Ido(f
. be up in St. Peul azain, tut I dont see how thay ean é.o lf ‘iﬁ;h hurting
‘there case. I dont know any ome in the case up therp 's5 whal good. Wollf
I do them. I hope you have better luck than I 46 about’ gettfng work .,
; "Your cousin might be able to help we down here if be tnew anyone wi s =
- Weshington. yo u might ask him ebout it. you cant zend ‘me anything dowd ‘herc.-
- pow onley on Xmas end dont know just what you, ean 'send then dbut lii.l Xe&
. ’you know later on. so Ray was over to see Kitks »; Dot Wick liked thatl
.: .;’he thinks quite & lot of him how is he getting along% give him “my ¥
-2 X bavent changed any eince I, left St Feul" just hbout the sewe it will be
“ten months’ the 16th of this. ponth that I have been locked up and Wee. only,
"out In the eun shine ‘about ssven times ‘and then onley for about one Hour
_and helf. so you see ‘how its been for me. I &u in my cell twenty threé s
""‘hburs each day except wher I go to meals &nd that takes aboiit twenty £1ivi
minntes 1’01‘ ‘sach meal..” I reed most of: the time and when I ‘8m not reading
; I aleep 80 thats the way I pass the time away. the prie;t can write to me
“here and ‘when I ‘here from him will let )'ou know. about you ‘writing to.eny
‘one’ now for me 'Y dont think it would do any good eo-let §t go for the’ tim

'be}ing. I hope you ,are working the next time I here from you then ;lhigg:s‘ 7
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. Monn;u is uu % the letter of the Kxasas ity offiee Ty f
__dated Hoveuber 14y 1935, transaittiug coples of letiers exchenged '
Letwesn Helec Conliff ead Eiser Farwafe ~ T

S - " - [ ]

Particular relerence L mads to ihe letier of Belem = ,
, Co-11ff to Rlear Farner, postucrsed 8t nioaga, Iliinols, ea -
ST Sovesber 6y 1923, shich letter s=s writtea oo Tueilday aTLeradsts .. . .
s - It 1s asted therein thit Belen C-aliff used ae follswing fanguagef
. BER  SEny was bsre Lo See Bin (<oaning E.ek) 1o might end Ee wad asxing -
i o  all atout ywe and sald W sy kello to you,® T:e Buresu decires W -
bl © ¥usw whether \hers L8 any postibility vt sho Bxy menticacd sbave CRPREIARN
wl® . ia 1de:tical with Alvin Karyls, wbo &n mugy ocousiens UGB We allsd o7 -
: Rays In the sase letter tbe follewing lacgusye 18 obgervedt Tirens -
- . was ia Beturday might sith Jacobsaats daugiter, I avupjese 34 resender
i+ hery sbe 1 8 Little Bit eoomFe® . .. i e -

L Ia viss of the elcos relativoshlp betwsen Helen Cocdirr and ¢ -
frece Dorrey, it 10 belleved what Helsa Gonliff sbould de Shorougdly
oL tuterviewsd with regird 1o the tro matiers ;lugum adove whiieh ere '’
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cmcaco, mimois |- 1/1e/ss | wAe/ss il 7. L. wanis
TME ATVIN KARPIS, with slisses = JWALTIVE, I. 0. | arcrouorcas:’

h eliases, Y.0.| KIDRAPING; maaonmc mn

£1218; IR. J P EA0RA,

; HARR BELL, Wi ieses, I. 0, | OBSTRUCTICKE OF JUSTICE; -;;;iv
£1236; et al. 2 P77 77 .. | NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT. = °¥
EDLARD GEORGE FRELER ~ VIGTIM. . T

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - 0 N TR
‘ ' Iren Dorsey ecommon lu wife of Fred Goetz, L
elies Goerge egler, now deceased, flaims she SR

does not know of Tom¥srown and BillfCrumbley, ¥ 1}‘

Police Officers in St. Peu}l, ¥inn,, being im= ° L N
pliceted in this case. £he denies kmowing -« ~+=u. ..o~
them personally or heving any informetion what- - - e
ever that would cgonnect Tom Brown and Bill .7 cco i iimn. ) 4,
Crunbley or ewyer with the instant case., - -
Information as obtained from files of several

major cases investigated by the Bureau set out .
herein which definitely establishes collusfon "~~~ """~
between Harry Sewyer and Jack\Pfeiffer of Bt. = . S
Peul and members of the*St. Paul Police _ng;g;_. T
which made it sefe for the Barker-Earpis nob A A
to livo and operate in that city. oy )

e - ‘. - ‘-’; VKDIT,Q. ' A
. - . L N g J
N - P L 4 . . . ™ v /
T aedy 13»@-.«}0’“
- R -n,'_ - . “. O-‘ OQ’! :‘ "
oy ot ]
copy of parnona.l anl conriden{fgll“_ a1} Sz
Special Agent in Charge He E. And g'san’fsf,r‘f;» .-
‘' Peul, Minnesots, from the Bureg aated, ﬁtﬁb{ - ]
G- ber 51, 1038y Ll SRR L ag
ot e LA ’ 4{‘: - “,f "» : no" ,'i“-_ ;."_. <
PR 'E‘ LT v. Jf‘i ..'.'-".~:-_ & ; . ?« ..'» (_-i ‘,;‘?J‘ ¢,,;! -7 {
o . ,:‘.‘-u - r}“:,‘. S .
e AT wmmxmLmnms'. AR A s 2
'— hd . 7" ". v.\ - 'A‘ ‘ »- \‘ ,'_
’ Irene Doraey, ‘common lew wife of Fred Goetz, aliu .

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

376 W050 N,ov;m

4-3t, Paul
2-Detroit

3-Bureau ~ wiﬁua'city ) NOV 19 ]93(

2-Cineinnati 1-Omaha
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1-Oklahoma City
1-Fortland
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lntervieved by Spociul Agent T.'¥. Mullen and tha mter ut l‘r A
rlace of business in Wilmington, Illinois, for any intomtiou o
she could supply regarding the activities of Harry Sawyer, Tom .} p2 A
Brown and Bill Crumbley in connection with this kidnaping case, . . L
Irene Dorsey advised that she and Fred Goetz at no time sver - _"
lived in St. Paul, Minnesots, that they frequently made $rips . "
%o that city during the yeers 1931 to 1933 and on these occas~ oo
ions they elweys remained in hotels. She stzted that she was j; T e
only cesually acquainted with Harry Sawyer, having met him for ’
the first time in St. Paul, Minnesota, in either 1931 or 1932;
that the last time ahe saw Harry Sawyer was in Chicago, Illinois,
during September of 1933 at which time he and his wife, Gladys, . LA
visited the Torld's Fair and also vuitod them at their Boms onz"
several occasions, - - - B , 3 e

s — Irene Dorsey adviaed that she is not cquaintod .
vith Tan Brown or Bill Crumbley and that to her rscollection -~ .- - -
Fred Goetz had never mentioned them in his conversations with
heri that she knows of no information which wuld indicate that
these two individuals were in any way connected with Herry Sewyer,
nor has she any knowledge whatever of Harry Sawyar being nnpll- .
cated in the mmt case Ln any manner. - AT

- . . 3
. ‘i-" =l » - e

" Mies Dorsey edviaed that the information as set .- e
out in the report of Special Agent J. L. Kedala, dated at Chicago, .-
Illinois, October 30, 1934, is her entire kmowledge of the activi-

tien of the Barker-xarpis geng and ot the inatant cue. :

[N

P ' For the 1n:ormation of the Bu.ruu and other otﬁ.cea who
. vere requested to develop information relative to this matter, there ..
is reflected in the files of this Office considerable evidence whiech
clearly indicates that Harry Savyer end Jack Pfeiffer had connec- -
tions with the St. Faul Police Departrent which situation made 11‘. C

. “eale 0T thE BarLer-Karpis gang as well as the Dillinger mob o vi v
live and operate in-St. Paul without any interference by the Bt. - -;;:‘ a

_ Paul Police Depariments This informetion which is being set out: :
hereinafter was gathered from the files in the Chicago Office of "* :
several important cases which the Bu.reau has 1nvest1@ated in tho R

. 3 . L,
I t. . - , L T Oy /»...Jlrx-x‘.\' 3

The first infometion obtained which indicated

S thet Harry Sawyer bed connections with the St. Paul Police Departe -
. ment is contained in the report of Specisl Agent W. F. Seery,

St. Paul, Minnesota, dated September 14, 1931, in the case entitleq,




FRAIK XASH, wifh elieses, FUGITIVE, 1,0, 1166 -« ESCAFED FEDERAL
e e FRISC.FER, - In this report there is recorded tlLat Special agent. { . .-
i 15 charge Werner Eanni and Azent Sesry were confidentially ime .
formed by en Qfficer of the St, Paul Police Depertment that 4¢_ '\ ', <

. had been well established that Harry Sawyer and Leopjsleckman, : \ . ™

: the two outstanding leaders of the St. Paul underworld ®stood

- in with the heads of the st, Peul Police Department® and that .
‘no real assistence could be expected from that Department in the
apprehension of an associate or henchman of Gleckman or Sawyer,
. The identity of this informant was furnished to the Buresu under {;
personal and confidential letter end is not known to this offices \-
An erazination of the files in this case failsto reflect any
further informstion from this informant concerning the above
allegation and it is possible that this individual can furniash
_ further information whieh might be of value in connsction with
' the investization now under way, - ‘ s e

13
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- ‘ " In the report of el azent 0. Go Hell, st Paul, o
Minn W ngtant cases, it will be
-“Hoied tkat several members of the Barker-Karpis gang lived at

1280 and 1290 Grand Avenue in Sty Paul during the latter part "7 7
of February and the first part of March,- 1933, 4n investigation
at this address revealed thet kir. P, Parnell, located at 1299
- Grand Avenue, Ste Paul, Linnesota, was the custodian of these . . .
two buildingzs. According to the ebove mentioned report Mrs o .
Parnell, upon being interviewed, edvised that the building o= ... ..~
: cated at 1290 Grand Avenue is owned by Mre W, Westfall, em RISEE
L - attorney, located in the Guardian Building, and that the © . . -
. edjoining epertment building, 1280 Grapd Avenue, is owned by - = ‘.-
the Hemlin University; that Mr, Coy O/ Hardwick was employed . . . “37%
by Mr, Westfall as en outside man to check on his pmpertiu_ ‘ S
and to recommend eny necessary repairs, but that he had noths R
ing to do with the rentals, Ire. Parnell further edvised that SR
4t was customary for him and his wife to handle all rentals S O
and collections in these buildings, and that they have always : ~  ~ -» -
exercised great cere in selecting tenants for same, r‘unting‘ RSP
17 7" only to those persons showing satisfactory references, Mr's :
<0 * parnell further stated that Hardwick hed never attempted %o "'’/ %

r -
o e
.t

""" " pent eny of the apartments prior to the renting of apartment - “’"g h

.. §106, 1290 Grend Avenue, and apartments §102 end §#302, 1280 s

' Grend Avenue, and to the best of his recollection had not - o
rentdd any since that time, Parnell advised thal eround the - ;. ~°
middle of February, 1933, Herdwick ceame to him end informed .: ° -

that he, EHardwick, had a brother-in-law, Ba?'steger, who was

.- e e v e e e R - —— v— A e et -



in with a bunch of rounders fram down south and that two or three ] i
of the vacant apartments could be rented to this bunch; Parnell . . 7, ‘& '
stated that he was not very anxious to allow Hardwick to 4o any .. .
of the renting, but Harawick, finally prevailed upon him to pemit,

_ him to do so and @ssured that everything would be satisfactory;
that on February 18, 1933, or theresbouts, Hardwick eame to him
and stateq that he had rented apartment §106, 1290 Grand Avenus *" -
and requested him to put it in shape immediately since it would .. ...
be occupled at once by Mre Co xﬁoore who would be joined fmn a’ * AR
few days by kis clderly mother who wes supposed to be emroute . .. T I
fran Celifornia; that he and his wife prepared the apartment for
occupency the same day, but no one showed up until a few days = . . .-
prior to March 1}, 1933, at which time he observed several men C

moved into the apartment; tbat the day after these men moved fn . = -

-

ta

he guestioned Charlie Miller, janitor, with reference to the = - ~
ocoupants end Miller informed him that two men moved in, one %' K
of whom gave the naie Ce E. Moore, but that no woman was with = .- 7~

_ them. He stated that he subsequently saw many strange cars with
forelgn license tazs come to the apartment and this aroused
his suspicions and he begzan checking on the cars of visitors eaming ™~ ™
toc the apartment,

o Yr, Parnell further related that a few days after - - -~ .
the men bad movsd to apertment §l06, 1290 Grand Avenue, Mre =~ = -
Hardwick came to him and told him to get two more apertments =~ .
ready for 5 otclock the same day, specifying apartments #102 O T
end §305, 1280 Grand Avenue, 1, Bardwick seemed to be quite &
excited ahd Kr. Pernell informed him that he had rented apart- PO,
ment 305, x.ich was already occupied, so BHardwick immediately :
substituted epartment §302, Parnell stated tbat he inquired of

Bardwick whether the prospective temants had examined the apartf-

ment in question to which he replied that he had driven the - o

" proepective tenents past the building and they said the apart- . . *°
ments would be all right, end that they knew what the epart-
ments were like on the inside because they had previously visited T

. a friend who 1ived in the building at one time, Parnell stated .. = .= .. - '

""" that he requested Hardwick to give bhim the nemes of the prospec- 1 R

" tive tenants and Hardwick told him that he did not kmow thelr ' ..~ .
pames at that time, but that the epartmedts were being rented “*
{n the neme of J, J7.purns, who would oceupy apartment #302; B R

' ‘that this man was in the land business end would have econsider- . . .-
eble visitors coming in and out due t0 the fact that he had some
1and matters to take up with meubers of the Stote Legislatures
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that be had a nice wife and da
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' xr. Pu'noll turthor .dum -oooraing to the o.hon
mentionel report that on the night of March 3 or 4, 1933, at about
10 pemey he and his wife were returning home from & basketball gm. .
‘end ppssed the alley whieh runs in the rear of 1280 and 1290 Grend - .’

. Avemue and observed several autambiles in the alley and considere .

able moving in and out and dback and forth between the buildings; *

that he observed several men in cars around the neighborhood who

appeared to be placed as lookouts. He stated that he recognised ;.

sane of the cars and men as dbeing those who had wvisited the ubou

three apartments and immediately surmised that something was wyong . - -

and that the geng was preparing to make their “getaway, He stated

that he immedi ately went to his guartérs and telephoned Lieutenant

Talbott, with whom he had already spoken about his suspiciouns of

the gang, and Lieutenant Talbott sarranged to have a squad car

sent out immediatelys Parnell stated that while waiting for the

arrival of the Polioce he proceeded to 1290 Grand Avenue and seo=

- ereted himself in the laundry room where he watched the opmtionl

of the gang; that during these operations he acoidentally pushed -

against a door which squeaked and one of the men in the group

wheeled about hurriedly, displaying a large shiny revolver, but hs,

Farnell, kept motionless for a brief time and the man turned . RS,

around and continued onDdoIn the halle Mre Parnell stated that tho '

photograth of Arthur R,”Barker bore a very etriking reumblanu

to the pa:son he saw with tho gun. _‘._ . .,; N _
' s -4 KN C e

* em o L eer

" Mr, Parnell further stated that shortly there- '

. . . Tia_ .

> .,

| after, six detectives, whose names he ocould not fumish, came to

his epartment in answer to the call made to Lisutenant Talbott;
that the gang was still in the process of moving whea these
officers arrived; that they made no move to stop them, but merely =, ..
seated themselves comfortably in his apartment, One of the offie " '~i1 .
cers exhibited a photograph to Mre and Mre, Farnell, which they ~ . =
partially identified as being that of one of the persons seen
by theau entering the epartments in question. The officer ax= -
lained to ° t he need not wor 8 fellow
and ran .| asha

ell further stated that the FPolice officers spent consi de Y
erable time in his apartment this partisculer evening while these - e
people were moving out and when he prevailed upon them to get -
busy and do something the officers merely Jooked at one spother = .
and winkedy that they finally left his apartment after the gang .
had left and went over to the apartments previously mentioned}
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that either the same ni@t or tho tollowins mmi.ng tho Folioe .
patrol drove up and took considersble clothing and bedding from *;
the apartment, but left the gang's silverware and dishes, 'hieh»_' .
were subsequently called for by & drayman on April 26, 19335, nnﬁ, NEE O
turned over to the drayman by himj that the drayman presented @ - ~ : ..
pencil note eaddressed to Mr, Hardwick unﬂ lignod by J’- J. Burn, DT
C. E. Moors and 8, BLockwoods - ERE _3.-,,;

. - . -
A e . ..

It was the belief or Mre Pamell that tho uuck :
suitcases removed from the apartments on the night {n question
were delivered to the Hollyhocks Inn, though he oould not furnish
~ enything definite concerning this. He also stated that he had .-
: heard from soms source which he was unable to recall that this = .
- same geng moved to 1035 or 1055 Roberts Street in West St. Paul, .
¥innesota; that the owner of this property or the man who managed -
the same became aware of the identity of this gang end was given _
" @ good position at the State Capitol in St. Paul to remain silemt. -
Neither Mr. nor krs. Parnell could definitely
identify oocupants of any of the apartments, but stated they
observed the group moving freely from one apartment to another
and 1t was not possible to determine jJust which of the apert- ,
ments the various members did in fact occupy. They stated that )
to the best of their lkmowledge, apertment §#106, 1290 Grand Aves STl
nue, was rented t0 C. E. Moore and was occupied by two men, . 1
although & woman about 35 or 40 years of age and a girl about i
14 yoars of age were seen coming out of this apartment; that '.T".,'-j‘ ’
apartment #302, 1280 Grand Avenus was occupied by J. J. Burns ’
and son, and apaxtnent floz. 1280 Gra.nd Avenuo, was being oceupiod
byLockwood-U . S R S -V,
' N'umeroua photog-aphl were qz.hibited to m-. u.nd '
Mrs. Parnell and they advised theat the photogrephs of Harry B. .
»0lson, St. Paul Police Dept. §#22611, Vernon c“&iner, Arthur R.
" Barker, Alvin Karpis and Volney“Devis bore striking resemblances
" to persons observed by thm as going u nnt‘l out or the throo
_epartmerts in question, < 'r @ | et T g L

- !~ 7 - ety L, 2 PO .
B N

e a L e

e Mr. Coy 0. Bardwick, abovo-mentionod, ns 1nt
viowod -nd artor telling several conflicting stories concerning\.
_ his part in the renting of the above mentionsd apertments, he
sty finally edmitted that his brother-in-law, Ray Stezer, ceme to
Pes him prior to March 1, 1933, and inquired ff"ﬁ—‘:?ﬁﬁek. had a -

: vacant house which could be rented ¢o a certein perty; that
Hardwick informed Steger that he hed no such vacancy, whereupon
Steger talked with him about vacant epartments. Although Mr.

S g . .;. EE IR T 3 ) omT eaver -’f-w.)‘f v oW »’-"-\‘ —— 7"1 e '-n M A A ”"W"’YM‘!" e s
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Hardwick would mot state definitely that Steger recommsnded thess & .
people to him he, however, left the impression with the utarviov- L
ing Agents that such was the sase and that Steger preveiled upon ' & 3

him to rent the apartments to these people. According to Hardwiek : o
Steger had previoualy been -nployod as @ bdbar ender or ‘
IOV deceased. = . e N e

. Ry .
-‘.s. b e LT ‘.‘ ,‘v s =
-

: S With reference to Danny Hogan, thn roport or Tl
Sp-cial Agent Os Co Dowey, Omaha, Nedbraska, dated March 15, 1985, -.#_
reflects that this individual was, up to the time of his death &n * "
1927, the underworld boss in 8t. Peul, Minnesotsa; that after —_—
Harry Sewyer's trouble in Nebreska in 1925, he moved to St. Penl,
" Minnesota, and became associated with Hogan, who wes later killed
when a bomb was attached to the starter of his cer. It is said that
Harry Sawyer lubuqunntly uuumed Hogan'n polition 1n that city. '

o

AN
ey

The report of Speciul A.sent Hall mentionod above :
- . further reflects that Rey Steger, who was then employed es § - ).,“ -
_personnel investigator for the ¥Minnesote Highway Department, IS
etteched to the office of the Attorney General, advised upon
interview that he did not know gnything concerning the persons
who occupied apartments at 1280 and 1290 Grend Avenue, He also -
denist that he had anything %o do with the renting of thess -~ =
apartments or had any conversations with Herdwick relative thereto.
Steger did admit, however, that he worked for J. J¢Kchn, located .
at 9th and Wabasha Streets, St. Paul, Mimnesota, during the par~ -“-3'.
iod 1927 to 1933, and also 28 a bartendor for two yeara for the e
late Danny Hogene - T e A

The ldontity of Je J+ Xohn and the naturo of his N
busineu is not reflected in the files of this Office, dut it
will be noted that the address of this individuel is within .
short distance from the place previoully operatod by Karu .

B"’c. . o i E v. ,7 .‘-'. . ..vk ‘:u ',.. -,..1;..‘ \ o
I """ Lieutenan®\Talbott, St. Peu} Police Departmnt, S
s 2Tl was 1nterviotod and he advised that he definitely recalled the ; .-* .

&'+ " telephone call which he received from the Parnells with refer- :
o "7 " ence to the occupents of the apartments on Grand Avenuej tha$ - . - ..
he wes off duty when the call came, but thet he immediately .- . - =
telephoned Lieutenant Mondike, who weas on the night desk apd .~ - '
requested him to imrediately send a squad to Parnell's place,
P instructing him how to get there through an alley without being ,
Pt seen by the occupants under suspicion. Lieutenant Telbott ad- .
vised that Parnell informed him that the people were apparently

ol e



making s getaway and that he prepared a statemsnt of facts et

ST e -the time for £1i1ing in the éffice, however, Lisutenant Talbott e n.v'v!-“;
S . was unable to locate his written report covering this matier. - o e
. . Lieutenant Talbott did not recall the names of the officers who - |

= . vresponded to his alarm, dut expressed the benct that dotoctin,,
vl Louis Schultz was one of the orﬁura. A ,,._ ;

B P 4‘1

Interviu w2 ulao had uth Inapector of miooq z"-. 0

tives charlea‘krierne who gtated that there was every indfcatifan = = - .
__thet theFs Fad been a $ip off in this eese. KHe explained ®hat .. ...,
the metter occurred just shortly efter he assumed his present - - ".'.v . .
office and that no doudbt it was sanie officer in the group who =~ . " .-
wes not in favor of the then present administration sand was . ., "= . .-
responsible for what had hqrpened. Inspector Tierney stated . - =
e that he was unable to determine just what offiocers answered - . ‘-
: the call and had no idea as to the identity of the people who ™ .-
were occupying the apartments under suspicion. Inspector St LT
Tierney could not locate the writien report of Lieutenamt .V . , -~
Talbott nor could he locate any report made by the of ficers T
" ~who responded to the call. The only thing which Inspector .
Tierney wes adl €0 locate touching on the matter was a re-
port of officers kcimhon and Y.cGinnis, dated March 4, 1933,
;738 which disclosed that these two officers reported for duty at
_ - 8 a.n. and conducted the investigation et 1280 and 1890 grand
Avenuo, aepartments §102 and #30g, .

o S o As evidence which definitely subata.ntiatu LR
: o the pa.rticipation of Harry Sawyer and certein members of theé
8t. Peul Police Department in the activities of the Barkerw.
Karpjs mob, attention is directed to the satement made by
Jesg”Doyle which is conteined in the report of
H. P. Sharshan, Rensas City, kissouri, dated February £1, 1935,
reference t3 the &bove related matter, it will de noted
that eccording to Doyle the Barker-Earpis gepg left Remo, -
Nevada, around the first part of 1933 andowent direct. to S5t. =
Paul, ¥innesota, where Fred’ Barker, "Doc"-Barker and he rented
an apertment on Grand Avemus, the exsct address, unknown; that

L

e TN . EerlfThristman end his wife, Heleﬁ“l?erguson. also ceme %o “1 T
. . St. Peul at this time and rented an apertment on Marshall -7 e oo
JRSS - Avenue nper Cleveland Street; - that Volney Devis, "Doc® Ba.rkor- SR .‘
L end Kete“Barker left Reno, Nevada, two days later. Doyle . " . .. .’.'.ﬂ

further advised that on or about the third dey while in st. AR
Paul at this time, he came home elone one evening and observed w2
St Gladxa ‘Sewyer, the wife of Harry Sewyer, sitting in en auto-

o ‘mobile perked in front of tThe building. oShe imtercepted him .

I Rl b B e el it e B ot e R LIS T e it K acad



" the Sheriff at West Plains, Missouri, He readily recognized .

grath reported g%e matter Tef of Poliod’Dahil) and Polies =i -
Jnspector Jemes’Urumley of the ot 1ice Departments Fred

him and asked where Fred Barker and Alvin Xarpis were and when he
t know, she s that b d ,
them up as the Folice were contemplating reiding their ng%-hnn R
“u ths momin dcoording to Doyle, he went downtown to or Mt s
“Fred and Alvin, but could mot find any one of the gang, He stated - 1
that when he returned Gladys Sawyer was still in front of the bnil.ﬂ-* S
ing and she informsd him at this time that Fred Barker and Alvias - ﬁvﬂ
had moved d meet hiw
MMQM Doyle stated that
when he arrived at Harry S8ewyer's place, Fred Barker and Alvia . . ./ .-
Karpis were there and ieytold him that they had seen VYolney Davis, |-
"Doc” Barker and Mother Barker, and that they were on their way - ‘1
to Chicag, Illinois. He stated that the three of them, meaning
Fred Barker, Alvin Karpis and himself, h.rt for Ohicago that night
in !‘red Barkor'a chryalor Bodln. - .

0N : At -
AN - ‘1‘

o It i poniblu that Holm Iergulon oould furnilh
valuadble information relative to the tip ofr ot the oontunplat.d
raid mentioned nbove. o . .

i

——

- - dAnother inocident whiech uhu'ly 1nd1catu thlt o iem
Cnxmbley and others of the St, Paul Police Department made it '
safe for the Berker-Karpis mob to remain in 8%, Paul, Minnesota,
is reflected in the report of Special dgent J, D, Glass, St, hul,
Minnesota, dated Novmbarhwow%%_’&, FRANK il

“KASH, with alleses - FUGITIVE, 14 Oy 1166. = FEDERAL , . ..
:P_Elgr_@ﬁm.. In this report information is set out to the effect - o
at about three months prior % 4pril 25, 1932, Alvin Karpis, .° .-

Fred Barker and Kate Barker, together with her husband, Deorge T
Anderson, lived in & bhouse at 1031 South Roberts Street, West - . - .
St Paul, Minnesota, The woman who rented them this house re= i o
eided nearby at 1035 South Roberts Street and she bdecame suse C
picious of these people and noticed that Karpis and Barker would, ..
when leaving the house or re ing to 1%, each carry a violim  --i
case, &ue told her son, Nick"Eannegrath, who resides with her, - = '
of her suspicions and he closely obsérved these people, &hortly .\;
thereafter on April 25, 1932, Nick Hannegrath noticed the photo- N
‘grapts of Alvin Karpis and Fred Barker in a Detective magazine, .. --.

" which stated that these two men were wanted for the munier ot,

the pictures in the magazine as likenesses of the two men living iy o
in his mother's house, About l a.m., on &pril 1932, Eannee . .- s

e

et et B s A et T o R I I I A ta e e e e e R S e e i



.-

~
]
-

LSt T T I AT e ""',.“ A A T vr'-wc-xm,'a -s.',“sf-w»y. -«:Wﬂm PP

Barker, Alvin xarpil, Kate Barker and George Anderson were at thnt A
time asleep in the houss at 1031 South Roberts Streets The Bty -5
Paul Folice Department for some unknown reason delayed going %
the houss to apprehsnd these people until sbout 8 a.m, Sha$ <t . =
morningy that at adbout 7 a.m. Fred Barker, Alvin Xarpis and tholr e
ocompanions had packed their belonginga and lﬁ tho houlo. ml ek EE R

.
hd

: On April 28, 1932, llayo oney, St. hnl, 1w "“-" s
his eanpaign mede a speech in which he said the 8ty Paul Polioe SR T
Department had tipped off Barker and Karpie IO that they ooull
make their escape,

: g In further connection with this utter, lttm- il
“$ien il invited to report of Special Agent W, ¥, Trainor, Kansas :* .
City, Kissourd, dated July 3, 1933, in the case entitled, VERNON ~':-. -

C. MILLER, with aliases, De i ARTHUR FLOYD, with -
allases = Fugitive, I, O, 1194} ot al, CONS

Ha¥fison, Assistant Editor of ths St, Paul Despatch, Pioneer

B ;ﬁmmsom*(mm NaSH], It will be noted tat J. Glemn .

Press, advised that he had received informetion from a confidene

tial source that about five weeks ago three men and a woman ;
rented the house at 204 Vernon Avenue, St, Paul, Minnesots, from{- —~ - - -
a man and his wife who had moved to a lake; that their actions -
were very suspicious, and when brought to his attention he re- el
ported the matter at 113130 p.m. on June 19, 1933, to Chief of "/ -
Police ‘n;anas"ﬁahill and on the following moming to County . S
dttorney, Mike Kinkead, St, Paul, however, hes d4id not believe - .
that the Police had made any investigation in the matter, In- | ~- -
connection with the above, the owners of the premises at 204
Vernon Avenue subsequently positively identified the photograph J
of Paul(ﬁamon as the waman who rented the house and stayed -
there dunng the entire time that the house was oocupid. N

oo At the time of Paula Harmon's dotention in the
(micago ‘Bureau Office for questioning, she turniahod the fol- _ﬂ ,»"‘ _
lowing information rehﬂn to the abovo mtter._ w -;' .,“ L Cov Fh

'

. - Bhe stated that after l‘rod Barker wes releaud -,.\,/ .
from tha hospital where he underwent en appendicitis oyontion e -

. she Tented a house at 204 Vernon Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota; -
that ¥red Barker and Arthur Barker lived with her at this addresa.
She further stated that they were visited while living at this
place by Fred Coetz, alias 536 Ziegler, Alvin Karpis, Volney
Davis, Willjiam’Ueaver, Russell-Gibson and l'rank)@lash. She stated
that on the date Williem Hemm was kidnaped in St, Peul, Minnesota,

':.

L2 X
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nhe noticod that Arthur Ba.rkor was niuing from 804 Yernon Lvnuo AL
and 4id not return at any time thereaftery to this address, smd
neither did Alvin Earpis call at ber bhome during the psriod from '~

June 15 to June 19, 1933. She stated that about midnight June 19. < o
1933, Jack Pfeiffer called at the house end tol4 her she had )
better move; that Jack Pfeiffer assisted her in moving their ,»;';"‘- ,-f,__---'

belongings out of 204 Vernon Avenu d_took her to a cotiage on
“WHite Bear Lake where she apent the night along, Jack Ffeiffer

subsequently made some comment to the effect that the newspapers
carried an article deacribinu wanan who had moved out of £04
“Vernon avenue, S e,

‘) - <.
Y »,-- . ‘, L

It will be poted that Paula Harmon, ncoord.ing o L. .

the latest information concerning her is still eonfined in the - -
Texas Hospital for the Insane at Rusk, Texas,

—_

- E2FY

o To show that the Dillinger mod opentod with th- ‘ T
protection of the St. Peul Police Department, attention is invited
to the report of Special Agent %, Ry Ramsey, Jr., Sen Franciseo,
. California, dated January 22, 1935, in the Dillinger case, par-
ticularly to the statement obtained from Joseph Raymo: egri,
alias 'l'atso'*ﬁegri, a close associate of Lester Joseph Gillis, =
alias "Baby Face™ Nelson, and John Paul Chase, In this connoction
Negri stated that while they (Gillis, Chese and Negri) were ... = “
staying at the Mount Gramt lodge at Walker Lake, Kevada, they =~ .
" learned over the radio that Homer Van Meter had been killed; that. ¢
. they drove into Fallon, Nevada, and obteined a newspaper whiech
. Negri believed was a San ¥Francisco paper, The names of the offie
: ' ecers who killed Van Meter were set out in this newspaper, Accord= ,‘ .
- ing to Negri when Gillis amd Chase read these namss, thy rcmarked,
- "The ===—==, he is the fellow that we paid a thousand dollars, ~ = ~ .
P%rhaps Lhe was in 8 spot whers he NAAd to po along." Negri eon~ - oo
- Jectured from this eonversation that Dillinger, Gillis and - T Dnoen
S Chase and Van Meter, had paid this officer a thousand dollm
"% for glving than a tip that their car or cars had been spotted "
' and were being watched, although ho was not definite ub thln

T

."‘._ ".,,

57T Y ¥ith reference to the killing of Hamer ¥an “ .-y
S : l.eter, it was noted in the report of Special Agent Dy L,
ek Nicholson, St, Paul, Minnesote, dated L\.}égat 28, 1934, also in

' the Dillinger case, thet Chief gf PolicelCullen, Detective
Tom Brown and Detective ThomasfhcMahon and .Tefy‘,bittrioh were
in the party that killed Van Meter, _
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to this mattarvoontainod in the letter t0 the Bureau dated Apru 18, T
L e 1934, from Ynspector He H, Clegz at 8t, Paul, Minnesotas In this - -
s~ . . letter there is recorded the statement obtained from Bessid¥lreem ’», o

A
N Wher things that she was informed !! Y 7‘
: mer Ven Moter that on the day of the shooting at Lexington Ave- . . -~

Tue, March 31, 1534, and about sen or fifteen minutes before she f,
Wt‘m togetnsr with Pat Cherrington ®nd Upal . .- -
z kad departed from Vs apartment amd drove away ex~ .. -

€ 2one dut a short time; that Hamilton and these two ..

y TetuThed o within ond Block of the apartuent . . .
and upon sceing the excitement about the building they hurriedly
Bepartéd fromthe vicinity, 4Acoording to Bessie Green, Van Iﬁotu‘

: u furtheradvised her that Hamilton and the girls them drove o & .
; St, Faul, Minnesota, to Pat Reilly's home, but he was absent, ‘
T after thich they drove to MoComick'!s resteurant where someope '~ )
took therm away in a Ford Sedan, She stat t 1t was her 1n- Rl
: " - formation thal Harry Sawyer was in the restaurant at the time
apd_thal he furnished the car or had Instructed sameone to procure
g caTr 25T this getavay; that Harilton end the two girls drove %o
¥aome one's place in the country” which Harry Sewyer knew abou$
and 111 the belief of Deseie Green that this place was Harry
Sawyer's Tarm; —She steted that Sawyer's fam was raided an R
“Saturdsy night of that week, but that prior thereto an indivie -
dua) by_the name o len of _rolice Vepartment
¥ipped off Harry Sawyer that the mjd was about to be conducted, .
“Whereupon be escaped the trap and word was sent 1o Hamilion and
“the two girls in sufficient $ime for them to make a ietnny. %

-

P N P

In cannection with the above 1ncidmt itwll -
be noted in the report of Special Agent Dy L, Nipholson, dated ~- . -
July 16, 1934 at St, Psul, Minnesota, that PatlCherrington, nut- "-\ N
heart of John Eamilton, furnished the fouoving informetion 0 °
Special dgent Ge Jo Gross and this Agent, while she was awaiting L
- sentence m the Dade county J’aﬂ., l(adioon, Uiacon-:lnh S ‘,-Q;. . i
1.'_‘;*“ L e e T e

~

i .;‘-“.S' ‘ 2 e With rororoneo to the lhooting 1n Bt. hul m
o vl(arch S1, 1934, Miss Oherrington advised that she and Hamilton 2
had been in the apartment which Dillinger and Evelyn l‘rochetto -
i ‘ ocoupied; that she and Hamilton had accompanied Dillinger end .7
e Evelyn Frechette to & movie house on two or three occasions " .. -
near by this epartment, and explainel that she just happened
to be away from the apartment at the time Dillinger mede his

- - e e e e v 3 N+ o g ——— — e e - -
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escape. Bho et @ to -tnto that -ubnquont to the above men= \ '

b

v~ . tioned shooting she and her sister, Opal Long, together with Johm
Hemilton went $o0 Detroit, Michigan, where they eontacted Homer .
Ven Meter, wio took thex to Harry Sawyer's cottage near 3%, hnl,
Minnesota, where they remained four days; that they received a
tip that the place was $0 be raided and left adout & 0%cloek fn
the evening and returnsd to 8te Paul, Minnesota, whare they met
Tommy Carroll and 'B;by Face®” Nolsa and mainod overnight h ]
8t. Paul, : :

: It is possible that Pat Oherr:lngton can i‘urhilh
- more detailed intomation with reterenea to tho tip orr mtionod
above, - - . o .: - £ ?,; B Fan f{

. '!ho following nndevolopod leads 'cre dietltd vy~
Bpeoial Agent in Charge K, J4 Connelley. . '

..o

o UN'DB‘VEIDPE LEADS S T T T I T s e s s T

The ST, PAUL BUREAU OFFICE. With the idea in
mind of developing any prior association of Harry Sawyer with
the Folice of St, Faul, which it is believed represented the use~
fulness of Sawyer to the mod, that is in keeping them advised of
the Polioce activities and also as t$o furnishing them with phcn .
of concealment and bases of operation, particularly during ths - "2‘_
period Bremer was hold, tho tolloting 1nvoatigltion nhonld bo T
omauctod: _ R B

) This fnformation will probably detinitoly 1nd1- A
cate the association of certain individuals of the 8ty Paul = . -+~ -
Police Department with Harry Sawyer and others, bus should dbe .. .- .-
carried out very discreetly in order not to create any impression )
that an inquiry is deing made of the Folice Department®s activie -
R ties end should dbe ostensidly for the purposs of getting the -
"i.. Dbackground of Harry Sawyer, and which informstion of course will .
'  be of valus to us and can be used in the trial of this individull _?g -
- on Jepuary 6, 1936, The files of the St, Paul Office should de" :
reviewed together with any confidential information sutmitted to ;~~
determmine any possidle leads, however, such review should not -
delay the immediate necessary inquiry in this in order that it R
K-l will bde ready for use before January 6, 1936, The confidﬁnﬁ'l
P {informant referred to on pages two and three, a Police Officer,

- - PR S . .y - - - R e -
L Imiem b Ty a4
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lf still rolhblo should be Oontqctod for the prcunt ganml ntq“ s >r
end any knowledge he may bave of the activitin or Harry chr ‘and
nnd hi- nuocintu. PRI R Rt S PTERE o *:;'—"1-
. . %"-'*‘<~"-~~*" - 'sz-'-:-~;"’.." N
Lo : ’ In comsction with coy O, Hardwick and Bay ltmr, Az
brother-in-law of Hardwick, the latter being inticated as an ine "
vestigator for the Minnesota State Highway Department under the ; L
office of the Attorney General, in the renting of apartment flOG, SL
at 1290 Grand Avenue and Apartments F102 end #302 at 12680 Grend . =
Avenue, by the members of the Karpis<Barker gang in ¥ebruary and *
March, 1932, further inquiry should be made particularly of Charlie -
Miller, the janitor at 1290 Grand -Aveme, as well as BEardwick for
sny information which identifies tlLe members of this gang es being .
at this address and particularly as to whether or not Harry Bnyc Sy
appeared there at any tims or whether Mre, Gladys SBawyer appeared - o
there, It is noted that reference is made to the fact that the )
gang apparently rented a place at 1035 or 1055 Roberts Street, -
- - Nest Ste Paul, where supposedly the manager became aware of their

& pc8it50z in the Stete Capitol, It is believed that this may
refer to Nick Hannegrath, 1035 South Roberts Street, West St, Paul,
and the jncident wherein he reported to the Folice on April B85,
1922 the location of the Karpis-Barker gang at 1031 South Roberts
Btreet, West 5t, Paul and inquiry should be made to see whether :
~ or not Hennegrath was ever approached particularly by James Crumley .
* . as to taking a Government position, it being indicated that Crumley
is now with the State Identification Division of Minnesota, pos~
sidbly Hannegrath might be willing to disclose any eonversations he a
has sirce hal with Crumley as to his, Hannegrath?s,knowledge of
the apparent disregard of the mfomntion as to the location ot
thagangat thistddrou. - I T;‘ IEPREE

' Refurenco 18 made to Orﬁcors lEcMahon and HeGlnnh, L
tho former possibly being one and the same as the present Deteos - .
tive Thomu*fs cahon, who reported they conducted investigationm - .
at 1280 end 1290 Grand Avemue as to apertments §102 and #3028, and . L
:" thess officers should be approached without disclosing the purpou S
"’ of the inquiry to determine if possible who the other offiocers . -’ -

" were participating {n this, as possibly an honest officer may be -
{8 the group who will advise us what occurred and vhether there i
was 8 tip off end whether or not Harry Sawyer had any part in the "
picture, (‘These officers might be induced to make such identie
fications themselves particulerly if Sawyer aml other members of
the mob who were at this address at the time in question, -

wldte

- = B e T,

- . .. . BEERT TR . .

jlentity and in order to keep him quiet thereafter, he was givemn - -
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'l‘olcdo, Ohio, should be sontacted without definitely dilclolinz -
to her the purpose of the inquiry and she should be questioned .
as to her being at the address on Grand Avemue, 8%, Paul, lnring
February ard March, 1933, with Xarl Christman, and effort -hould

be made to escertain 1f Harry Sawyer was involved at any time ; _.’;,b ,, L
and whether or not the Polica tippod them off ¢o glt out ot S
this locatione . o 5 .

;

: The DETROIT BUREAU Ol'!'chi Intervies sbould de ,
bad with Pat Cherrington as to her prior statements as to this . ..
and particularly as to any information she has as to whether or ‘
not the Police warned them to get outj also as to any knowledgs
she may have as to the association or Sewyer with any of tho -«_"-‘

- -gange at 8t, Pauls .
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wJemes' ¥, Xiner at ibumwom ums vmu m :Q;

st. id‘ T NP ’1‘_,-
- *

.‘!\_

e o %etn’ 7 RECORDED W
R R A L S S S ¥
Ce T ese are T npexmp © | rwum BUREAY OF iiVESTs mm ]
Paaa T T o T NOVLLG 193648, 5]

o | . R ce U $. m}'g'ﬁ’)m OF JUSTIGE . -
- e Ngv':lg 1935 o éj'\i“_ﬂ o FILE .".

4 %) N

3 B <oy .

PR S e e e may B N e i e A R R L S B R SR



-

JAtel Xrs. C. T, Handrip, nvs-rmbm.. pist
Wisk.; %o Issdelle Borm . &m‘;} e

Re? ™%, peter, Mins,} to Issbelle
10-24-38% froc Box 9, Pontias, T.5 §
1e1<30 from Neil Neilee

(statexens)

. .Hun-mmynr.' . :
+ I u.mmlm_

-
B i At e R e T I e i A T e R R I e R LREE DE e S

i

i

4

.

e ot g [P - VSNV NP SO

—



& 2 Ve

B A e LR G L ‘;“”“o-’q‘fn“!"ﬁ"~w”“ﬂ'?

R IR S L s a0 %
- ;o T "', = e
.. -
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-4dentity of that letter mriter, it is being lefs ioiil.
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T T qme nunmoa M""

- "She lotur postmarked October 19, Bﬁ.
the return address aot being shom; %0 the let
Hovember 1, 1935, whieli Bore the ref

Nusreaberg, 516 So. MoupSit"Bs,; J0T ¥

v Very truly 7‘“"0
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Federal Bureau of Investination
H. B Bepartment of Justice

1616 Federal Reserve Bank Building ' i
Kenges City, Missouri
November 15, 1935

Director

Federzl SBureeu of Investi-ation

U. S. Derertrent of Justice
Pennsylvenie Avenue £t 9tk Street, N. W,
weskington, D, C.

(o]
Dear Sir: RE: -~ AIVI! XARPIS with aliases - FIGITIVE,
I.0. 1218, et el
. Edward George Bremer - Vietim
—- KIDAPIG  © |

Reference is mcde to Bureau letter dated October 19, 1935, (7-576)
to EurnaiJummins, City Mers 21, Ave, Missouri, with which ere trensmitted
photozrephs of Dr, Joseph P.lloran, & fugitive in the ebove entitled case,

On lovenber 9, 1935, et Ava, Missourl, City Mershel Cummins advised
Specizl /gent V. W. Gillen that he wented this pvhotograph beceuse there had
recently joved into the commwnity e doctor whom he thought might be Dr. !Moran.
However, since he sew the photograph of Dr. Moren he was sure that be was not
the doctor at Ava, Misrouri. Xot only was there no faciasl resemhlance, but
the doctor who hed recently come to Ave was ebout sixty years old, whereas
Dr, loran is rmch younger.

Very truly yours,

VA Aorid B

W. A. SITH,
Speciel Arent in Cherge.

V.G:B
55, RECORDED
cc - St, Peul . . & ] y - -
Cincinnati INDEXED 'Z’ 67 (3 0‘92- -
1r. Coanelley, Cricego FLDLic .~ 0TAY OF INVESTIGAL LS
7-37 huv 2% ~pd A M. .

NOV 131838 |. . SOFIUSTICE

l
o FILE
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Federal Bureau of gnﬁesﬁgaﬁnn 1{
IL 8. Beparhnent of Justice

1021 Bankers Builéding
¥ilwavkee Wisconsin

November 14, 1935 .

Director, -

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. 8. Department of Justice,

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th 8treet, N.VW., -
'alhington, D. C. '

)
Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with alieses, FUGI-
'TIVE, 1.0.§1218; IR, JOSKPH P.
CMORAN, with aliases, I.0.f1232;
: HARRY CAPBELL, with aliases, I.0.
Dear 8ir: #1236, XT AL. EDWARD GEORGE
- 'BREMER « VICTIM.
EIDNAPING; HARBORING AND OBSTRUC-
TIOX OF JUSTICEK; NATIONAL FIRE-
XS ACT.

Reference is made to my letter dated November §, 1935, rela-
_tivo to ths above entitled matter.

On November 7, 1935, Special Agent Albert Frenz of this offics
interviewed Captein Leo Kinney the Medison, Wisconain Police Depart-
ment reletive to the robddery elson's Jewelry Store at Madison, Wis-
consin on Xay 23, 1335, end the connection of Volney/Davis relative
thereto. Ceptain Kinney stated that & Mr. D. MacIntyre, Attorney at
Law, Madison, Wisconsin is trying to prove that Volney Davies was the
individual who reslly robbed Nelson's Jewelry Store on May 23, 1935,

1098
MacIntyre represents ons Richard Grahem, who was amllqtqy 20 vV
with Bam -Jchnson in connection with the robbery of the Nelson's Jewelry
Btore. He is also said to have been to the newspapers with his story,
and Agent krenz did not deem it advisable to interview MacIntyre feel-
ing thet MacIntyre might make something of the inquiry of Agent-Frans ot

which might harm the State's case egainest Grahem. |, - —
RTCCORDED & INDEZED 7-576 X oS3

At 120 Emst Wilson Street, Madison, Iiaco:nam, Agent Frenx r (AVEST|OLT, |
interviewed Mr. Arthur A. Frautschi, who mainteins a high class under- "
teking establishment. Mr. Frautschi stated that he did not [bebYtie” 1909;;/‘

man who was supposed to be Volney Davis, but that the spartment rented
to a men end woman who gave the names of Mr. and Mrs. G, LoJorden was -
actually rented through Mr. Frautschi's secretary, John H. Schentz. .‘$

nr
{

R

. Mr. Frautschi, however, exhibited a photograph of a baby which
he found in the apartment after Mr. end Krs. Jordan 4id not return. .
The photograph was made by the Pyke Studio, 1164 South Adams Street,
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Inquiry at this studio relative to the identity and wheresbouts
of the Jordans disclosed that they were unknowm. :

A card of Dr. Walter By Whipple of 119 S8outh Adams Street,
Peoria, Illinois was also found in the apartment of the Jordans, and
he too denied knowing the Jordans.

Mr., S8chantz informed Agent Franz that on May 24, 1935, the
Jordans rented the apartment et $45.00 per month fram him, paying $7.00
down at that time, and paying $22.50 additional on June 1, 1935. On
June 8, 1935, they advised Mr. Schantz that they were going away for
the weekend, but they never returned. He further informed that at the
tims the Jordans rented the apartment from him, they brought some sheap
dishes and groceries, which they left behind.

Agent Franz elso interviewed Norbert Reining end Lloyd Miiine,
of the same address, and they togethsr with Mr, Schantz gave the fol-
lowing descriptions of Mr, eand Mrs. Jorden:

NAME: - MR. G. L. JORDAN MRS, G. L. JIRDAN
AGEs 28 or 29 years 20 to 25 years
HEIGHT: s 8» S &

WEIGHT: 155 1bs. 115 1lbs.

HAIR: Black, straight Bleck
COMPLEXION: Dark Derk

BUILD: Broad shoulders

SPEECH: Southern accent

OCCUPATION: Claimsd to be a

resort owner

Had a Ford V-8 Coupe
with Georgla plates

All the persons interviewed at 176 Eest Wilson Street, Madison,
Wisconsin edvised Agent Franz that the Madison, Wisconsin Police Depart-
ment exhibited a photograph of Volney Davis to them, but that he in no
way resembled Mr. Jorden, who resided at that address. The pocket iden-
tification orders were exhibited to these individuals, dbut they were un-
ebls to £ind anyone therein who resembled Mr. Jordam.

Sub-sequant to the inquiry made by Agent Franz on November 7,
1935, Special Agent J. L. Madala of the Chicago Office conducted inves-
tigation in Medison, and it 1s presumed the resulis of bhis investigation

will be reported by ths Chicago Office.
- | VYery truly yours,
TR:JH V. W. PETERSON,

7.2 Special Agent in Charge.
CC:Cincinnati, Chicago, St. Paul.

T ————— — . ——— o — o a——— T T — —
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; 5. Bepartmerd of Justice He bz b
) ! Xr. T rem
. POST OFFICE BOX 612 '\ vl e
- CHICAGO, ILLINOIS oot Cuvk... ,
. Mr. Clegg....1 .
il Ee
. ee Baial ds .
November 1“ 1935, Yr.Eiao. ...
2. Fosvootl .
Director, Ar. fierto ‘ ,,,,,
Federal Bureau of Investigation Mr. Jour-y .
U.S.Department of Justice, era B x::;n_)’i/
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Bt.N.V., Sl IV Leswes .
Washington, D.C. In re: BREXID Yo Qlpm L
Dear S8ir:
With reference to Bureau letter November B,1935, file .
number 7-376, as to the possibility that the¥Treesury Department might f-—-o-eeeo...
be able to print two or three hundred thousand dollars of a particular |J -

type of money which could later be identified by some marking or —-—-
characteristic after 1t had been used in the paying of ransom in a

kidnaping cese, the following observations are set up dboth for and
agalnst-the promotion of such an idea,

In my opinion the foremoat and most important considera-
tion in this situation is that it 1s very doubtful whether or not the
Bureau ecould in safety, both from a legal standpoint and the possibility
of future unfavorable criticiem should any project fail in consumation,
be a0 definitely and gnclnaivoly identified with the matter of the
actual payment of theiransom money in a kidnaping case, It is realism-
ed of course that we possibly might at & safe distance at such a time
make suggestions to the persons arranging to pay such a ransom, which
of course has been the procedure in the past, This aituation, bow-
ever, iz one which in the future particularly, requires very definite
and dipilommtic pandling as to just how far we should have an inter-
est, if any, in the payment of the ransom, particularly as to a cass of
this kind. Making available through the Treasury Deparmnc\{;ney which
could be identified,and by reason of which definite identificationm,
would definitely identify our association with the project to the pudlis,
that is,there would be no question as to the fact that we had had defin-
{te knowledge and understanding as to the payment of this ransom,and
that this information would be generally furnished to banks who would be
asked to look out for the monsy by reason that we had used money previous- .
ly prepared for this purpose, With the above observations in mind it is
not believed that there is much to be considered in the way of opinions
for % a@inat the use of the method indicated in reference letter.
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However, the following additional observations are set out, based upon
the assumption that my firat observations would be disregarded,and the
plan carried into action.

Ones possible reason for not having & large amount of this
noney mads up in this manner would be that a definite arrangemsnt for
marking of this kind having been arrived at, it is not believed that 1%
would be safe thereafter to use this, except in one identical ease.

The information as to this being given generdlyto the banks, if not te
any others, would undoudbtedly result in it becoming known to the pudblic
the method by which we are detecting these bills, and of oourse any
subsequent ransoms paid would be examined by the kidneapers for not only
the indicated marking, but any other concesled marking 1f a mmbder of
markings were employed, and provided they found the money delivered in
this manner we would pot only lose the rensom monsy, but might possibly
sndanger the 1life of the victim still being held, and prevent the release
of the victim., As I stated, we might use this as to only one kidnaping,
and it would be effective and the victim would be released before it was
known that they had been given marked monsy of this type.

There would also be presented the situation of a special
issue of money, which by reason of such speciel designation, would have
certain additional velue among collectors of different types of money,
and if thig were a small ransom, it might make the bills used to pay
such rensam of sufficient value to cause certain individuels to withhold
the information from us that they had one of such bills, for the possi-
bility that they might at a later date cash in on itz added value,

There is no question but what these would have an added value to persoms
who ecllect rere or old coins or currency.

There are a number of arguments in favor of such procedure,
that is, the issue of special money for the payment of ransom, which
would materially enhance the possibility of appreherding kidneapers or
passers of this moneye It is believed that it is practically an im-
possibility for the ordinary teller in a large bank to make any adequate
check of bills by the numbers, and if a certain identifying mark were all
that it was neceasary to look for, a teller could immediately detect one
of these bills if handed to him without any ransom list being availadle
to him. " It 1s believed however, that if identifying marks were placed
upon these bills, it still would be necessary to meintain a list of the
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serial mmbers, for use as evidence in the case, particularly if the only
bills found bad the identifying merk removed from them, inasmuch as while
this would de a circumstance indicating that it was one of the ransom
bille, it 1is not believed it would be conclusive unless we had more
identifying information.

If such plan were carried out, it would be necessary o
make scme identifying mark on the bills which would not be readily
dstected, and the adding of a prefix or suffix letter to the serial
number it is believed would be such as to make it readily detectabls
t0 anyone cbserving same. The change should be made as to a regular
bill in general circulation, and this possibly could be arranged dy
some change in the scroll, im such a place that it oould not be readi-
ly removed by mmtilation. As to the Federal Reserve notes, as to which
& supply would have to be made up for twelve different districts,
possibly the addition of the letter A after the words “series of 1928 B"
would be possible without this readily being detected, in preference to-
placing such a designation before or after the seriel number. It is
pot believed that the addition of an "A" after the “B", or before the
"B*" in connection with the words "Series of 1928 B™ would be readily de-
tected , but would dbe such a mark as would de very definitely called to
the attention of anyone handling this b1ill, immediately it was observed.
It is not believed that any bills have been prepared which would indicate
the series as other than series of 1928, or other date year, with other
than a single letter following it, or without a letter, and the placing
of two letters after this would undcubtedly definitely identify either
the notes of the Federal Reserve banks or the National currency. This
would be a very simple change in the bills, and could of eourse de -
followed as to any and all bills which were to be arranged in this
manner, It ia not believed that a definitely different type of bill .
would be possible without serious possibility of the ransom being reject-
ed . It is very possidble that a kidnaper will designate a definite type
of bill to be received, and of course to be readily avajilable we would '
have t0 have groups prepered in this manner as to all types issued by
either the Treasury Department as National eurreney, or for the Federal
Reserve banks, .

Another suggestion which has been drought to my attention
is that of having stamped across the bill in largs letters "ransom™ or
some similar word, in an invisidle ink which oould not dbe seen and which

-3~
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due to the pigment of the special ink used eould be brought out by A
reading same through a ocolored glass, which of course would requirs each
bank to equip itself with such a resding glass, and therefore it should
be a color and type of glass readily obteimmble. However the possibility
and feasibllity of this is something which it is suggested that the
Laboretory of the Technicel division work out, 4if such a plan were to bde
put in operation., This system, if possible, would probadbly be preferable
t0 baving the Treasury Depariment have anything to0 4o with the issuance
of the money, and ecould probebly be carried out dby an expert in connection
with any group of money assembled, This of course has the game limita-
tions as indicated above as to the changing of the bill, that is, that it
would only be absolutely practicable as to the payment of one ransam, al-
though possibly a series of colors might be worked out which could dbe
detected only by the use of a certain color glass, and a certein type of
glass as used in the first instance baving been exposed, the kidnapers
might overlook the fact that the second set of money was a0 marked in

the sams menner,

A general observetion is that if and when the Treasury
Department would issue any such money this should be an operation
carried on between the bank of the party who was paying the ransom,
and the Treasury Departmsnt, that is, the bank for a suitable exchange
of currency, would receive a like mmount of curreancy from the Treasury
Department, and the bank of course then would have to arrange for the
furnishing of this money to the party who was to pay same, and this
would necessarily remove us. somewhat from the scene of the operation,
if this general plan were carried out,

BYIC: IMS . . - Special Agent in Charge.

CC 5t.Paul
CC Cincinpati

7-82
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A, Federal Burems of Intrestigation
2 3. Bepartment of Justice

FPost Office Box Bl1S
Saiat Paul, Minnesota
Novenber 16, 1835 1

7«30

Director

Joderal Buresu of Investigation

U. 8. Department of Justice
Ponnsylvanis Avenue at 9th Street K. W,
Washington, D, G,

Dear 8ir: RE: EREXID
(

Mr. Edward L.\!nn., President of the Evans
Tirgerprint Supply Compeny, Chicago, Illincis, ecalled at
this office on November 15, 1935 stating that he desired

' - —~-%o interviev Cassiusl¥cDonald, inassuch as he hed been
intimately acquainted with him in the past, He further
atated thats his wife, who died about a week ago, was &
very close friend of Mrs, McDonald, end that the latter
Laé requestsd that be talk to McDonald in the Ramsey
County Jail here in an effort to learn the details of the
charges against bhim, stating that he had kept ber in
camplete ignarance of them,

Mr. Evans also advised that he had viewed the
indictment against McDonsld, which is in the possessiom
of Mr. Barnard, MeDonald's Detroit lawyer, and was much
impressed Ly thLa dstails of it, Judging from its definite-
ness Evans stated he believed the Government had a very
good case egeinst McDonald, and that his sole purpose in
fnterviewing him would be to persuade him to meke a full
disclosure of his actions to the Government and enter a
plea of guilty in the hope of expecting leniency fram the
court, Evans adviszed that far the past four years he has
not been acquainted with McDonald's setivities, and would
not be turpriud 1f he had engaged in somewhat shady ,

. enterprises. ECORDED & INDEXED ' / X 0

Por his own background Mr. Evans ated thl
from 1901 to 1905 be was the Superintendent of IdentigiedF L VESTIGATION

= ation at luhingtbn. D, C., which was later cblorbt,l\. bn.; , .15%
JETICE

%uis Durevau, that Lis father is Iﬂlp‘ﬂt” ﬂm.tt
the Chicago Police Dopartmnt. ) L s
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This request for interviev was communicated $o
United States Attorney George ¥. Sullivan, who approved
of same provided Special Agent Clinton Steim could be
present, Accordingly, Agent Stein and Mr. Evans proceeded
to the Ramsey County Jail, where Evans talked to McDonald,
McDonald's first statement was that the Govermment was
accusing him of participating in the comspiracy to kidnap
Edward Bremer, but that he could prove that he was
to the "American Ambassador® in Cubda in the latter's bhome
8t the time that Mr, Bremer was kidnaped, Evans explained
to MoDonald that he was not charged with the actual kidnape
ing but with assisting in the exchange of ransom momey,
This explanation seemsd to elarify McDonald's mind,

Evans also advised him that he would be foolish te

““attempt to make bond at this time and to spend a lot of

money to retein a lawyer, inasmch as the Goverament would
never have indicted him unlesa they had & strong case agajnst
him, BEvans further advised him that it would de to his best
interests to oonsider his sctivities in this case thoroughly,
with the view in mind of making a full disclosure to the -
Government in ths hope of receiving mercy from the court,
MoDonald advised that he would consider this matter thorough-
1y and wauld later communicate with Mr, Evens ar this office
as to the decision he has reached,

United States Attarney George ¥. Sullivan was advised
of the outcome of this interview,

Very truly yours,

g Andnm

H E anmmesmey NS,
) Special Agent uChnrp

0S: ACY

.e¢ Cincinnati

ee Mr,E.J.Counelley, Chicago
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Director,

Yederal Bureau of Investigation

U.S.Department of Justice, : :
Pennsylvenia Avenue at #th 8t.K.V., In re: EHEXID
'ﬂahington’ D.C.

Dear 8ir:

Reference is made tc Bureau letter of November 11, 1935
file 7-876, as to the statements mede by Mrs. Walter (Georgette){Marsh,
the fomer wife of Gun‘iinkolor, particularly as to her ability to
learn from Lillian\Holden, Chicago, the address or location of Charles
J.APitzgerald.

In my opinion Mra.Walter Marsh does noct possess as much
intimmte definite detail as to the supposed mob previoualy associated
with her fommer husband Gus Winkeler as she would have one believe, and
it 1is believed that her knowledge is based principelly on the fact that
she knows thess parties by nome, and it is pot believed thet she would
be accepted under conditions woich would make her particularly valuable
t0 us, to any mob atill located in ©hicago,.

The abeve observations are further Andicated by the fact
that there hes appeared in the December issue of {Femous Detective Cases,
a detective story megazins issued by the McFadden Publications, Inc., the

* story previously promoted by Mrs. Winkeler as to her life with Gus Winkeler,

and the first installment of this story appears in the issue above referred
to, on pege 4, entitled "I'm on the spot =~ facing death™ - "Pudblic Enemy's
Widow tells all, by Mrs.Gus\Winkeler®., This first part of her story
follows closely the story which has previously been made available to the
Buresu, copy of which wea furnished some time in the past,

- In view of the alleged exposures set ocut in this story, and
the poesibility of what further disclosures she is supposed to make in
the future, it is doubtful whether she would be acceptable to anyone who
would be in a position to heve eny information of wvalue to us in this or

2
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any other cases There is also the possibility that she might, by making
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direct inquiry of certain people, definitely interfere with the
investigation being made to locate the subjects in this case.

Bowever, as tc the possibility of her getting any informa-
tion from Lillian Holden, which in my opinion is a rather doubtful
poseibility, it is not believed that any harm would be done by bhaving
her corxunicate with this woman or visit with her, in accordance with the
suggestion set out in the last paregraph of Bureau lstter of November
11, 1935,

Very truly yours,

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT

CC 8t.Panl
Cincinnati
Charlotte
Louisville

7-82
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' | Bigision of Infrestigation ¢
U 8. Bepuriment of Justice

POST OFFICE BOX 81f2
CHICAGO, ILLINOISB
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/ ‘ November 16, 1935,

Director,
?/ Federal Bureau of Investigeation
) Us 5. Department of Justice,
Y Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th St.N.¥,, In re: BREXID
- v*'/b Wasbington, D.Ce

‘2" Dear s1rs : ‘ rﬂﬂ"

' Reference is made to Bureau letter of Kovember 6. 1933,

j file 7-576, as to & requested interview with BM'ZR:%‘:R brother

U of Doloms&elaney, living at Chicago at the presen BN 6. % Rt
" . Kinbark Avenue, with the hope that possibly he could disclose to us.

information which would assist in the location of Alvin Karpis.

TRODO )Y

It is not believed that an i{nterview of this individual

is warranted at this time, by reason of the fact that his mother Mrs.
\Delaney hes been in Chicago and together with Robert Delaney has been
“* '4in elose touch with the parente of Alvin Karpis; in fact she has visit-
ed with and stayed overnight at the home of John)Karpavicz, £842 Horth
Francisco Avenue, Chicego,Illinois, which information was learned in
connection with our present telephone tap and surveillance upon
Karpavicz., If an interviesw is to be had with Robert Delaney it is de-
lieved ghat this should be at a later date, consiatent with develop-
ments in coanectiou with our surveillance of the senior Karpaviese
We have this in mind, and alao the possibility of interviewing Mras.
Deleney, the mother of Dolores Deleney at a later date, provided our
present operations do not result in obtaining informatiom. f\'\'\q
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Also in connection with Bureau
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visit at Chicego as an
rpavicz family, further consideration

is deing given to this . However, this alsoc is believed to be a matter
which should be considered for i{ts possibilities when our surveillance
of Iohn Karpavicz has been in effect for a longer period of time,
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Of course, it is doubtful whether this family, judging by their very
careful actions in the past, would give any inforration of this kind
to this woman. It is not believed however that any particular harm
would be done by heving her coptact them, as they are of course thor-
oughly aware of the definite efforts being made to apprehend Karpis,
and when I go over the set-up in Oklahoma City as to the efforts being
made to cause the apprehension of Harryampbell should he appear in
that vicinity in the neer future, I will arrange with 8.A.C. Brantley
for the poszibility of having this woman act for us in the manner in-
dicated,

S —

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT
EJC:JuMS

CC Cincinnati

7-82
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8posial Agexnt in Charge L | _t,.,‘»-i?-‘.'-, . &
Oxlahom City, Oklahom - 4 e e

Deayr Sirs

This 42 %0 atvise that Special Azents Ae J, Borstram
and A, B¢ Parland are proceeding tomorros to Coffuyvilleo, ILansas
and the vioinity for the purpose of eoverin; variocus leads which
bava developod in the Bl T kidnaeping oases in Wie course of
tLoir investisation they econteplate prooceeding into tho terribory

- ©f the Orlahom City effice, neer the Kansas stace 1line, and un=
doubtcdly will conduct some investipgetiom in South Ceffeyvills,
Cl:lahorme

Very truly yeurs,

W, Ao OO -
SPECIAL ASENY IL CHARGE
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r. Silliem H. m"ﬁ!- Postmaster, GRORGE FDVARDUBRENTR-Victim. .
San Prencispo, Oalforuia, KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FOGITIVES
OBSTRICTION OF JUSTICE; RATIONAL
FIREARMS ACT.
Doar 8ir: )

—
v

“Yn cor-ection with an officlal investigstion Belag = 'y
"ponlducted By this office, will you please furnish this offiee, "
for a period of 80 days, tretisgs of all first class mail
doli vereGMeodee. C. A. (Vary) Bexter, 145? Polk Street,
- — -8an Frencisoo. "KIlsdly refer to our fils ¥-33,

Your cooperation and easisteance in this matter will
be greatly eppreciated.

Very truly yours,
_Bureas - Joy C. Yewumn :
tc-Buresn Special Agent in Charge
LXCsXM
?7-33
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In accordunoo with dopart'untal regulutiou.

will you kindly poruit the bearer, Mr. W, R. Runsey,
s Specicl gent of this office, to interview Volney -
) o - \
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As reguested 1im Jyour letter of November 13th, 193, I
am forwarding herewith six eopiee of the photogreph eof
villiam Efkeade for your assistance in ecarrying ous

= . the lead ointained {a the report of Special Agent R. Do -~ .- _.‘
Bm. dated at Chlugo. Illinois, Novesber 'rth. 19, :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |
Form No. 1
THis case omiainaTen AT CINCINNATI, OHIO Cleveland pygmo. T=1
REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE mlcouo;:nu REPORT MADE BY
'::‘.'ema.oguo .1 11/16/35 1 11/4=8/35- -{ Co B. EMITH, ,,,.,(,........,: - m‘i.d .
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases - FIGITIVE, 1. O, | Suucrmorcas T

#1218; DR, J05EPE POMORAN, with aliases, I, Os | KLUieT 003 EARBORING AR *
f1252; HARRY CAMPEELL, with alisses, I. O. $1236, OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; mmm.

—et—aly e ‘ 't o m m v g A :vjj.'
EUWARD GEORGE HREMER = VICTIM I “,* TN
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: J B N tu r: I;T SOUE I
" forts to secure 60py of tol.g,ran sont tron I

B ' ‘ Grill unsuccessful to date; i ~B7c1
] s no information. - :;;r g
/ 7 ot located. Photostatie eopy of - o

sworn statement of ownership executed by Weaver ,"‘
et . obteined, Fhotostatic copy £ bills of sale .- .
Sy =05, s - executed by Weaver and J’ay/cparter obtained end %; PR
/ ' . forwarded to Bureau for handwritins onmlnation. Nel e Y i
- tective Manson advised that ho believed Owen . SR L
. . Y\Green, Toledo detective, could secure photograph P
T e — of some of the subjects of this case standing . RS
‘ beside the boat of Ted Angus. Telephone Gates-».~ .-
Mills 364 listed to George Stanbridge, who bears
good reputation. o . 0-

I s

REFERENCE: Report of Speciel Agent R. De Brows, Claveles, "‘45 e
- Ohio, dated v/zv/ss. . '

e T T Taanl * R _f,e.. Gt |
DETAILS: AT cmvxmm, OHIO ' " I

T S ltr. B, J. Preiffer, Assistant llanager of the lestem r e e
ST Union Telegraph Company has been repeatedly contacted by Agent
for the purpose of securing a ¢opy of the telegram sent from
. the Silver Grill on June 22, 1935, However, Agent has been ;;7
T 7. unable to secure same to date of this report. Mre Pfeiffer .
T has promised Asont that he would locato the telogran for Agent o
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Bureau l1«EK, ‘J’. Connelledy | MOV 21 1935
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and have it avallable for nupection at an early date,

A gmgs e re e 5
SE T 7T Bpecial Agent Je Le Willerd later sontdcted Mr, Preiffer eu “"w".’.'i"""""*v* -
he stated that the records for three states bad been checked but be was

T nne’b].e to tind the telegren 1n quee‘tion. LLFTRG n ey b g ”Jl‘gi. P

e g : I ¢ ls“': D
ST S0 AT qoLEpo, OEMO fSE cpeie s : ’:‘-*“.?6-; S 3 F.&*L Y o
) »,3 ‘d,,‘ N '_'-‘\-—- N - . am co A'_. ,“ - 233 o "“ -. .r,q":-._:"f‘: ‘ CJ .
oy me interviewed nnd advised that *:i~ el ,,ld
AN he had heard nothing eince Agent's last visit, however, he had been .. I $b

-0 bandicapped to a certain extent because of a bartenders' strike and had .- . .- .-

been unable to get away for any length of time, but expected to visit the™
Casino Club very shortly end would edvise Agent upon the mext eontact,
: Durin in Toledo, numerous attempts were
mde to contect
. to0 locate him, According t
Pl ....Y  party and she had mot seen b
71" abouts. '

: -
-~ %

" - Detective Harry Manson of the I.ncee county Pz-oeecutor'e ot- e e -
fice was interviewed and advised thet he had not received any ulditioml
information relative to Louis Levi and his ectivitiee.

B

During the interview Detective Manscon stated that he recalled ~«~ - -t
one of the ecity detectives remarking some time ago that he could securs
A a photograph of some of the subjects of thie case standing beside the > _;'.;}__
e e motor boat of Ted Angus at the Bay View Golf Course. Manson wms of tho iV '
e opinion that the detective was Owen Green, however, he was not sure. - ‘_’ '
. Agent questioned Manson about Green end he stated thet Green was etre.ight
and could be trueted ir epproaohed 1n the proper waye v

- : Thraugh the assistance of Prosscutor Frezier Reme, Agent "
LR seeured a photostatic copy of the bill of sale executed dy Ieever.~g§_, .
: using the alias of J, A{ Orhood, to Jey Carter on July 24, 1954, n’
 view of the fact that the bill of sale was written in longhand the
"~ 1 .., seme will be transmitted to the Technical Laboratoery with e requeet ,;,
iy -that the writing be analyzed and compered with the known specimens of

e . various eubjecte' lnndwriting now on file at the I.ebore.toryo L o W
LT :_".vo "-“'f O i‘:",.,,«»‘-' - E ’ PR : ". o ” pff A <
T Infomation relative to the above automobile transfers 1-
" set forth in the report of thia Agent. dated et Cleveland. Ohio, M'

November 4, 1935, : R TRl A
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LR T Beterence 1s made to the repart of Spoeial Aapnt n. Dy am,

. c1m1.na. Ohic, Fuly 27, 1935, wherein it is stated that a eheck of .. . . * .

the toll calls from the Silver Grill, West 28th and Detroit su-nt-. .3,_ S

= revealed that mumber 364 at Gates Mille was oauod. e ¥ ClT S A
22 : e ' "*-f""*'i‘-»’ A
L uuch of tha telophono dinctory nvoaled thnt nulbor 5“ S
is listed to George H, Stanbridge, Berkshire Roo.a. Co e A .

~ Mre Relph Jacobs, postmaster, upon intordu advised that f:%:v_y )

Mr, Stenbridge 1s one of the 0ld time residents of the village amd .~ @ %*
insofar as he knew he bore an excellent reputetion, and that due to -
Mr, Stanbridge’s age he was now retired and living with his son-inelaw, . -
Je Bolsom. Mr, Jacobs stated that bis ¢lerk could prodadbly give Agent o
. more "information about Stanbridge as he had known him for several years, _

Mr, H. A, Enery, post office elerk, was contacted and he _
stated that he had dbecoms acquainted with Stanbridge adbout forty years
ago, when he, Emery, was a motormen on the interurben railway amd . -... . imo »
Stanbridge was a stage carpenter, commting between Cleveland and the - .
village. Mr. Emery advised that in his opinion Mr, Stanbridge, who was.

now retired, dore an eu:eollont nputation and nsided vith hls .on-in- '_ g
i} law, 7T, Bolson. : PR : R A R
T o T . - " o o}, \4’& L ;.,"‘.""

continuing. Mr. mery advised thet the soneinelsw J. Bolsom ‘“
was employed by a furniture near the down-town area of Cleveland, .. - : . .
However, he was unable to state the name of the furniture company, nor s

the capacity in which Bolsom was employeds Mre Emery advised that «.:i.. ..
insota.r as he knew. Bolsom also boro e good reputation. IR 'A.A'f
» T ; ST ;i‘".:.v;'”—"'*"‘-v - " S
u BURONJ m K . :‘ ".'. < 'r.( “.- : ." . jl_.' - "— t.. :{’““‘ i r','f.'._v».} "".'."/- .

I el e L R T L e
LT "' e - R (ted attempts lnvo been mdo by Agent to lnterﬂov O SR

Mrs, Fred Wy Wilgrube, as requested in Bureau letter dated September 19.
"~ 1935, .However,; Agent has been unsuccessful to date., Efforts to con-

tact Mrs, Wilgrube will be continued and every offort lado to eonmleto
. . thie investigation at an early date, - J SC TR A} 1-"73'
» -
P e
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.- The CLEVELAND OFFICE will maintain oont-ct
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ronmnts nt 01oveland and ‘.!‘oledo. Oh!oo

At '.l'olodo. Ohio will oontact Dotectln Owen Groon and ans .-
certein the name of the individual who possesses a photogreph of -nb-
jects of this case standing beside the boet of 'rod Ansua. ud -11‘ 1.
is deemed advisable endeavor to sscure uno. 4 ,
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T _ ral Bureay of Infrestigm
AL B, Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

ATTENTION - TECHNICAL I.ABORATG{Y November 15, 19385,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

! U. S. Department of Justice, )

-z Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street N. ¥,,
. Washington, D. C,

e Director,
]
i

Dear Sir: RE: BRXXID

Attached heretgwia photostatic copy of sworn statement of ownsr-
ship executed by William-Weaver, ueing the alias of J, A.Corhood. Said
sworn statement was filed on May 14, 1934 with the Clerk of Court of Common
Pleas, Lucas County, Toledo, Ohio. It is respectfully requested that the
Technical Laboratory,examine the signature *J. A, Orliood" appearing on said
orn statement and compare same with the known specimens of the signature
of William Weaver.

Also attached is bill of sale executed by Jay Carter, transfer-
ring title of a Chevrolet coups to the Robison Chevrolet, Inc., Toledo,
Ohio., It iz requested that ths Technical Laboratory compare the signature
of Jay Carter, appearing on same, with the known specimens of signatures
of Williem Weaver and Theodore Angus, Toledo Police §#9617. The signature
of Angus appears on the fingerprint card transmitted to the Bureau by the
Tolsdo Police Department, exact date not kmowm,

./.
yorl

mens

It is also requested that the signature "Jay Carter®™ appearing

on the bill of sale be compared with the signature of H. Berry appearing
on the bill of sale executed by J. A. Orhood, transferring title of a
Chevrolet coupe to Jay Carter. This bill sale 1s also attached. It
is also requested that the signature of J’aqc;rtor be compared with the
;  specimens of the signature of MyrtleCEaton.' It is requested that the
%%  : .\, bandwriting appearing on the bill of sale exscuted by J. A. Orhood to

~ ‘\70’ Jay Carter be eompared with the known specimens of the handwriting of

;. REA William Weaver. If possidle, a comparison should be made of the signature -

Copy and

B e e Oy

A {
e \\x}‘fﬂ of Blair Caldwell appearing on said bdill of sale as n witness and notary,

?“ with tha writing eppearing :;:uagn bill' :f,.‘ e Z f 7 s X 0 é //
? 8 S _ NOV 25 1955 SRS TUNTAL OF INVESTISATION

e e

| K L o NGV cu iy0d4A. M.
‘ ' "l P Frens - R, S LN , -
848 'IIAR 20 1955 ﬂf oi’" ‘<KJ ’ FILE
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In view of the fact that Agent was able to odtain only one
copy of each bill of sale and sworn statement of ownership, it is
requested that the Cleveland office be furnished with four copies
each of the bills of sale and sworn statement of ownership in order
that one copy may be retained in the Bureau file in this case.

. Very truly yours,
CES/EJB

Enclosures ;49 7 22 Farband
CC - Cincinnati Je Po M2acFARLAND

= Chicago Special Agent in Charge

- St, Paul

- E, J. Connelley

-
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; L ) ¢ 2 ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA:iun #6968 -
C U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE o

Laboratory Report

B

Case: DBrekid Number: 7-576-8064

Specimens: 7-576-8064 A, Photostatic copy of Sworn Statement of Owner No. 362714.
" . Photostatic copy of Bill of X¥X Sale for Used Motox
Vehicle No. 362714, filed July 31, 1934.
" C. Photostatic copy of Bill of Sale for Used Motor Vehicle
No. 362714, filed July 27, 1934.

Examination requested by: Clevelsnd Office

Date received: 11-23-35 hwe
Examination requested: Document
Result of examination: /4/ '5’1:: Examination by: Appel
@ T T -ge- St, Paul
Cincinneti
Chicago

l1'r. Connelley at Chicago
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7 Federal Burems of Inbestignts .
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3. 8. Bepurtment of Justice
HAM/aws Blashington, B. @

¥ovember 15, 1935. | g

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARDS {@ L

In oompliance with the request of ‘
¥re. ¥cIntire, I am trensmitting herewith tem ~
copies of the photograph as appearing in the
files of the Identification Division of
George PhilipXConrad, our file #FBI-5095. N

Respectfully, d

L. C. Schilder,

REOCRDED !7,5 76-7Y06S

LNLEXED USRS A S R R
| NGV.18 1835 a.m.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

e ;\J N -—-;r), -,-)w.-z.,grm <l
Cits ruzma. ”’57’ .

Ve -‘jx.\

mocrru‘u::av

DATE WHEN MADE

! ;1-15-'35

. WHICH MADK
- [i1-8,12-1935

REPORT MADK BY LI S

Fadl

™

0
ALVII KARFIS, with sliases, I"UGITNE

| “eranacren or cane - N "a

KIDNAPING; HnRBOIx’ING CF FUGITM'

I. 0. #1218, &T AL;
EDWARD GLORGE BRAER = vxc'rm

LI

CBDLRUCTTON oF J'USTICE, NnTIONAL
| FIREARLS ACT ', .

©
Z/YNOP.IS OF FACTS:

- - I
.

~'f'

- ‘,.'v--.’

¥

Billie Fiteh alias Billie Joe{Palmeri, interviena but
_ po infor.ation of velug concerning Herry Campbell T, ceived.
Inhterviews with ThomasfKelley, lpblPa.rr and JemeghiMyers, -- -

~

s,

.,

- B L L e NS A L e e o

Tremr . .

A AR PUE CLad -

r N : s

REFERENCE: _ A e Lt
Letter from the Chicago orrice to the Eenses City ofrice et
deted llovember 4, 1935; letter from the Kensas City office BT
to the Oklehoma City offica dated August 2°, 1935; letter . .. - [
from S. A. C. E. J. Connelley, Chicago, to the Kansas Oity L 4
office dated September e7, 1935. C ,

7 e,

DEI‘AILS _ o o
Through Detective Don Teeters, Kanses City, Hissouri, Police
_* Department, essigned to the Narcotic Bureau, Treasury Depart= -5 @ 1.

""" ment, Billie Fiteh, elias Billiefijslanzo, elias Billie Joe Pa].merl"‘
" 71 was loceted at 1324 East 11th Street, Kensas City, Wissouri, ~ = ’..:
" 2nd floor, where she and her alleged huaband Ra Palmeri are v

a running a house of prostitution. R IRt 4 's".’..

i *:’) Ly W :"' et

o w,

&

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACKS

Lé"}i__ﬂééa

NOV lﬁf
NOV 20 _9

N

7t 2=Uincinnetd

1-SaC Connelley, Chicago NOV i ‘A.M. -
g l1-Chicago
N 1-3t.Paul 1-Oklahoma Ci "4);

g-Lanses City <o~

B2 <. v i‘s
v.{','.,'o?'..-.l.' '.II'II»‘ orrice ?):’”‘ ~
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~‘, %4 ‘and Fred epd Arflur barker she 7ot Tecall that Campbell _“ci.al:-
i ~ . ~..- “Fed enything to do with them duri ® poriod that she assocliat-

I
AR
F I i
R
) s
N 0

7 "Billie Fitch wes interviewsd by Special igents k. J. Norstrom & - fs*i
‘ end D. M. Brightmen, and, although several hours were‘spent wigh =

° metion through inquiry of Mrs, Caspbell. & . i . S O

" Gampbtell, she seid, Glen Le Roy wright was extremely frie

=" - she wes posilive taa ampbell he
i.:-at Kensas City as she had broken all ties.with him e number of s

PR e e cmn e - 5 —
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her, no information of great value was obtained. EShe advieed -
het although at one time she had associsted with Harry Canpbell
for e s8 ehoma, she had pob .-

= ar bear:from him since five years ago when she left Tulea a3 g T
“fure from Tulss, however, she informed, that she had made R
gquen ou 0 ahome, and -
corresponded with Campbell ¥s mother at regular nte R R
5 Ive with Ray pelmeril. . _;; e
wo s locel marcotic peddler, who formerly resided et Bridge-"“ - ..
port, Conn. She informed thet since her association with Palmeri,* . ~~
Ce.pbell's mother hse had mothing to do with her, and that no ef- ‘

-

= - —forts between them have been made to correspond since that time; . -

r ommewa e rmamas o s

thzt et po time, however, during their correspondence, did
Lr's, Ca.pbell ever inform her of Ca-pbell's whereabouts, nor hed

she ever made an effort to inquire ebout him or attempt to contact
him, &nd that she is no longer i{nterested in him. - She believes ... ...
however thet if Mre. Campbell were awere of her son's whereabouts,
she would mot divulge the same to anyone, end that it would de .
worse than useless for her to endeavor to ascertain that infor- ‘% k.
: . B T RN S
wuen guestioned concerning possible associates and contacts of LY -
Caipbell, she was at a loss to furnish any, steting that since _
ber deperture frow Tulsa, she hed hed mo ‘contacts with anyome_ . ... _.
there other then her sister, A}'the time she mssocieted with .~ .- .

“n s e R Q.'..:.'. -~

with Caupbell spd altho she was a schoolmate Yolne

3 with bim, stating that sbe beligyes lavis end the ers %' r
veriod. She er informed that -,

~would mot endeavor to contact er

quring
‘jears ago and as her present husband was of a jealous’ dispoaiti‘{tg o
and would resent such attention, she would meke no effort to help ---°
4hem in the event Cempbell or his friends did contect her. &he - -
was informed thet the Bureeu would pay $1,000.00 for inforuation
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s leading to Cemphell'a arrest and, although ahe belfived aﬁe could
: be of no possible value to the Bureau, she agreed to 1mmediate%y ‘
notify the Kansss City office in the event that she has any in-
formation of value to report concerning Campbell or Ihrpio.- 3
She was further edviaed ‘thet 1r she contemplated a trip bo>-'~-¢
South Coffeyville or Tulsa in the near future, she should edvise -

~the Kersas City office, so thet appropriate plano could bdbe mede_f‘
for her to secure informetion of value concerning Cempbell,ﬁﬂo'-‘
ever, she d4id pot express e willingness to do so, tut she will:.
egein be contected in the every mear future in an attempt to en- -",;
liet her cooperetion and to eecure 1nfornation or velue om her. Y

o A

EoA

- - Reletive to the letter rrom Special hgent in Charge E. J. COnnelley,
to the Kensas City Bureau office, dested Sertember 27, 1935, edvig- - ---
ing thet John C. Prendergast, Chief of the Uniformed Officers of . :
the Ch.cago Folice Department, had edvised that he had been in-
formed that Thomas Kelley, Register Mo. 45350, Relph Parr, Register _
No. 45351 and James iyers, Register No. 45352, now confined in the -
Missouri State Fenitentiary et Jefferson City, had pessed some of
the Bremer ransom money, Special Agent A. J. Norstrom end J. B, ;zjﬁf'%'
Brown interviewed the ebove nemed perties et the ifissouri State < = °
Penitentiary, but were, unable to secure eny intornetion of gelue.-x

Jemes My:=rs when interviewed advieed that tor & number of yeare
prior to repeal of the National Irohibition Act he had lived 1n
St., Charles, kinnesota, and hed engaged in the manufecture emd -
distribution of 1111cit alcohol in the vicinity of Ottawa and (*“ y
Minneepolis, kinnesota. In November of 1931 he was sentenced
to three years in the U. S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Keneas,
for violestion of the National Prohibition Act and was released '
. from thet institution in November of 1933, He diaclaimed any”
¢ sequaintanceship or knowledge of various Subjects in the Bremey’ .
'~ ease, although he admitted heving had extensive dealings with
numerous bootleggers in liinneepolis, including Tom Skelly, &
brother of Cliff Skelly, convicted for his part in passing some
of the Urschel ransom money. kyers advised thet he wae not per-
sonally acquainted with Cliff Skelly, although they hed been in-
carcerated at the U. S. Fcnitentiary at Leavenworth at the seme
time. ~ uyers further aJvised that in October of 1934 he was
sentenced to s:rve ten years in the ..issouri State Penitenticry
with Farr and Kelley(or Kelly)for the burglary of e grocery store
&t warysville, wissouri.{probably iaryville). He steted thet his
acqueintanceship with Farr and Kelley dated to the night prior to
the burglery when they had met in a Kansas City saloon and having

5 gor
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e become 1ntoxicated were proceeding to Parr 5 home at Clarinda,

Iowa, stopping enroute at Maryville, Missouri; thet they broke .
into & grocery store and while in the process of burglarizing
this store they were arrested by an ermed posse. Myers stated . ... ...
that neither Ferr nor Kelley had ever mentioned any of the Sub- "5, =’
jects in the Bremer case to him and that he doubted that either of
them had any acqueintanceship in either St. Paul or Chiesgo. - ..

Relph Parr wes also interviewed apd denied any knowledge or. Lr L
ecquaintenceship with the various pcrsons connected with the B A
Bremer cese. Ee stated that altaough he had been to Chicago PO
on one occasion his activities had been confined solely to - . "

the neighborhood of Clarinde, Iowa. LEe further advised that -

* ~—he had served & two year sentence in the U. S. Fenitentiary at _
Leavenworth, Kences, for violation of the National sotor Vehicle
Theft act and hed met Kelley a8t thst institution when he was
also serving & term for enother violetion of the Netiomel Motor
Vehicle Theft act. Iarr stated that he hes no acquaintenceship with . .
enything or anybody concerning this case end was at a loss to . -
account for the fect that his name had been suggested asa o
possible possessor of some of the ransom money., T ‘;."'.

“en B ) .- . .' " a v .’. . '«'

Hhen Kelley was interviewed he refused to make any statement vhat-- "
soever other than to state he had nothing to say to anyone, &nd
that he wes not implicated in eny way as far as the instant in- -
vestization was concerned relative to his having pessed some of
the Eremer renson money. Le elso denied any acquaintanceship or :
knowledge of vearious persons in this case. It is to '® noted that _
EKelley is the Subject in the cese entitled GERAID H, DAVIS, ‘with
alieses, et al, National Motor Vehicle Theft Act, K,C.File 25-4509.

" He hes been int:rviewed on nmumsrous occasions for inforamation con="-

. cerning that case and at no t.‘une haa been willing to divulge anyl‘f

Y infor.nation whatsoevar. P ;‘ AR ..1.4, __;5 AR

N “~ S . '-t.x vt T
BN . S - RN s SR P - TN

‘rrom warden J. M. Sandera the rollowing 1ist of relatives or the ,
aforementioned three individuala wes obtained-‘ -. -

-

e e . SN ‘-.,_;,'f_'._,-‘;"'
T RALFH PARR:
" Lrs., Nettie Ferr, 615 dest Gerfield, Clarinda, Iowa.
JaulS WYRS:
Krs. idrie ilyers, Boute 3, Sheridan, uissouri.
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had been filed by the Fardon zxecutive, Department of Justice, Bureau
of Prisons, Weshington, D.C., end a warrant is now held for his arrest
by the U. Ss. Marshal's office at Kansas City, Missouri. o e

‘Iith further rer=rence to-Jaaes nyera, it was noted that 8 detainer f?'i

o Abent Brown requested that Warden’ Sanders place a ébver 6£-éli‘ma11 S

B

T received and sent by the e forewentioned three persons at the peni- *+
tentiary end in the event eny is received that is thought to be of
value same will be immedietely transmitted to the Chicago ottiee
for their infor.amtion. )
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Bisision of Jnbestigation
M 8. Beparbment of Justice

POST OFFICE BOX B12
CHICAGQ? ILLINOIS
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November 15, 1938,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. 8. Department of Justice,
Permnsylvenia Avenue at $th Bt.N.¥,, In re: BREXID

Washington, D.C. ' )M £
Dear 8ir: "' {)

Reference is made to your letter dated November 1, 19335
(file 7=876) to the Jacksonville Bureau office, in which it was re- &
\ /}\

quested that a disposition sheet be forwarded showing the disposition
of thef arrests set out in this letter, in the Chicago Bureau office

district, as to William Elmor/lﬁsado with aliases,

o In compliance with this request there is attached here-
to the disposition sheet in question.

Very truly yours,

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT

JIM: 8

Enclosure~l ‘ B P
' CC Cincinnati . ki ”‘f‘ 2D .—1—:5.7 .L. _. . ya.é_j_ . _____J
s ’ cc Btlpm IND'UZ‘I. - rtDLMI.;\Lb‘;,;~ TR A B J
Lo : o ; . F A Lo,
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P. 0. Box 1276 ¢
Oklehoma City, Oklahome
November 13, 1985
7-86
DB/ms

Director,

Federel Bureau of Investigetion,

United Stetes Depertment of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, ﬁ. w.,
Washington, Do co

Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN(RARPIS with alieses,
Fugitive; I, 0 #1218, et al,
Edwr.rd George Bremer, Victim
Kidnaping. ¢

- -~ . Pleese refer to my letter of September 17, 1935 in thie :

metter (Bureau file #7—576) and your letters of September 50, 1935
end November 7, 19I5 reletive to Joseph T {Mlller of Tulsa, dita-
homa, rcpresentative of the Federel Laborafories.

You are edvieed that my attention was brought to the al-
leged activities of Joseph T, Mil ¥MilTer by Lieutenant Hoberlt Houston
of the Oklshoma Stete Bureau of Criminal Identification and Investiga-

“tion. FHouston't Yemarks concerning Miller were more or less vague,
“Indefinite, and no besic data or first-hand information were fur-

nished by him as to Miller's activities. It was epparent from
Houston's remerks to me that his information was obteined from some
of his eonfidential informants.

I know Miller personally, and have seen him several times.
In eddition to his ectivities es a _represeptetive of the Federel
Laboratories, he is & "private investigator", insurance edjustor, and
acEEFHISE—EEJEIE-Bﬁﬁ"BtétEmEﬁtE"to me has done some %ork Ior some
mining comnenies in northern Oklahoms within the last severel months,
in order to break some strikes and effect the cessstion of said labor
disorders. He bregged to me about how much he was being paeid per day -
for his services, how long it took him to bring sbout the desired.
resulls, but thet he wes successful, and that the mining compenies who
employed him were entirely satisfied with his services. In this con-
nection I have heard rumors to the effect that Miller in his activity
in connection with the lebor disorders, and perhaps in other matters, -

b dec o
hes been deceitful RECGRDED & INCEXED |7 é -<" ?é 70

Houston in his conversation with m ?ncerning ar-T1“q|oN

UM,

- s e+ . . .




stated that Miller, as a representative of the Federel Laboratories,
within the last few years sold a Thompson submechine gun to the City
_of Ade for the use of its Police Department, and when Joe Weal,
Chief of Police who was holdIng office when this gun was purchased,
went out of office he took with him the submachine gun; that Miller
subsequently recovered it, and was elleged to heve sold 1t to some out-
laws, not naming eny suspect to whom he was supposed to have sold the
weapon. I had Specisal Agent R. N. Butterworth of this office make
inguiry at Ada concerning this machine gun, and Chief of Police Somer
Jones informed Agent Butterworth that Neal did take the- submachine
gun when he left the Police Department, but that it hes since been
recovered, and is now in the possession of thefAdeyP6lice Department.
It was personally e Yy opec gent Buttervorth, and is found
to berr #3276, model of41921 Thompson subnpachine gun.

" In my conversations with Houston concerning Miller I asked
him whether he had any informetion to the effect that Miller is sup-
posed to heve hed any traffic with members of the Barker-Karpis mob
within the lest few years, and he stated that he did not, but that he
"believed possibly thet he has hed"., He was uneble to furnish any-
thing tengible, or any specific leads, as is indiceated ebove.

I interviewed Carol Tenkersley, widow of Herman Barker, de-
ceased brother of Fred and Doc Barker, and she informs me that she
knows Joseph T. Miller, has known him for many years, and that she con-

giders him unrelieble, not dependeble, & 1iar, a Yfence for stole
proderty, and not wor ) e confidence of anyone who is endeavoring
to enforce the law, She stated t her knowledge of and experiences

with Joseph T. Miller dete back several years, She stated that when

she and Herman Barker were merried, end during the activities of the
members- of the mob, she recalls t.hat one evening she and Herman were at
the house of Miller in Tulsa, Oklzhoms, where Hermen hed taken her

Yo discuss withﬁﬂiller_é:!hnﬁlness propositlon" apparently fencing

sone stolen stuff; that some police oificers came b-, knocked on the
R T
_he had seen Hérmen Parker, to which MilTer replled that he had not;

“end that Herman Barker was et that moment hiding behind the door

& Tew feet of MilYer.—She Btated that she knows Miller person2lly, but
~NEE had no direct declings with him herself with respect to stolen goods
or other unlawful activities, but that she has heard that he has fenced
stolen stuff, and the foregoing statement of hers, if true, end I be-
lieve it is, will be corroborative of what she hes heard. The Tankersley
P women mentioned that Miller hzd been employed by some mining compenies
! in northern Oklshoma durinz the pest severzl months in connection with
. some labor disorders, end 1t 1s generally belleved that he was possibly
ro &8s ective in fomenting these disorders as he was in quelling them, for

o pans it —-—— L
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the reason that he was peid e large sum for his work in connection
therewith by the mining companies to break the strike.

Carol Tankersley told me that she does not kmow that Miller
ever sold any of the Barkers any weapons of any kind, and that she is
pretty certein that he never é3Ia‘tﬁéE—Eﬁi_figisgaﬁ—iﬁﬁﬁiaﬁlne gun
vhile she was running with the mob, which was, of course, prior to '
The deeth of Hermzn Barker. e stcted that she had heard a sister
of Al{Purdy, now in the penitentiery at McAlester, Oklehoms, make a
remark to the effect thet Miller may have supplied Al Purdy with some
weapons, but not machine guns, several yeers ago, but as to definite
information concerning this she has none; that she does not believe
Purdy’s sister or Purdy himself would reveasl information concerning
Miller, and she, under no circumstsnces, would like for either of
these persons to be approached concerning thie for the reason that
-they_&re both outlaws at heart, and possibly would suspect her of re-
vealing the informetion, which would destroy her usefulness as an in-
formant.

Miller is a personable sort of an individuel, kmnows
most of the peace officers in Oklehoms, goes to 211 the peace officers
conventicns, freguently contacts the officers, and I em informed is
generelly liked, He is the type of 1ndividual who goes about bragging
of his friendship and acqueintance with this, that and the other per-
son, usually naming some individual in a more or less responsible officlal
position, €5 en intimete friend of his. I am somerhat-inclined to
share the views expressed by Lieutenant Houston end Cerol Tenkersley
thet Miller is possibly unrelieble, end would not be the leest back-
werd in going in to a shedy deel in fencing some stolen stuff that could be
reedily disposed of, if the remunerestion therefor were-sufficiéntly at-
tractive. I likevise e£m inclined to think that he poscsibly would sell
outlews guns, if he could do so without it beconming kmown to officieldom.
In support of my opinion, es expressed, thst Miller would possibly handle
stolen stuff, I recell a conversetion some months &go with him, vhich was
of very short duration, concerning the possible recove f some of the
Jewelry thet wes stolen in the robbery of thgigénjtminﬁg;gdberg jewelry
store in Tulsz lest spring, end concerning which the OXKlehone City office
bze a -file under the Nztionsl Stolen Property Act. It is my recollec-
tion thet Miller steted thet he belleved that Goldberg rould went him
to assist in the recovery of some of the jewelry, end thet he believed
thet with his contects and his experience that he could possibly pro-
duce some results. I esked him whether he had sny definite informetion
concernin~ the larrtinn of eny of the Jewelry, end of course, he informed
me thet he did not hsve. I told him that I should like very much to
see Golcberg recover all of his property, but thst this Buresu is per-
heps & bit more ecper to obteln evidence concerning fences for stolen
stuff then it is for the ectuel thieves, end that 1 would do my best

8-
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to see that whoever was found in possession of the property wes
prosecuted vigorously, end I should like to receive any informs-
tion of this cherecter coming to his attention. MNiller very shortly
discontinued the conversetion concerning the Goldberg metter.

The foregoing constitutes the extent of my informetion

concerning Miller, es developed by the seversl inquiries I have made
concerning him end his activities.

Very truly yours,

iIGHT BRANTLEY,
pecial Agent in Cherg

St. Paul
Chicego
Connelley (Chicego)
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My, L. 7. Conmelley, ~ . el
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Re: ALVIN xums an .uug-v‘mm. L
1.C.f1218; &k. JOCOX ., Wit
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Refarence 13 made $0 letter from the New Yort Orfice o
the_Buresu, dated Ogtodber £9, 1930, {n somnestion with the sbeve entitled

motter, sharein (% fv stated ia the firet paragrenh en Page 73 thnt the
advissdility of iIntervicwing Johd7/ ontos 18 Being left to the dincretics

ot the Crfise of Origia,

Tis Orfies bes ascertained thet Contes prmuy resides
fr the Mcontieello apertuents, 4535 Liadell Boulevard, St. leuls, Ihoour!.
Telephone = Forest $627, aad misteins s ctnu st Lbot Iuht su-nc.

8%. m.. ¥issourti. - . -4 e R
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Flease alvise me ‘other you lodrc thst &.om \o ntu-
vieved st this times .
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THis casE oriGINATED AT © '~~~ CINCINNATI st s s
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" JEPCHR
Kuneas City, Miseouri.

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR

WHICH MADE - ..

REFORT MADE 87 'v-f'_ N

DNUEEE A AN

~11-16-1835 11-9 to 15-35 © M. C.SPERR - 'ebi'x‘{f‘.,
D P
"IVIN EAREIS, with auasea, mrrlv,. 10 #1218 e on cae '
BT AL , v mmm;mmaoamnmw
022D GEORG. BRIER - VICTIM TION OF JUSTICE; HATIONAL
0 FIREARSACT ,
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: R ' o T

. Report of Special Agent As J'. Norstrom, Fansas City, nisaouri,

\..

- Informnts 6f the Kanses City office indiccte that EKarpis end © . |
Cempuell way be coming in and out of Kensas City end may present-.' .
. 1y be associated with the remnants of the former "Irish’fo'mlley

gang; inforustion being to the effect thet these members plan a
benk robbery in hiissouri in the near future. D !'
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On Saturday, November 9, 1935 ‘while at the Kansas city, Lussouri, -
Folice Depertment, Agent A. ., Ferlend overheard & conversation be-r .
tween two detectives to the effect that Karpis and Campbell weré’

thet Meuricd¥De

in or around Kansas City, kKissouri. The conversation also reflected
nning and two racketeers from St. Louis were in this -

O mob.
’ supposed to be the one that had shot and tatally wounded Vivitu} phase

One of tbe St. Louis recketeers, @ stout, heavy-set man, “wis -

4.”._ ;
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Nov l 9 1935
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- Shorth after this convers-tion between these men Special leent } ..

Ferlend called &t the Kansas City, XKenses, Police Department where

inforzation was obtained from & confidertial source [the name ‘of LT

this irforgent wilT B Turniched et a leter date), thet Karpis, Cegp- -
bell and their mob hed heen in and around Konses City, Missouri, for - ;. ‘
the past two or three weeks, Kerpis was rerorte & ent R
recdy cash; thet Ce.pbell had come here wi and there was &lso

& men wno is Known as*ﬁneappleﬁgacksog bhis true name being un~ - -
Xromret—tit=—time With thea, and they were ebout to go into the

¢l :aners packet., 1here wes also & short heevy set men who is N

P - 9 -
known es™Cowboy,"” true naze not being known &t this time., - . - _ :

~Toom where the conversetion czn be overheard. ey

-

The irforuent who furnished this information to Agent rarland',s ‘cons

.
Y

This mob hes three aut'omobiles', a Studebaker Sédan, tan 5513;‘. new; . -

_ e Buick Sedan, color blue or black, new; and a new Ford Coupe, peint- .

‘ed black, the Ford being used to do their running eround the city. An
effort will be made to obtain the license numbers of these cars. Re-
cently Kerris wes renorted to have left for some place in the North,
leaving Ca.pbell here, He wes re-orted to be about to make a trip

to Oxlahoma. - et T dm e s ey g 5w e s

fidentiel informent cleims thet he will make en effort to heve these .
parties meet in some certain place and ‘would then furnish the infor- .
metion to the confidential informant in Kensas City, Missouri, Arrange- .
ments are beirg made st this time to have the informent call et room
‘of Special Agent A. Z. Ferland in the Schuyler Hotel, and if this can

‘pe accomplisned, errangements will be made to secure the adjoining

P H

'I'he following information wese dictated by Special Agents D. H. Brigxt-
men and V. I. Parry as result of investigation by them in this cese; - -

" the same heving been previoualy dictated in memorandum form by thoso

Agentss" R ;ﬁ“ . -'.ﬁ"" ‘C. - { S _'Siw 4..«# IRt .ﬂ.. e -
o i et 20 i Sy "“7’» . 'i; ,
On November 12 1935, 1nfomant #3 called the Kensas City Buree.u office s
errd reguested that Special Agent D. M. Brightman contact him within the.
next two cays as he had some informetion he wanted to furnish. Accord- f
ipely, on Moveuwber 12, 1925, Special sgents D. M. Brightuan and v. 1.
Parry contacted informent #3 at St. Joserh, kiseouri, at which time
informant #3 stated he knew the Bureau wented Karpis buil was not sure -
ctout Cooxva)d,  Infoiment then stated thet both thesg_m_ngr_e_m__.

CGAAS M Wt w e

Kers2z City an® tht his inforiatjo s thet th
W

tn- Srarger, wingdon &nd voyle crowd and were presently meeting in the
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apertzent of Blackie,&)oyle in Kansas City, this apartment being located -
in the neighborhood of B5tE and woodlawn. He steted Thaet he was sure = °

“this inforuation was correct and felt, when questioned about the ex~ .~
penditure of any money for meintaining a plant in this neighborhood, - .
that such money would be well spent, His further information was that
both Kzrpis and Campbell were broke and had joined up with this mod
with & view to staging some crime that would get them some money.

Informant §3 was edvised at this time of the amount the Bureau would :
‘pey for information furnished to the Sureau alone regarding informetion -.°
leading to the epprehension of Earpis and Campbell and said that be -
- would Limediately take steps to secure more definite infomation, and -
arrangements were made so that Agents would be immediately advised.

Upon returning to the Kansas City Bureau office & telephone call was — -~ --
awaiting and informant #2 asked Special agent D. K. Brightuan to meet
her et the Grand avenue Garege, Kansas City, kissouri. Accordingly,
* ' Specisl Agent D. M. Brightman contacted the informent et _the Grand N
Avenus Gerage and she advised that she was the party who had given the - £7
informetion to inforzant #3. -

é¢ thet they had the utmost confidence in -
and that she ascerteined from Sparger and Langdon thet et the. 't -~

" her I
'pre;ent time they were staying with Blackie Doyle who wes still ‘!ﬂa~1§ s
to join them in their escapades as he was shot in the shoulder in St. . -
Joseph, wissouri, and was recuperating; that his amm wes in @ very bad
condition at the rresent time and th-t a doctor, whom she thinks is 8
bexigandoctor who hed forcerly pttended both Bleckie and Jecs Doyle -
d :dne wurray &nd who hes the revutation of attending any wented men,

is probebly attending Loyle.
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's presence, that the bank et most eny time wo.ld heve around
¥20,000.00, but both Subjects later explained thet they wented
., money beceuse it was to be split five ways, that is, with Cempbell, - ..
f=rpis, end soleckie Loyle; that it would teke five men to pull this -
EYICE-up, and that they would need more than $4,000.,00 epiece out of it..
Informant stated that she was sure they would ask her to go with them
- - the next trip they took to furtker case the bank as they need a women
along, &as 1t would not attract so much ettention when they sit in the
cer lookine the benk over

.

ciwecen Langdon EN DPETTCT, ey braught up the names of K&r;?a‘ﬁa- ‘
. (e_pbell end steted thet Eerpis £nd Camplbell were in end out of Kenses
" PY6H the comversation, In-oracd nkc tbat Barpis end Campbell are -
‘out of money, which she thinks eccounts for their contacting additional'-
men to pull & big job. She further stated that in the conversation -

between these two men, they stated that Karpis had lost his machine gun
a.nd wes now on the lookout ror more guns. R S

Ty T - L v

SR I T
R .
. st U “Chese was ed they were in need of a new autonobile amd thought ¢ !
DY could 2 %o Lebraske and steal two new cars off the floor from some show- %
S t as cars stolen in thic vicinity.: N
Q{r

nformant then accompenied Special agent D. al. Erightmen
cas City Bureau office, at which plece she was further inters
viewed by Sreciel igents M. C. Spesr, V. I. Farry and D. ii. Brightuan,

R it
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Ny and at this time she gave substantially the same version but stated to
hAgents that she was sure thaet she would come to Kanses City within the
next day or two and positively locate the hideout of Blackie Doyle; al-
so, that when the Canton (3) bank was robbed, Sparger, Kerpis, Lengdon,

- Campbell epd en upknovn man were ta go 10 xfcher#mclabom aﬁ:hef was
" the closest good hideout they had; also, that she herself may be inviteL
Wit night the bank 1s 1o be robbed, and possibl
places,_but at t*is time she had not decided whetheér it would be best _Oor -
© wietler her life would be end*mgered if she were to go. ~"': -

© She adv’ised she wculd xeep in close couxhumcation with the Kansaa City
~ - Office end would inform this office of any contect which wee to be mde
by any of the ebove mentioned parties. - = ~— - -o momrmin e

It 1s to be noted that the inforiamnts who ere referred to by number

in that part of this rerort which wes submitted by Spvecial Agents

Brightman and Farry have b-en previously named in a recent comzmmica-

tiop from the Kansas City office to the Bureau in the case entitled: - . blc
MRS. GEORCZ CJASE, with alieses, I. O. No. 1199(deceased) Lloyd Doyle’,"‘ };)A
wit: eliases, I. 0. No. 1208-4, et al; August Luer-Victim, Kidneping. by _
For the dnforuation of those offices receiving copies of this report who

ention is elso celled to the fact that vhile Informnt No. 2 who
' talked to igents Brightmen and Farry indicated that the place gr the . j
* contemplated bank robbery was Centon, Uissouri, it is thought thatj'_. S
" probably the place is Holden, kissouri,’in view of the inmicetion R
. by this informant that the place in question was somewhere in the ’* '
_wieinity of Warrenmsburg, Hissouri and was but e short distance t:':';i_’-‘ SR 1
" froa Kensas City, Wlissouri. e e i Rt i

r‘urther eppropriate investigation is being ..ade relative to the .
above inforaetion received, and proper steps ere being teken by '
the Kansas City office in &n endeavor to escertain the bank which

the individuals mentioned above mey heve in mind in order thet that
bank mey be appropriately werned end notified to be on its guard

for such & robbery.
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It is noted thet the.modus operandl contemplated by the above nan;l'pr‘ ";-;4 ~
individuals in the proposed bank robbery at Canton{or possibly Eolden), e
Missouri, is practically identical with the modus operandi used by 'Irish' -
O'.alley amd his geng in the robbery of the bank at Okemeh, Oklahomma, : B
which is carried under & cese entitled: "Dewey Gilmore, with aliasen, ... - -
et al, Okemeh Netional Benk, Okemeh, Oklehoma; Bank Robbery ;" this L > et
modus operandi elso beings dentical with th-t in the ettempted rodbdery
of a St-te bank et Blythedale, aissouri.  The modus operandi in dboth
of these robberies was th2t the rotbers cntered the bank at night pro-
ceding the rotbery throagh the ceilins or top of the buildins end -,
waiteéd in the benk for the errivel of emplovees the followins morning %
et which tiue the rob*ery and attempted robbery, respecttively, topk . I
plece. Information concerning the Blythedale attempted robbery will be -
found in the case entitled: wartin John Lengdon, aliss John langen, . -
slig=z martin Rocen; Clarence Srarrer; Charles Arbogast; Lee Fletcher,
(Deceesed}, Lat*onﬂl wmotor Vehicle Theft Act, particularly in the re-
port of Zrecial agent 4. &, Ferland dated et Kansas City, «issouri,

S Iteub"r 21 19u5.

. . R . ; ! R PR * c. .. - e Rt BN Es -.t.vw B e A T
Referring to letter fram E£recial agent in Charge E. J. Connelley . .,

to the Kancas City office dated at Chicego, Illinois, November 12, -

- 1725, requesting investiration at wichita, Kanses, to ascertain 3 = - -
the location of Milton Letts, Speciel Agsnts 4. E. Parlend and -
A. J. Norstro: made investigation at th-t point within the lest. . i oS

' couple of days, but were unsble to locate this individuel. Agenta -

Farlend end Norstrom are meking further investigetion in this case - -
in the southeastern portion of Kansas end the southwestern portion \,-.Qw;
of wissouri, and details concerning their inquirjes to locate Letts : "
will be suhmitted by them in a report on a'later date. SR 1 s AT

.-




//‘ . * &‘;r@-" .lw I ‘ - - — ,
: | oa b \‘3 }
-- . . - . ’
KRM: T
’

RECCRTED P=5% -8072
T s

e e »_.T,.‘»-..“l - . '.. . ,,~-.p.- q.‘.,.g v .p_%~ _w(r-‘. !
. 24.,,

I ap.em. lgut 1a cmp R )
S hnm civ. Blzssarl, | - .,f ’{,;‘ s ,,,‘,.
AR SR I b, v; Tae b EE

SO Rea ALVIN nms wit o
Dol mxrm.z.o.mu.o

A mmowm-mug,;@;

, ' Ralereace L5 sade 20 the repert of Bpesial Azt B, O lpur,

. 4nted 8% [easer City, Niscouri Bevesber 16, 19)5, eu Fage 3§ of sdieh ' . .

- 44 18 showa that Lnformunt Bo, 2 of the Kapsas OLty office s Odvtul R
2 that Elackie Doyle, a sutjeot it the Lwer kidaspin; euse, has deem

SR sbot 1n tle shoulder and thet he L5 probably bein; sttended W a * R

o Mexicon degter who hrurl: ntundod doth lhth asd Jou Do:lo .d :

“U'IMN.- . e , N

r LRI Y e

In t)ils sonuection the Buresy dulm um m huduhly
esuie an Lutervies $0 Do h-& with ldns Burrxy &t the Niswowrl f£tebe
Pealteatisry, Jeiferson City, Kisroarle It 18, secordingly, requested
Ast & 00Dy of tLe reference reort de furulzhed to the Oashe offfice .

with the rejucot that Jese Doyle de ap repristely isterviered oone
oerning e tdsaufq o7 we doctor m u m -nq.a u h »wm

o meu- Dq'h. - A , X
- ® ,' £ - . "' T
"‘- * e . i 4
. . ty - - -

DisEcLOY -
CA30fm

.
a3
i

i

.. M.
¢AU OF INVESTIOAT on,
crt of WS CE

ERAL BUR
vs DEPARTI

e

B I I T S . i

O rrwr e AR W YW TV w motan N, e st AW TN (6 W e e e m e e e



bl oy .

o —

Mr. Nathen ... 0

" DIRECTOR i r
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Mr. Rap-bman ... |

... \ Y,
) Federal Buremr of Infreitigation R A

M Clape . ..

H 8. Bepuriment of Justice My Cor-y. . .

LBN:GC Bashingion, B, @. o Do

- November 16, 1935. Mr. Fexw —ih.

Mr. F-r.

My, Lester |

MENORANDUM FOR LMR. TOLSON /

RE:f Identification of the Body of \9
Williem .T (Harrison '

RG_ Mr. Jesenh T

Mr. Eeith ...i... ..

comsmrams.

P -

: : I an transmitting herewith an‘[fnteresting Case writp-
up concerning the identifigAtion of the body of William J.

Harrison, together with hotograph of the scene of the build- V

(,'l . ing in which Barrison's body was supposedly burned, together
with a photostatic copy of th?weler s account book containing

' descriptive data of Herrison!
W his positive identificaticn.
Authority is requested for the publication of one

)
@;
~r

hundred copies of this Interesting Case write-up, together with
a dozen coples of the attached photostat of a Jjeweler's account

- - book, &nd the attached photograph.

Respectfully,

Vd ,\M'x Fltetie Eui AU OF ' Vo SHIZATIGN
¢ n DEC 3 i535°.u.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

£ “pYngcron
Jederal Eiureau of Inbestigation
A B, Department of Justicr
Hinshington, B. @.

October 30, 1835,

" Identification of the Body of
Viilliam J. Harrison

Villiam J. Earrison was born in Ct. Louis, Missouri,
Septerber 27, 1900, He spent the rmajor portion of his adolescent
years in St. Louis. In sbout 1926 he went to Calumet City, Illinois,
where he operated nurmerous "Speak-easies"™ and dispensed slcoholic
beverages during the prohibition era. Ie became mssociated with the
Capornc syndicate of Chicago and fraternized with persons of such
notoriety as Gus Winkler, Big Komer wilson end "Killer" Burke. Fred
Goectz, alias George Zeigler was one of the leading Capone henchmen,
and spent much of his leisure in pleasant golf gares with Harrison
who was a golf professional.

—

Harrison became acguainted with members of the Barker-Esrpis

gang through Fred Goztz. Harrison had beccome & man of vide experience
in his travels, snd, as & result of his undcrworld activitics was able
to furnish to members of the Barker-Kerpis group, some of their most
valued contacts, and without whorm many of their sinist:cr designs vould
not have been consummated.

Vhen plans were being formulated in Chicage and St. Paul, for
the abduction of Yr. Edwerd George Bremer, arrangemenLts had to be made
for the removal of the women merbers of the gang from St. Paul, and
Tinding them apartrments whichk -:ould serve as a safe rendezvous for their
gangster companions. This task fell to Harrison, who lodged the women
in plea=zant gpartments on Chicago's South Side, which vere operated by
a *gicht guy”, During !r, Bremer's twenty-two days of confinemeént 4in
the Bensenville, Illinois, hideout, Harrison scrved as en outside "contact
men" for the gang, thus insuring its continued safety during thc ebduction
period. Xarrison, despite his precarious undartakings, was a man of wit
and huror, ard served ss the "court jester”™ or "court fool" to the arusement
of his gangster affiliates. ‘

Temporarily, after the release of r. Bremer, the gang quit
Chicago, Harrison providing eafe refuge, entertainment ard invaluable
contacts elsewhere. “hen it appezrel to the gsng, however, that the
"heat was off™, certaoin nembers returned to Chicago, using Karrison to
rent apartrents, thus ellaying suspicions whick might have arisen had
the more notorious memberc of the gang secured the apartrents themssclvecs.
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Harrison was trusted, and even his garrulous nature had not,
up to this time, piven rise to doubt on the part of his compenions.
Unwittingly, however, he communicated to other associates of the gang
who were not in the "inner circle", certein informetion which, it was
felt, should not have been divulged.

Using e ruse, Herrison, on the night of Januery &, 1935, was

Jured by his companions to an ebandoned barn in the vicinity of Cntario-
ville, Illinois. WVWhen he entered the barn in the hopre of effecting hie
mission he was shot to deeth by several of his erstwhile essociates., Hie
body wes then soeked in gasoline, rlaced in an approrricte position and
the barn was set on firc. The structure was completely dcmolished. On
the following dey, January €, 1935, the charred outlinc of an apparently
unidentifieble body of a human being wes otserved, lying in the smolder-
ing embers. Only e torso remained.

" The Sheriff's Office at Whe aton, Illinois, was notified im-
mediately, and the body was removed by the Du Pagc County coroner to
en undcrtakinz perlor st Roselle, Illinois. An x-ray oxaminntion of the
body disclosed it to be that of e male individual. The x-rey also dis-
closed tho location of a bullet which was found embeddod in the lower
part of the right shoulder of th: corpse. A bBallistiecs exsmination of
this bullet reflectsd that it had teen fired from a .32 ealibre sutcamatic
pistol.

A Bearch for idcntifying items left at the scone of the crime
discloscd an Zlgin wrist watch and gold link wrist bracelct lying beside
the body. Therc wae 8lso found what rcmaincd of a pair of octagon shaped
eyc glasses. In addition thercto there was found an empty five gallon
gasolin: c¢an and a crenk for a Modcl A Yord automobile.

Investigation by the .‘hcaton, Illinois, Sheriff's Office at the
tlegin Vvetch Compuny, Elgin, Illinois, rofleeted thet the wateh had been
asnembled in 1928 and had becn sold on February 15, 1929. There werc no
records, howevuer, disclosing the ideontity of thc firm to which the watch
had tecn sold. The wetch is deserib.d as grade 428, model €-0, movement
32,166,666, chrome nickel platzd ccse #0,211,813. All jobbers handling
Elpgin watches were circulerized by the ‘heaton, Illineois, Shoeriff's Office
in an effort to trasce the wrtch, but without results. The Sheriff's Office
also ceused this watch to be submitted to scicntific anslysis. The excmine-
tion disclosed 2 jewelcr's repnir rumber C-633 which had been scratched on
the inside of_ the cnsc. Pertinent information concerning the watch and
the repair numbers werce published bty the Sheriff's Office, during the
month of Junc 1935 in & neguzine issued by the Jowelers' aAssociation,
in an effort to effect an identificntion, but without results,




-5-

‘Meanwhile the investigetion of the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion hed been progressing in an effort to locate and apprehend the remain-
ing fugitives who were resronsible for Mr. Bremer's abduction, including
William J. Harrison. Information wes uncovered from time to time to the
effect that Harrison had been murdered by members of his own gang. These
whisperings of the underworld tecame quite current. Investigation loaned
credence to the report. Special Agents learned from scurces intimately
associsted with Harrison that he had worn, prior to his death, a wrist
watch which had been fastened to his wrist by a gold link bracelet. This
bracelet was found beside the corpse. It had also been definitely deter-
wined that Karrison, immedistely prior to his death, wes wearing rim glasses
of an octagon shape. Remnants of such glasses were found beside his body.
It was asccrtained that Harrison was lacst seen by certain members of the
gang on the morninc of Jenuery 5, 1935 It was also learned that Harrison
hei an appointment to moect & certain woman companion of thce gang on the
night of Jenuary 5, 1935. This asppointmcnt ves not kept, and Harrison
was never scen thereaftor.

During the lest days of August, 1935, Special Agcnts of the
Federal Rureau of Investigation ascertainzd dcfinitely that Harrison had
been murdered by certain of his companions, and that his body had becen
burned in an old barn to precvent idontification. Immodiately thercafter
the locaetion of this barn was learned, and certain material facts were
disclosed which clarifiocd the circumstances surrounding the murder of the
unidentified man. ZExhaustive inquiry covering a period of more thsn one
and one-half ycars had discloscd the habits, the contacts and the places
vhere William J. Harrison had lived and operated. Agents sccured from the
Sheriffts Officc 2t Wheeton, Illinois, pertinent dates concerning the wrist
watch which had becen found near the corpsc. Systcmatic inguiry in the
vicinity of Hammond, Indiara, end Calumct Clty, Illinois, where Harrison
had ™hcld forth" during his more favorcd ysars of hoodlumism, disclosed
that on August 21, 1923, Harrison hed had a arist watch recpaired by a
jeweler friend in Eammond, Indianc. The jeweler had scratched his re-
peir number C-€33 on th2 inside of thc case¢, and on his cherge slip had
referrcd familiarly to his friend and patron as Billic Harrison. The
watch repairod was an Zlgin vwrist vatch, which cvccording to the jewcler's
rccords bore movement number 32,1€6,666, nickcl casc #0,211,813. It hed
ncedad & ncw mainspring. Thet Wae the watch found tesidzs the murdered
end bturned tody of Harrison,.

»
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R .. 4 review of the file in the Salt Luba City ﬁﬁl‘ ) O

orfice indicates that mtomation contained in memorandum from Special Agent
J. T. McLeughlin on August 20, 1835, to Acting Speciel Agent in Charge Louis -
*72 D. Wins, wes never reported, The memorandmn suhnittod by Agent lﬁcl’.auehlm‘h

. .,-1is as follows: ™~ 1 ~, 7% 3 1"‘: o
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"..;*fr P {:-x:,--; T 'ib.‘ 5.8 Caﬁwrtgﬁt YIMM “W g
ATy fhe Selt Lae City office oh the morning of August 39, 15, lbott!"a*'-";"-
Sheg »11 AM,, and adﬂgod that -he had severel.Jedersl mum ngtu ofi; ﬁu .
YO f? “9th Distriet, Umapou‘s Minhesota, branthi-of thé Fejeral ses i -
O rSyste;n, that thers were ‘wome fives, gens trentioe, “‘,o,u ;;,- .,
'»,-',4 S . wes Icme ot th.‘aranar ndna mm-—;w‘*\' 2 G “ : ,gﬂ»
- - Gyt e e R R L R T-;u Fra= fé :)"l 'I;f:'c

I F*The writer chocked tcrty $5.00 bnu fmu-'im.oo ’bn:u :-?‘; K
and aight $20,00 bills, and round that they were ;\ot listoa u m BN 47 S
“‘Bremer Kidnaping Uata o Do —‘5' TEE G AR DR s

o © ®The writer interr,iewed Lr tch, tonor Ro. 15 of tho :
¥alker Bank, and he adviaed that abou ),1 o elock thia mornlng.,t PO
woman describod ase " e < } »-«» 3

, ey e, 3 .. g

_;';‘v ,v"r'v-z:;a,, Height \ } 5 cz.
A . .7 Weight - ', 180 Abs.. L . i, 7 P
oo s tT Batr o L0 Mediwm brm e T

T RIS S U S wnn& f&ﬂ’. 3 ‘_.,,'i‘ nmrirriins B e ks .
Neatly dressed. _"""“' a
Loser teeth ury mll tith gold fillingl ‘

 ceme to the bank with 4400.00 4in bnla of tivu, tens. nnd tmtias,,m -
that he noticed that they were all on either the Chlcago or the Minne- ..
.~ . apolis banks, and sccordingly potified S. S. Cartwright of the bank to = -
b have the bills checked, He stated that He believed the v ‘posaibly ¥, “
L ‘was g "Modam" and she mpreued him as being sush & person. ) He further J
:=..-" stated she asked %o have the money "chenged $n: Jarge denomlnations \and .4“% o
o he gave her thrsc $100.00 bills and two $50.00 bdills, ghe asked thd 28 -
teller 4f he had any $1,000.00 bills, and he said "no" but that he '
ecould get them iram tie Foloeral Reaerve Brench She said she might
come back later in the fay for a $1, ooo.oo Mn thioh indiceted thatj

*  she had mere money in her possoulon.

E r‘»‘:A'J»- ) IR s AN

T "Mr Hatch .fatgd that ho would oammnioate vith the Bal_

u,gLake Bureau office in the eypnt the women, peturned to _the b‘nx' o

- }i" o “"’ . ‘Q'.‘.‘,‘kz‘;' T !’, _.L"?-& .' ' -P ‘"'. ‘ R # ?ﬁ; %

- A i 1 ) t":ﬁ . 't” = ‘1"':’ - j 23 ”." ” “ P I. $ A ‘; 1 .:;J
3 “'f” “.* " K memorandum submitted by SP“ A Agant (ay . S0 i“' -

Lot-ing Special Agent in Charge Louis D,.Fipe, dated August 20, ;93'5,;;"; Peal
" with refcrence to investigation sonducted at St. Georgs, Utah‘ “u ey @V

R

. reguested in report of referenceé, has never been reporte ’ end- aceor——'
: dingly is being submitted hereinattar as tollows. L ‘J‘;_E;‘,.,.:,}
-8-
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r?'i;:n T g e "‘ceorge. mnf t 4, 1835 hmitfm A

e é"f Cottam, and Postmaater Willies Brookl, Were. lnterﬂandm

P

}f . - the sdokf ty of ‘the woman who mei }éttcr rou St. GeowEd
e* ] ; Boaunont‘/ pert;:ents, ,‘uuu City llqa goth 8 ata& ﬁ

A ‘3.;».: 27 knowledge as to’ She- !dantitr of :hh ‘Womang-And knﬁ"o{ﬁo
'J;J-d 'ff“ L " was @ resident of St. Georga, ‘Vnh, who !md Som in Kanm ﬁ;‘t
i .‘ Vo nthin tha put two yoara, b 1 S L g ¥ ~~.,:_-\,z:g.,._ -e;ﬁ,,s,_,;' ,
VIR -s‘-';‘- o ) ,--v: oyt ‘_‘ 3 hu A ‘,,f‘.t.;.}u;,__?.ﬁf. (-';f «q:is—';rj’*f‘- w Ny

ﬁ?",?' gl ‘:J«» o = f’ ‘ﬁu rogister of the Liberty Fotel, St. Ocorgo,“‘ \ 2
Sl furnishod to agent for his inspection. No registration eould bo rount',,‘ ety
_which would in any way indicate that subject Volney Devis had rogin-‘-"’j‘ s "*

or

LY

R L4
P
.

3

;«M;uu
h

S I terod there gt any time within the put yoar, , o oo RO
?: : \} - T l’.{Bale. lnanagor, a.nd charl,( ‘ﬁ WS, '%.ork, B 2'0“ »
) . quostioned regurding 'ub‘ioéts. Photog,npha wers di‘splaye& to fhem :e‘}k :' "‘
n _]mt they stated that they wers unable to furnish any 1nromtion, m& R
Y- could make mno sdentification of photagraphs.® - T _TTU T mere o
?5..‘.\..1 -‘a}.»«--—h.«—.-o~u~a-»-.-a—..--o..——-m — — —— v : x — ?4
ﬂaﬁ'—?}rﬂ_v&wu-’{b’ e e e e 4 '---.‘-« > -,-—‘-a& it AR LN Ry N

Salt Lake City office: At Rono, Neveda, vhi oonduc‘t appropfl‘amﬁlx""‘f”
. tigation &8 requested in _report of Special lgent ¥.J. HcNulty_, l‘h' }'otk,

» 8-23.38. T, T ‘"F“".; EARR -tﬁ JEaTE N
: f’.&. J 'Iir tity. Nevada, will cenduet her invégtigauoa. )
g‘y’_.,,,. in acoqrdapeo with. repo,ﬁ of Special Agenf Y. E. 1u¢‘San mnciobq,

e,

T 7535, tor the purpoae ot locatins “Iohn rm-w:.
. A" . ') ’ A
.‘w SR Lt Garuon city Nenda, will ascertain shether 5.

.

i Sifattdﬁ 1- available for ‘{nterview, as rTequested in report‘;ot _SD?%?""J"*V"V“"
‘—-éi Agent 7. r. 'lch.aushlin, Salt: Lako City, aawx 0-11:-36. ; ;;.g_g ¥ :.;,,:,
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, h. z rtu, gnblo ntcrvln ctﬂn’h lr et
~ sdentical with J,7{ward; operated house fa conhrviuo.
Mass., where Gondort, mnhu snd hruu often cumejp 4,7
~ denies being scquainted with Tred P, hmn, '

" _¥red Gondorf, J. B. Hayes ooo.nmmum-g
Vvimd- adait Inmowing Meade; deny knowledge of nl
present wheresdouts, and refused eocoperation with

.. Barean im atteapts $0 locats him. Qeorge hmb nd

" Jemes Barker reputed to have returned o Florida. ..
Frenkie Duris, former bootlegger, #enies knowing ‘i ° S '_-
'Neade and refuses to discuss whereabouts of other .‘-f *?-f nas

_eonfidence mene Further efforts being made %0 lobabyy:: 4 <

"'Iudc'c COntaotl at BOMo R/ AY ,,xi- ; e ‘?r&»ﬁ‘a ke

e $ A L o ..a. "‘”’"'d,:h‘ e ~ :

et .

'
¥

Inport or !pochl Agut ». n. nuhtt o mm, ipu.
‘ ht.l OGtONl' 22. Im. e (r ,‘u,‘ -t ’", \-\ -'.

dated Octoder 3, 1938, . : X :
" Report of Bpecial Agent P, l. m\mk.ttl Bonton. lauo.
e A “t.‘ u@.’ ‘. lm. 3,':\;.- ' k -

.klin;,"lunncchuntto. Mr. Finn reedily sdnitted thet he was the
the house on Craigville Beach Boad ia ccntorvino. llus., and that
m u . mbuu ntabnnhmnt.
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. - ltr. nu 1s avare tlut oo- ot hl- patm- m omﬁdm
-n. but states that bo allows them to gemble at his places as lomg
as he does not know them to Do fugitives from justics. He says tblt

he has been operating gambling establislments in Boston ail of his
1ife, and intends to continue 0 &0 80, He states further 2at be
sannot operate if fugitives from justice same ¢0 his pleace, and &tﬁ d
Re has alwzys tried 0 keedp them euSe EHe oxpressed a desire $o lelp h
the sapture of Msade, and gtates that if this Burean will guard n.
eonfidence, he will treansait to this office any {aforastien he may “: .7 ™
pick up relative t0 Meades His privets telephome Rumder, nm hl i S
gave to this Agent, is Longwood 6884, .- ~— - -""‘“"""”“"’ ‘-', %%‘»‘,"? il

Mr. Fion explaised his reluctance $o telk of his other
customers, om the ground that sinee he does a0t know them to de -ntu

and becsuse many of his sustamers are respectadle business men, he * - :,:_. '—f
eannot afford to talk sdbout them since 1t would yuin him, However, Y

states that he would have Do soruples adbaut Selling of Mesde's where- ﬁf A
c‘bcut-. 1rhc new th-. _‘5. t / -z g ‘; q;;:,f % .71} o ‘),'_ -é,, .

=y e ‘!'his Apnt called at “the Personsl Book hop at 98 8t. Jee
" Av-nuo. Boston, 1n an attempt $0 lears the wheresbauts of Fred P, umn.
- Mies Clark, Secretary, after scunversation with the atteadents at the -
: Brookline Breanch, steted that Mrs. Farrell had been is that Branck u ° LR
few days before and bad mentiomed Shat -h. wes sow x-umng ot the nqh- s':}g

.maun Hotel, in Bostoms f, LR Ly _; Tl e ;» ENEAL ?,_;,,."% .
2 "5 A4 the Mylos Standish “Botel this um ‘contacted Mr. mu’vu'j o
on, Assistant Manegers: The registration iz Furrell's bandwriting, :~

- glnn hu provxoua ‘ddreu n cnigvuh nonh Rou. B.rann.tpv. )hu.f {r &

u-. Iuooa utmum an ohntor \oy 'hcu h thtod mu 43':"3 "T‘?'_’i'
This boy said that Farrell was there mqmn; with o pmy T

e N s
b s N - - . © _ . ."
B U | } L ;
. . LTIl 14 . ) .

while operating there. He gave the pames of the parties who hed bdeen
bis employees there, as Jamss Barwan, his assistantj Bddie Betss, @
__ eolored man; Bessie anith. s colored cock; Mr. and Mrs. Walsh, house~ =
=) 7.7 Yeepers, and Freddie Freed, as & pert-tims operstore Ee refesed $o ?“8!‘; i
"T® "' @ivilge the names of ‘the persons who stayed at his house, but would edmtd T UV
i °  or deny when asked concerniag particular imdividuals. He simitted > 3 ;‘ ;Z .
Shat Farrell, Gondorf snd Upshew had been there,ot various $imes, ﬂ:n - -.,;{-.’-,ic’_»‘
asked by this Agent. He denied emphatically, howsver, that nuur i ;’r,';:*i;‘.

¥d
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& in room §14, nsmed Greham. The boy identified at onse, the picture ef

Fred Gondorf as being identical with Fred Creham. Greham on cheoking
u hd g(m aip. rornar mumo u 870 mnruido nr;n. ln torgq
:;"g~_',,_1" ol B2 3l X 3 ””’; R

P AT et was furatebed Wih e ‘116t of telaghose salls’
SR uh )y thene isdiviuale, end Nr. Wilson assured Shet ell meil mu
5L ¥ treced, A check of tae telerhone xumbers called, revealsd ealls . ’,
PR made $0 George Kennedy at 1401 Beacon Stress, J. !.' Nayes, 1454 Den '
T ..U strest, Brookline, aad George L. Farry at 1948 Commonwealth Avewus, - "'c“'a o
Brightan, Masse. Many calls had been made to the Fensgate Eotal o8 **""‘f‘*’i o
Bescon Street, mnd at this place later investigatioa revealed the m_,’« o TR
ence of Junss Barksr, who is apparently "the Englishman” msationed i %5t o
tho uoumn oomnzunon, L) ut at tn tho last nport of Teferenss. AR

- -, 'ﬂtﬁ Tt own o
At the nostou Poueo mdqururo tu- Amt was wnadle "~ -
L 1 rtnd any record of Kemnedy, Eayss or hm m noorh ar auur RN
m runu. hn been nt nt puvuu-.lyo , 3{ ""-"’“ .
B

»"1.““

o h g e

HRTR AR DA - ﬁl -
. } ‘.MK?" h;?.;" S 'f: ",~’:’ .,. '.-:-‘

L s : "" # ‘At a oonfmnct with Bpoﬂal Agent u chara C. B. lclbu ‘_b& P
o £t ws folt that fa view of the epparent temporery meture of the etey ~ *
of thess individuals, they should be interviewsd in the meer futures ™~ - .°-
~ - = - Aecordingly s tsletyps message was sent to the Buresu om Octoder R, 1056.
adviging of the presence of these men, and reguesting infomation as 00 L
whether they were wanted, The Bureau replied by telegram on the semp

date end .tatn that hrr-u nd Gondorf are ippanntly »ot wantede

‘R)m ""‘«—’P& *7

o T ” Mempanud by chcld Agont '!. !. m:-. thu Ageat utor- *',—‘ ,
’ . vtmd Farrell at his room st the Myles Stendish Hotele Farrell ru&u: S
. admitted his profession as & soufidence man and sta that B f,,, -f»‘“f;
¥illien Elmer Mesde but had mot saen him in ymara. He beljeved the lasy ;™ <,
tims was iz Mismi, Florids im 1953, = ZFarrell stated that he and his - s

ow_the latter individual %o de 'bot' s
He stated Thet the conuwu of opinion in 6on Tircles was DA% . ~uo il

" Meade was & £00l to rum sway from a rap shich they believed bs eould buh
The further opinion is thet Meade is not the type to mix in a kumphg. e

Sie.. . epd his scquaintances are all my meh -uprlud to read ot his Oﬂl' = :
at uctin !{t? t‘hil .nﬂo,-;g-',. SR ,‘w}'v-v ‘ 1,_31 e R ’I"’ ”"*,4;. {‘ |
vl Y CI3A P .': ' e 7" . A P
B ::g =" Parrell @ hatlnl;! doniod ‘that "be wag ths Fred m’tlo R4

&% ta the wire

an that he would not eross the s P
i . ede_decauss he knew h;! 80 elightlys Ea expleined that im his -

. business 80 money sould be made by mixing up with fugitives from Jnltln.;,’
TR beceuss the nature of his businou roquirod htl to be always ia tho op-s,_

- . . ¢ . . . - PR
. , . . . .- S
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. smong his owa erowd, he stated, it 1a sort of e code that W‘k:w -
& warrent has been issued for cas of i%s members, he surresd hime .552"3?
. #0lf and try to beat the rep with legal skill. Ee stated thafl. * F 32000
" Boston 18 his home town but $hat he 30es not operate hers, but '-ouu 'f;,?! A
#7 ¢ give mo further hiatory of hiaselfe e was ‘informed by shis Agemt ~uf ¥ [
-."-that his peme was defimitely limked with that of Meade and that ho 'S 7
would be kept under the eye of this Buresu until Megde's apprebension.: J:; ;",
~ He stated thet, of course, be was sorry to hear this and that it “t’ T
seriously 1ntorroro with his operations, dut that wnder mo oou-uor- Y
atiop yauld be ever try to obtain eay imfommetion concerning Hsads,

Eo - .
or should be obtain any, would he turn it over $o thi ue I _°‘ -, R
~¥tated that this was Dot & daflance of the Durean but was simply & o . % .

statement of a ¢ode that had been his all his life. As reascn tlr"‘ ,‘-‘“, <

4
"J ‘»

this bs gave that he and his friends had t0 depend omn other l-borc e
.- Of their profession in keeping their secrets, mud thet heo had .. 143 L.i-f-‘, :
‘" nothing but the greatest detestation £or a stool pigeone He stated r'l‘-*

’ thet he would not attempt to fool this Bureau by any statement that Pen

~ be would be of assistance when it should be quite obvious that he -:.3-»-:" Lo

_wWould mot bee As consequences were pointed out to him he, in most .
polits terms, continued to stete that 00 matter whet happenst to ntm - vt
or bis family, he would mever violate the code of his professiane
He stated that although it would epparently make 30 difference ¢
this Agent, be could quite truthfully sey tbat he had no idea dlu'l o
Meads is at the present time, 2or as $0 how he could locate hime . "‘;,_,‘
He absolutely refused to discuss the wherssbouts or commections of
sny other persor in his profession, or, i feet, eny azme msntioned R
%o hime He claimed shat be d1d not know thet Meale hed desn §4 }’ -
Boston lut sumsr utu ho ruﬁ of Iuh'l oapmrc at lorthmptoln R 4

Lot TEs

'Iho wno onniu thiu

C. a ndorf stated the had had hll udiem fu‘
ﬁ%ﬁmu—m United States Government at one time, end thas »
be, Gondorf, is now very careful not t:o h:ﬁm “:n‘mrzj,&.:.‘\;,d R
. He was guall l1ite in his stetements to ] at, tha @ - eaeTEY
MWMW i »*-?n
: giving the same resson es had Farrell. sdded that Mesds tnv-:*‘%« T
S elled with @ different crowd than theirs end was regerded generelly .

es having becoms somethirg of a fool for spending his time iz trye -~
ing to evade the law and fleeing over the oonntry from & charge =~ -




g that he, Goniorf, believes eculd be beaten., Hs also stated et ;
s $t was 8 writtes mls in the professfoa that ons 4id mot ask - i
e  questions Of other menbers 2ot in his own pet, 0. that 18, 88 & . ;gusr i
g o %L TT matter of fact, had a0 kpowledge of who Meade's pressnt eonnections Pl

;
H

LEE s 47 foolish snough to be 1avolwed ix the Bremer sass, sl meeived ﬁ.‘m ,‘_'-;{“;-‘sﬁ,_u,g -
AT 7 gtetements Of this Agent with polite but firm 2 refusal 10 ever give .0 0 - )
1% s . sy iaformstion regarding e member ef b4 professions = The w;é"%?f:‘;’ ?
Boam following this imterview this Agent was inforued that Gomdorf hef e Tt iy
fei7oim o left the Mylas Stasdish Hotel with bis wife, stating o the lerk, s vl

. 3
e <

Tl it Bee He G180 expressed his ineredulity that Meads would be ;- f*’“’é

. o =Y ?

JUCTE N

. _______:._Iﬂlﬁwmm\m faterviews with ,,;_f; A
~ “stentially the smms as were thoss with Farrell and Gondorfe Jursy X
denied thet Be had ever known Meads and Hnyes stated that % bhed .~ .

v

. only seen him opss, They were also informed, ks bad bedn the others, . 7
.. ' that being known by shis Bureau %0 be friendly with Meade, they would, %
' be constantly bothered by Buresu Agents and thet im all probability > ™
‘any plans they might bave for future cperetions might be seriously "1 T
. . epdengered. Howewr, vech of them stated his Tegret that any mechk “ Nl
thing might ooms slout, end adnitted that it might be Very hard ea -
them, but still steted that they had been in the business Soe long
__and were too old f¢ change or daviate from a rule egainst sny stodd ... ... .. .
- pigeon aetivity, Widek had been ea integral pert of thelir whole Jifee . . -
They realdily admitfed that it would be $o their advantage to have - 1t T
Mesde esught, sipm §t would removed this uawanted pressure from I Kt
She Bureau, but tiey fimly snd politely stated thet they wald .. 5. = '3,
. pever b o meens flerecf. Rach of them also stated that they beld .“*-”:;( ' j
" “high regard for s Departmsnt of Justice and would met be foolish 1. PR
i

EI-A

enough $0 try ssd fall this Agent thet they would aseiet in the
ssarch when be, sawell us they, knew that thay waild mbe . 050

el & PYSaN
)

3

sl e e T NS the Regent Apartments et 1401 Beacoa Street s E
" was discovered thst Xennedy bad given up his apartment amd moved - %
the Gay thet this Agent bad interviewsd Farrell and Gondorf, The ' L
% EIRTR Meneger, Mr. A. 8 Doucetie gave this Agent the aemes Of Jo K. Hayss. ST W

37" and Jemes Barke?, who hed been frequest callers on Esbmeldy 1m Bis. % qi’<l
EPA -4 v qpartoent, and fr.Dousette stated that Keunedy was apperently from . 2y
9 '3 who Wemd, Floridse. A - gy L e e B PN S e B

P o R F , -~
R Ty ¥ R 2Kl B W TaR
LI - A T

AT i e Tensgate Botel 1% was Gtacovered tbat Jemes LI
" papker had checke# cut on the semo day es had Kennedye Sowevey, iae= ¥ -

Ca : - ' quiry at ths hot@€ revealed that he was somewbat friendly while there,. jf'_
- ‘ -
3 ...‘_..-\.
[ - r
- — " -



4 e -t 4-7*«‘0 armrs PR R 3 Lt A e ot Al ads A ] ow-—-wmw -y 'Ff"'ﬂ" 'S "1 M"* q-*’

g i 7 with ome T. K. Carye Upss laterview Cary stated thet he wes h
= ”-,.’.7.;‘_ © Doston :ttnpﬂu tc recover fros asthma, from which he wes ob= t‘
ol viously sufferinge He stated thet he bad met Barkey ooeulouny

“w. . ... at that hotel, sometime before, Dmt kaew nothing whatever comeers-

N .5 . ing hime Cary finally sdaitted, howver, that he was 8 gmbler.. ,,,
e hhult ht nfuud te mcun hu muu uy mrthu-. .5 ;;-’3.«.
S T 77 A% the desk of the nupto ‘Botel Eard ::mx. cm. s

natod that his records showed that Barker had been there o3 tee
ocoasions, the first being from April £9th to June 21, 1935, amd .
subzeguently, from Angust 28tk uatil his last departures Eaeh -0t
time he had given his previcus residence as the Brady Apartments - .
@d - 2 - . at Mlezi, Floridae In the interval betwsen these two dates he 18 S
5?‘5, oy reputed to bave gons to Buropes Hh wife had resided with him n -;,’

Y RSP _.tho rmsth Hotels f;--‘ R R B W ,; iy *j A ,,,l

g e ‘;.

‘ It nay bo notod here that all of thm un pld ouh u
“payment of rente - - e s

Subsequently this Agent iaterviewsd a rnnku mrin h e
his apartment at the Westmimster Botel. Duris had been previcualy ..~
ascertained to have baen & 1ong time resideant of Bostes and & tor-r
S R bootleggere When interviewsd he admitted his former activities nl

L L stated thet be is friendly with the confidence mén previcusly eom~ .

© tacted by this Agent but has never been one of them himself, > Be’ x..; 1 .
' Z7% . etated that they had Aiscussed the visit of this Agent $o them - 4
i " . in his, Duris’, presencs, and that they had all agreed that they ad B

: ‘*..v.’;.“.,- not delisve lbadc was guilty of any conmection with the Bremsy ki~ ;
{ & paping, since mich activities were 80 foreign to his mekeupe Durds - ...
7. also said that this erowd was superior to Mesade and had nothiag h
" 60 with him, and that from their conversation he was sertain they - .
414 not know where he wass  He was equally oertaia thet if they’ -
had any informatien th-y would mot turs 1t over to the lew undsy ',
. any cireumstancese. - As for himself, Duris stated that he sharved Vil . .
A 7 " their epinion in this matter, He stated that while be d1d mo® kmow -+3g:'
e . Meele, mor had he eany informetion eonceraisg him, he would make ufi i

25 R T nttanyt to &fscover any or %0 give it $o the Bureaws ~He refused
KA .. to discuss the whersabouts of Berker or Kemnedy or 0dell, or cna- Rt
3 ... . shimg h ocnnoctlon vt mlr Msuus. SR :,,__if’__.';l‘.--tl STy i G
J‘.T' ':» . .;\:i J- L,,,“,_yr. L e Lol }’ .4 ” ‘s ." »'.._«y-% [ ) "? N et ;’3 CRY
] TN T m "a180 be moted bere that Vhe only hint dropped »y
v ey of the peresons interviewsd, was that Meade's friends were prode .
R ably those who worked with him at the $ime of the swindle for whieh - .

he wes last indicted. In this oconnection 1t 1i»s thoudzt -.dvi llbll

.
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Dot s ‘ A. W, Chesterton & Co,, 6¢ Indie St,, Boston, hu.":j P
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W E N Fiszgerald, 8 Lincoln 2., Brooknm. Mass.
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e PR 200 ARG S Sl P SRR P2 o 1Y
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to ouch other and to various storss and shops in Bostom. They ars not \olu
set out herein but are being retained in the file for possidble fu‘-'uro !0-
Tforente. e

JACKSONVILIE OFFICK, at Mieni, Florida will stteapt to locate
: and intervisw George Keunsdy and James Barker 'ho are supposed to bo ros-
{dents of thet eityo
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER | ( S p. 2
: R . w

v / DIRECTOR

A Federal Buremt of Infrestigation

KRM:CT I 8. Bepurtment of Justice
7‘576 . ga’!- { g.ﬂ.
' November 13, 1935.
JE UMEMORANDUM FOR MR.

RE: CASSIUS McDONALD

morning, at which time I suggested that it might prove desirable to per-
mit the St. Paul office to give cert information to the press at a
propitious moment concerning CassiusfficDonald.

‘4/"" Reference is made to my telephonic conversation with you this
¥
\

The only information avaiiable in the file regarding the recent
. /-, charges brought against Cessius McDonald in Boston, Massachusetts is

A to the effect thzt on November 7, 1933 the Boston Police Department wired
' /  the Detroit police asking that a hold be placed upon Cassius McDonald

. 7 since_be was wanted in Boston for the larceny of $30,000. It was accord-
¥ ingly explained to the Boston police that McDonald was being held by the
; Goveramczt =2 theot a werrant must necessarily be lodged with the United
States Marshal at St. Paul, Minnesota.

. The Bureau has recelved & copy of a letter, directed by the
‘\ Boston office to tke Detroit office, dated November 8, 1935, which dis-
closes that YXcDonald and three others have been identified as the parties
. who on June 1, 1934, by mezns of an old pay-off swindle, took $30,000
~x in cash from Johri!Capoblanco, & contrector at 129 Chiswick Road, Brighton,
S Massaplusetts. The other parties to the swindle are Johq‘?oeifield alias
ohnfack alias Johnsliciiamara; John)hobile alias)Fallo allagyAllen allas
?Costello, The third party to the ewindle is Charleg{Phillips alias Al
aplan. The fourth person is Johy Patterson., Mr. Capobienco, upon inter-
view by a Bureau Agent, stated that he 1s glmost positive that the picture
of Cassius McDonald is that of John Patterson.

~ .
Coeas 70 7

Mr, Capobianco and his attorney, Philip Adams of Boston, are
presently considering a trip to St. Paul for the purpose of identifying
McDonald, since the Boston police have indicated that they are not ob-
taining a warrant until Capobianco is positive of his identification of
McDonald. It is suggested that if a positive identification is made of
McDonald, it might be adviseble to permit the St. Paul office to furnish

,4§ this information to the press.

|t , " A review of the press 1tems disclose n{yjbnelé:;
patc eporeared in the St. Paul papers and 1is quoted hsrewith as followsxudﬁﬂ

! DEC 121535 M. .
% DEC131935 - i
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"FACES NEW CHARGE -  —

Cassius McDonald, Held In Bremer
Case, Also Wanted At Boston.

Troubles keep piling up for Cassius McDonald, re-
putedly wealthy Detroit sportsman who is charged
with passing $72,000 of the Bremer kidnap ransom.

¥ord was received here today that the Michigan
politician is wanted in Boston on a warrant charging
hizm with a $30,000 larceny.

In the meantime McDonald is in the federal deten-
tion home at Milan, Mich., and has until Saturday to
raise $25,000 bond or be moved immediately to St.

ST ~--Paul,

McDonald along with Harry Sawyer and Filliam Weaver,
now in Remsey county jail as Bremer kidnap suspects,
are to go op trial here Jen. 6, 1936.*

This appeared in the St. Paul Daily Kews on November 7, 1935.
Respectfully,

AR Zz. .

K. R. McIntire.
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